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Director,

U, 8. Bepartment of Justice

Roam 1900 Bankers Building
Chicago

Illincts

October 1, 1934,
-1

Division of Investigation,
U. 8. Department of Justice,
Permsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. V.,

Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

RE: VERNON C. MILIFR with alieses {Deceased)
RICHARD TALIMAN GALATAS with ellases,
FUGITIVE, 1. O, 1201

CHARLES ARTHUR FLOYD with aliases, FUGITIVE,

I. 0. 1194, ET 4L
COHSPIRACY T0O DELIVER FEDERAL PRISGNERS

I em trenemitting herewi th copy of statement obteined from

subject Galatas.
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Very truly yours,
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_ Ootober 1. na.

" tv ez u nmu.nn “FALLAR cu;ﬁ;... z - unng un.( smant
to Dught Brantley, Divialon of Tavestigetion, U, s. Pepartmsnt ¢ :uauoo,
fresly and volunterily and with tho tun mllodso that 4% oan io uod.
lgalut - lll ecmrt. : .:"-_-".— .‘*‘3 i e : R .

ST e born tn Itontgmry, mm lcmabor 18. 1890, li'pnnnta

wers ¥r. end Nra. J, A, Oclatas, I 1ived im Montgomsry wntil 1910, when .
1 went %o louiprille, Kentucky, where I Iorkod in a bank - 4n the Savings -
Acgopnt Departmest. I temajized there a fow months shen T went o’ Pricege

_?' and w:e exploysd by the Shieego Savings Benk & frust., I the! went to . £y
Evensville, Indiana, - After leoving kvonsvills 1 nnt to Pl aburgh, where ‘
I was with the Unlon Bavings Bank. 1 they went back to° Chicsgo where 1
went 1o work with & man by the awme of Fege, solioiting new accounts. 1n
bunke. 1 had tharetofors been with Stlme ¥. Hetoh soliciting mew @0~ " -
counts in the various benks mamed sbove., I Femained st this type of

+ork which sas legitimste until 1917, when I was arrested inm Toledc,
, Ohio. sith a man by the pame ¢f Taylor of Montgamery, -alaveme. --This . - .
7 .arrest was for luupiclon of oonfidence gems, I waa mot mmmu. ._-;, K

a‘ -2 ".)‘--j_‘_f' &

.y

T ";3 - After this I zwturned to Chicago and -orkog for e punuhils house, -hlch AN

m leaitl.mto.  § wrkod Lor thu i in moral at- - T worked
‘ about two yoais after uy arrest. n Toledo in ,bntnu.to wdrk. .i'tu-
‘which I Degan the oonfidence game, This wan bogun Uy me in botnn,_
Michigon, I really learned Shis recket ia amd around Detroiv. I ‘then
extended my operations to warious parte of the Unitod States.” I wns-
‘engaged in this business tc the exzolusion of everything else for tour
or five yozrs, 1 thoa atopped the card sonfidence ganme and began play-
.iog the "matoh”, . . matehing coins, . 1 414 aet ruu ih that very:
1ong until I returned $o the oard nonfidonu gamm.  About that time 1

* moved %0 Calirornu. $aking my mother with me, . X toot a -lator with |
o slso, 1 omth\ud to play.oapde for abeut. L Y q_urn. i then nartcd
riding the coccetwies passehger d:lp-. qa uwh 1 pqua ;d.ay
I dtd this untn edout M M, 14 SRS\
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Shiing b e Lkl i Sl i e e w-au-m y
{7 1 was riding treins on whioh I was inyiu ootda, - On ons Oe- 2T
casion I gave a denk in Chisago a sheok 'h!oh &°t B inte troudle, - l
wes arrcsted in Ios Angeles with my wife and wes yeturned to Bhlcim
My wife was discherged. .1 wes not sonvioted cn thils oharge, L. @, g P
did not serve m tm tnﬂ htt mo nmy tﬂh e ytrt! u chlcngo to

pay s fime., S e T e i-;a‘-.-"-"--* L A

i

| I then went 10 uomnn. ca.mdn. shore I usnn Flding the ‘
boats, making my way to Cudbe. - I later returned to Ouu'ornh. ltm -';'
thtuh $ime I went to Itutml nﬂ thot to M i, B '

-,

’ " 1 later went $o notwu.‘ 0n 'my way thon I uc amme
ln comnbu- for mptoioa of oonrunm caq_n x lu mpmmm.

. 1 hecm olek. I ht muln ud mt 73 M aprl.ngc,

ATkenras for treatments. I recoversd smd went Sesk to Detroit where <
I purchased an interest im the Broadway Stread Theatrs. It was while
I'wae living in Detroit that I was arrested ia 7list, Michigan far - o.lL-
confldence come, but I was mpot convicted.
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: 1 gave up the theatre venture in Detrolt and went peck %0 =
Hot 5prings and tock more treatments. After I recovered I took a R
trip to California through Texas working the eonfidence game. I fe-

" turnsd $o Hot Springs and took more tmumu. X -Shen wont to .tho
west playing the confidence game, * I think $his wes 1929 or 1930, -

., On the yetwm srip to Eot .Springs, 1 stopped 1a Rl Paso, Texns amd -

there met Barl *Dutoh”XChristaan, Herbert Yarwer of Joplin, liawur:l ', ‘j
ses 1o El Paso at that time, I had mot met either of thom defore, ~ i -
Poth wers playing the “match.” Bervert Fermer, I shink, had his Ilﬂ,'-_‘ R
-un Bim and Christzon bed & vamsn with bim by the sams of Heles. - -._‘_‘.“_ T

. lauﬂu £1 Paso 1 returned $0 Hot Gprings. x then mam o
$o remain in Ho% Springs., I was in the mndnn raeht at ﬂut

" time. L map arrerted one day |

Hot Springe, for #us son
_!'Ei'f if he would not molest me end

~h

F1iie would pay amd money 1f 1 moAe AXX. 5o
s'\eoltio emount lan pamed, were & m ,nonmnu '
% £ “TCwas difficult $o make m.‘,n&;__ 0 i

¥o8 DOt Meking an nny, gpd "_'putch’r'ikors got 4 ufter = g.'&rﬁmt paymw, -

L e bl et P
hin money. . ,
T A — ) . 2 . -"‘-.1":.-4 - 7-‘“:}."
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3 410 go. mat A0 Leeve-Eot Springa 42.). mua_xmm:ut
- of Hot. ..prugn. -ho k1€ the ploi muchine.trokat thors with ghe pratea-o.
~ 15076 the $ity Gaministration. 1 $pld dim my dirficulty with mor

mu_gmm_ﬂ:gj eT ke oould goWﬁ of Jeki'1f _;_'g_u,g;-ﬂ 3

roai;od. He told ma he thought"h sould 14 do_#0. a__{ouﬂ’ﬂmr of InGianc~

o pone mﬂmoummmwwm

T 4 thm Auis.wes {n 1931, 80 vell 28 1 Tecollect, Xhen we would .
WMMMM XAth_the smount of the , proteotion

TWOTey_for Sha aiky adminietpution, I _ﬁm_un_m_mum_“"
“Tlark wbo would make SR aotual payment-S$o-the. sity 0LLi03s1e, .

~py the Dame of Bulck was the prosecutiag astorasy. - iso lm.auhlu wy

sayor and amby the mams of mmodmuty ,wlg- mmm.

‘yaried eocording to the size of She purse we pnu #0l1lech, ine, Qon- }

_‘fidence updert.king.  On occasioms it would de $200," 300, $000,%ena 7/

sanctimes 4t was §1,000,5"X was g & oK, “'II‘W,__
ané e Wﬁi—:tiﬂ. "X was mot on the outaide in these sop-
. fidenoe games, but was im the baekground.: RddigfConmor, @ sonfidence
men, whoe I hed known for a long time wee rorkinZ with John Runer, I.ouiae
Connor wus the wife of Eddie Conmor. I had known them Both for & long

o I nnt to uphln han mt I was ptttu ny wt tn POVR

" thet was Bwmde in the gonfidence game by she mep zased adgye Tor the\"

‘ -',3' proteotion thet wis gxtended, and tho puyoff for this ‘protection was \

""_\ through ¥Fruck Glark, °, Protestion vis peid the civy édministretion at\
Mot Springs for operutiom of the hamdbook amd ‘the Paseball book. '!'ci
‘& month my bookkeepey )é.ittlo Jefr” {bis plokname) JJefferson veing -

‘his right mane, would go iato She eity oourt in Springs, enter &

plea of guilty amd m a fine of ues.so. l. ot sourse, uultl m '

.ppoar l.n eourt in oomotl.oa ttth m-. :

.-A- .o ‘I-“.:

R l'ar.lhort uulopoutoa uﬂot eprl.ngn She Onu Bﬁmt
Oacrage. I was gub-cgent fof She Kudison-Enith Cadillag 00¢ of Little
v Kock, Arkaasss,” ¥ aleo had \be ‘sgensy £07 outdoard motorei 3 ‘04 *,»

}' Bort Fusar, Srother of Jobh kumer, & Gadillac) wae ¥us sold %o Eeimte i - Q

' JRiller, a oonfidence sen; ene mé 801d S0 & men by ke _n- or roby.

"_.. ’ - e
\; L 1

ST B e -di vasn; ! 'think. in 1ho hto v!ntor. '!'O!ﬂ? ”ﬂﬂ& ‘f "'"“:"-'-“u:

1622, ‘I met Frank Nash in Hot 5prings et Jackle fmith's pgdbonk. Ha__'l

YR
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‘was $atToduced 10 e by Herbert Faiwet, There wai Wery Littly sénversas’t

tion at the wooting. Farmer $old me Nash was & friend of his and thas he -

wes all wight. At that prtuular tho 1 was fot opereting any .n.u;.h. _
‘-nt.’ ;» ’ ; i LN ,ﬁr } S '-' ! ; ;,‘-‘_;_'-::_& - "”.;"{“_;." * T
d oL "_ "; 2, .

. Vade v T - .
Ihno I was opornt&ns e Olive Stmt Ou'ugo and handj.i.ng -
Oaulho cars & man came in ope day with Kddie Connor end locked st o
cer, I tried %o ssll hin a car, but wes unadle to do o, Eddie toln

"me he hzd played golf with him in Hot S5prings. I 4o mot reasmber
- this man's meme. Hs later bought a Cadillac from the Madison-Sxith

Cadillec Co. of Little Rock, Arkansss through Wesley Smith of that firm,
I8 48 my Peoollection thot I met Shis man, later introduced as Verne, :
and Frank Jash ia the spring eof 1938, ‘3 went imto the Waite Front cisu'

' and Aandbook establishment in the epring of 1935, . Frenk Mash came o

this plece on several pcousigas. lo was lot tl Rot %ﬂm nomtlmmli;,
but tould ‘o amy l.lﬂ l'ctm. _' PR ULSE. v—‘-;;.‘.—_;; e -«-w--:.._ Rk

- _gﬁ . "- B

: . " While I wes u Imsmu at tln Ihuo !‘ront. one aay 1 nooina i
e telephone call from a person who sald he was Verno. He scked me whether -

Frank wos in town and I $0ld him be wes mot. I hcd heard Frenk Nash
speak of Verne many times as being his friend and what & nice feliow he

wes, 1 do mot recall that I ever heard Verna's jast mame at Shat Sime, . .. -

The time Verne oalled ms, as stated sbove, be said he would come by Ey -
place, which be 4id and I attendsd a prise fight with bin, Verne res -~

”latkod that liuh nt a fbol. to some §o Hot Springs e _openly o h ud.

"Hot Springs Yor s whils, ‘Put if Shere wne iy demger of Ais deing i<l

... *Duteh™ Akgry eyer and.lel

Y A ¥ 3 FIX : "" o

mn nn u plot. or what 1 bel:;nd o % n{rﬁot $o

8y Ibelund shot Frunk lash was 1o on Shis, . Himnlotaprlul

st the Sime. I stote Shis st this point im order $0 adow later in: . s
this stetement the reason for certain setivities of mine in an omﬂ

to divert from me suspiolon sthet any of the friends of Kash might -
hove that !hd .nythi.u to douth mmm-m h luplcm np.

.. A'chort tine iororo lum was pmoe Ip hautlo . trlp to\ ;
Rot Springs. Je stopped at iy hane ons moming snd informed ms he'+
2zd just earrivcd from chlcm. * He stited 0 ma b manted to mln in
‘picked up he would mot stey. - He ssked ime whether I shought there wss e :
euch @spger and I told him I 414 mot thiak so. ttq;d hiz X mould eel)/

‘talk with hi ,
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‘_Zlo tolau;aunu.n. nﬂ! dunlh wuwor. I introdueed

i them, They werée im my kitchen aad I left them thers. I walked tm ‘

! my Yedrooa, Frances Nash wad along., Afger o few mizutes Much camé )

“.48t0 By bedroom und stated sveryihing would bo 611 Fight, dkers hrt c O\

"-the house. I 814 mot Bear m mnr-iuu. ‘ anh mma u )
tor somS ti.l.. - ' §

“_;,- .\ R

-".,.‘/'-.w‘ UL S

- Itmmm;thh myntluh hnpt Sprlm that th. plot
%o kicaap me sawe $0 my attention. I Delieved Nesk wes h&hmt. -
I then Ge0lded o get rid of Nash, that 29, Dave hin ploked: wp. I %018
"Dutoh® Akers I wanted hix picked up and suggested 3o Ma et ho’r- o
" rangs”It eo there would exist 2¢ Weis for any suspieien 'tht Ty
" anyens iz flot Springs, hnmthl.n;tol. with Pinger
: “told e ” lon.l! ‘9 “0 _‘iv'.‘-.r:f::-‘.u L ::.-:j‘.i, _.-';’?. "5""-3;'3; .
S AR FEs TE TN SO A
L ﬁuh hrz tm and peturned lco Tou lnu beroro Iu s ptam
up., He eame by my homs the time be retursed tbe lost $rip. &e hat - -
Frences Nesh end her okild with hin, They stopped at the Oak Lawxn
Touriet Camp. KHe had been in Mot Springs but two or three days when be
was picked up. -1 savw hin ¢ feu minutes Defore he wmas picked wp s 1 ...
entered the White Front, This was sbout moon. I went 1mto $he back
of the ¥hite Fromt. I heard some of $he Doys talking of whet had Inp-
pfud, that §s, same r;rmno to s ndmplu. and I thed malked ‘to the -
- ifront of the place, .1 asked ndne oF: the fellows what hed ocourres dna
thqrtonlu tbncnnhalmuplium, s hmunmqu
" Rook him away, =1 returmed $o the bdack of the ¥hite ¥ront and very -
. - shortly after that wend to the polioce station, DBefore thet, however,
1 ansvered the telephone and & pariy asked whet had hoppened, . 'I think'

this wes Joo Soott, & police officer, M‘%
 and be oame donn, I Relicved Akera

_SaR ITon Bentoa, e nd nu She mn hd p-tud Shrough
“ ani were ctoppod. vt had passsd ea, but Be was Agt certaia they were. [\
orﬁoou. Akerg answered $his eall, He then qnml X | 10 foek pouc .
_und uronod them thet there had aoauu)‘ bun q ndwtu. !hofo e
mh nn laac ut u cuwo’tfcn. . ‘. = TR -ww—a..-«. _..;-. HL

' I thon wont to tho Onk hn 'tmrist Omp nd to‘l.d !‘unou
whet bed bappened., I %cok her aad the ‘sh114 down towp, It s my
recollection I 00k her %0 my home. I %014 har adout Sbe Sbhree men
putting e gun on Frunk and thet if they were officeras she had botter
make herself scerce. I intended to tah her wp and get her oar and let

LN N A TN Y T TR WAL BT bk b BT S\ Rt 1] It PRt R A L




have B
“ om this ooouion, but this 6 mot the Ssuth. - Upom learning Bet Mash :

e

*
’ St

[T

abe

L e Y -—*-""' r-.o-& ‘- e ogme= m-‘w Bl - |’-. ".‘ “‘
T "-_. it p- r?w Jl# “w -"—-ﬂ ,‘ ¢ “-.r_ . .‘.._!-‘._. - ._,_'.

-~ T 5

her l.onvo ton. aho t.u m ooull pot drln uﬂ 1t (LT mn et -
" I-tock ber to my home. X had some food prepared forx Do, m then —_-:.,1- it
arked me who I $h thaﬂwmflgggrwm_tunm_
o8s w0 T dkers and ws. 1 danied S
"~ Ib:d snythy b it, * " Akary to my
time later, I him in and told him t6 aquare himeslf wi 'a

out. St Sha offlsers FaTe Supposad Vo Ve goiag to Joplin, Missouri .
I revionsly ssid I oalled the polios im litile Reck

wes going $o Joplim, Mro. Nash ronmarksd that possidly Nerdert h'-or
oould 4o samething for him, She asked pbout tpmportnum 1) Jopln
and I informed ber it wes poor, Bho steted she 00vld mol drive. end
she then incuired about pluns eervice, : I iaformed ber thore was & -
man ia Hot Sprinze who would teke pecsengers sny place Shey wanted o
" 8o, I then took Mre. Nesh $0 the airpert, atopping on the way &t ﬂu
“home of LouYConnor, T remerked to ber that Herbert Farmer hod wo - -
mone¥. She told ms she eould get plenty of mopay. &he thsn brought
out & plece of paper oo whieh was a telepjons mmber. &the sid she was
making the selephone call to get moasy for the purposs of getting h-r -
husband out of troudble. I 414 mot overkser her conversetiom és I - -

.- walked 1atq the Kitoben. Lou Counor was 5ot ay he eparicent ehes we

" %0 Joplim.™ § t01d the pilet vho I knew as "Chariie™ I hed ».woman

wery thers. A Wegro womn vas $he only person €here, | Mrs. Nesh- nﬂ
I then went to the aiFrort. . Arrucuh ‘were mmde to seke a plens -

who was hoving trouble with ber hmsband avd she wanted to go to Boplln. .
X think the agreed price wos §100,00. I thén Teturned with Mrs, Sesh

to my hame, 1 then sav Mrs. Gclatss, who kad mot been et homs whea
£iret Mrs, Nash and I went there. Mrs, Oslatas, Mrs. Mash and I then
returned to the alrport in my Cadillee eaps I had mot intended ‘oln‘

to Joplin, mor had xy wife intended goimg. Arriviag at thée airpert,

Mrs, Rash 41d mot wan$ 80 leave AR ‘the plame. &he -hrudtogctm

and I than Gecided to go with %oy, 1 fastrueted ¥rs. Galstas W 3,1.-

B ""phons the Farmer residencs jhut Kré, Tash and ¥ were on ouf way %o thctr

home and t6 bave Herbert Fermer meet us &t the afrport. 1% Sook ;bout -.; :
Yo howrs %0 make the srip vis ph.u l. landed nt $he &ld sirpors, ‘- ":'-' -

~ Yerwer wes Rot there 0 meet as, . I got a' Saxtcsd W0 take us inb0 cm.

-Mrs, Nash paid the piles, ar ot .least I 44 aet pay him. htu'lukgq
him whethor he got his money and be informed me he did, ‘o went iate
Joplin and stopped at & drug store, 1 ¢elled the Yarmer rceidence, -
talked to Esther Furmer and iaformed ber Berbert 4id uol mect us.. 8be
$01d me to wait thers and Berbert would oome for ue,-Waich he did. Te
went to the Fermer home. There wua an elderly mn there in eddition to

Hervert and Esther.




e

. . got ecms beer and returned to the Farmers®, mn Bed 20t hnma
A that luh had mlna u Foplim, Y st TR L :.;_‘,: 7 \i

-

Vpon our arrivel at the Farmers' there u..umaiuu g
nuh". boiu ploked up, 4ll of ws lsmented the faot ke had besn pleha o e
up. AlL of ue wers of the opinicn s% that $ime thut Bash was bedng i
brought to Joplin, Herders Jarmer and I drowe fLato toph. Herbert wea
to rind put where Nash gms 30 be brought in Joplia emd to se¢ whet he
oould 4o for him, Harbert weat into a drug ssere ud oumy sut wvery"
shortly. lis had mot found out anything. - I went ¢owa 0 the botel to
contact the pilos, dut did mot fimd him. e retursed $o0 Yermer's hm.
remcining only s short time, Ve thesm returned %o Joplin, etopping at .
8 drug store, I made a tolophm eall %0 Mrs, Galatas in Hot Sprisge. -
I t0ld her I would return %0 Bot Bprisge the followiag merning. Ehortly
Berbert aad I returnsd to his residence, %o sgain retursed to :opun. B

a'., 4;'}'{ . .s.._ :', . %w L

' . e .
' n‘pon our return 0 ‘the Fammer rnuonn Krs, ‘Hash 1 tou e
thot in my abesnce frcm the Farmar hame Mrs. Galatus hed called by -

- %elephone from Hot Springs snd iaformed her shet $ho men wbo hod Frask

Bash in custody were going 1o Sake fim by traln frem Fort Bmuith, uhmi
to Kangas City Kiemouri, She did not state whether ¥ra. Galutics told
her how ste leirned of the change in plens. There fcllowed same con~

. verss$ion between sll of us present shen it wae lsarped Nask wee being

token to Kamses City svther than to Joplu. Mrs, Mash renm~rked that
ste folt more sould be édone for Hash in Kamses City and she remcrked shat

- Verpe was Shere and that he dsd plenty of wmoney, Mrs, Hasgh rmrkod that .
' Vefne erd Frank wers and had for spme Sime bech good friends, \Ths g ;‘-

Farmers and I kmow Verns and Frenk Baih vere good friends. 1414 m
hezr the mcme or Bames otmothor trlnu of Frank Nash’ tho might$ _
live in Xansas City. Mrs. Nash aleo $0ld me that when she Teceived. tho o
teloplione oall from ¥rs. Qelatas faforming of the fect that Neah wee
Peing teken to Eansae City, she, Mrs. Mash, called Yurme at Kansas City. .
It might have been sald By Sirs. Mash that "we” have placed the eall for -
Yorne et Kansae City, Berdert Farmer end § were mot at the Farmer hcuse
shen the nll [ 7] phuc tor 'Iom .t xnmu cit,y. !o nu n :oylu at -

O . o i b i
- B, e :f ‘-’ - P ‘-’ :ﬁ. - Ve T i ‘_,_,-.‘;; ‘: ‘?‘ v “’9' EES
£ Bhoruy after uu oomrntion . hd m !bod nd g,

fououns shich ee retired, I slept with Horvers Faymer, ' Bsthoer !'umer. ,_
Mrs. Nesh and the child slspt 4m enother pars of She house. later in te .-

' aight I wes avekensd by Salkisg ia ancther ream im the bouss. Jrs. Nash

" ‘salled me to the 'phou and $014 Mo Votne was o the wire. - I tolked apd <--
. %0ld Vernse ny mams, He esked hov Frank Hesk got picked up end I ulatee
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o el ! i ;f [ : . _‘.__ 2T
_to him how it lnppeno&. what ! ‘had (ono titll nforom $0° onllh; ,H‘ L
Benton end Little Rook, amd of bringing Mre, Mash %o Joplim, ae we.’ SN
bad ot Mot Sprimgs lecrued shat Kash was 40 be teken $o0 Soplin, vunn

. thenked me for whet %. had dcne for Krs. Naek, .1 qakod | 31 whother~ -
there was anythiag further I eculd do and he 014 me Shere was mot, .
He s81d he could 4o all ke oould for him, but 818 aot $ell me et ke
 expeoted to do. He 414 act mention the games of any person ¢F persome -
" he would contact im bebalf of Mesh. ‘I told him T Bud & plansd at Joplin:
 "a3d that I sould returs $o Bot Eprings the following moraing. - There et
. Teas B0 turther oonuruuon nbont th -ttor that li;ht. I tm htlm. oo
4 m ronoung -omng norbort rmor toot a- )o m umrt.
1 boarded the plm ‘I hucd some th J’ppll.n in and left the port shortly
after nine o*clock. ‘It was detuses ton and eleven O'elock that urn-
ing when 1 arrived 2y Hot slrrhcl. ‘One of the men at the uirpors -
4rove me to may reeidence. 'J had aonothh; $0 pat and thea went don
%0 the Bbite Front. It is my Tecollection thet shea 1 nrruod e% the
Fhite Pront the men priseat were FrankfLlark, Matt/Fiechi, and & man
by the meme of Gearcy. Frank told me hess bed boen received of $he
macsacre at the Unica Station ia Ksneas 9ity, thet moraing. Thie was
the firet 1 had heard of 1t. 1 then went Yo the Bime of loulse Coamor, - -
© to0ld her shst ked hepponed and $ook her te my hame, My wife, her mher S
;- apd ny nother sere there. My wife hod_elready hecrd of the magsscre,.. < -
1 yold Louiesilomnor I bed saken Francesflash to by home the pieviows
day end thet ,Fances b4 used ber tolsplode in mskijg e hng digtanse .,
* eall %o Chicago. I 4514 her I Fegretted what had heppened and ‘that %
there would be plenty of "heat” o8 beT end on me. I told her'if ehe .-
was approached about the calls thet she esould ltntb I lmd ta.hn th e
kahvoauﬂcrtoherhmotomhthouno

‘f’-- :"' "* !i-( s_;- H- Ot ‘;':_ ,_l.,

' !‘haf. at‘tmoon I unt -r ma.r-u-u-, m. erh mam.
and my lothor, Mrs. 1da May Galatas, ‘to Litsie Rock sbere thet »ight .
shey tock & train for New York State where wy mother-in~iaw was % ... . . .

T wisit Rer deughter, Mre. Lee Cady. I sentt wy mother with Mre. lmﬁdn } -

: i ..“CI&I” ’H letter u bllnﬂ and ﬁl ngulnd dttonun -u anutanu. Em
Lt "\. s S : oy . ,-; st -‘5 S et R
e Mtu@tlhﬁhucmmowuthnﬁfoform.
- w.. liamrt. X went to the home of A. lron. ad addresd of | e
" ‘shieh I .40 0t remember, But be 1o & friénd aine. “Ho formerly m f-'-—“’----
e eonfidencs man, I mnde ssverul long distance telephoms salls %0

bis haim> that spring. I remnined at his place only e few hours, ar-
riving ebout daybreak, having ériven all might. After leuving Brown's

4
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i gut & room for my xife. and wlr; At _wes lecated near s park; ¢
. 'nt Kamu City. My wife asd I muu in 8%, Iouta_ & wiek or Sen am

i T T o Nk & el
f !hofirothylmlnst. Iﬁli.lcotilhnﬂauith!ﬂ o
)&eamy. ‘1 ¢01d him I bel acsieted Nri, Mask in .mm; out of Hot . _
Springs end in meking some telephons calls and Ahat I wus afreid thoro "
would be plenty of heat. He told 2¢ he 418 mot want anything %0 do .
with the matter. The mext day 1 sent my Cadillas car down %o Tom .
Kecrney and with hie ucutmo l‘n, jlu.hm pt u .tmc. 1 Co m

m-mnummnn. ~ : L
T, hm. mm Hn. nahtn m&md t mnaa c‘mmht Mpo S
for sash wader the neme of. nith, I é0 mot know from what apncy L
~ ghe pugshased the oar, - I ‘hed - u’ mors - than §4,000,00 4p sesh - Cem

‘hen I'left Mot Springs. - Khen. A 5t, Louin T sent scme money. to ly o
mother, to the mother of Krs. Uslates and to Pad amq' mon ot N '11'0 J e
_‘by . tonor anr:tqp, u!:o m i.n lontgmry. Alabama, LD v

1
f' she =--r----> ...,..‘-

Ltter gettinc the "roglhtratiun amirloato for l'.'r onr. th.
Chevrolet Coupe, 1 atcrted back with my vife to irkenese, but decidod
...8gainst 1% and headed for California. F%e took the route through Omahe,
Cheyoune -apd Sslt lake, - 1 decam: afreid of wndergoing the autemodlle .. .
inspection in a tm i Calitornla, s0 I.went to leake Tahoe, Caolifornia.
.- ‘] got-e eebin .at. lake Tehoe, I know Bi mhnotnono, Movsdn, who - |
* " pperstes m gambling jom 4% lake Tahoe. 1 %ao afraid of golng mto e
California with the Qar. 80 I-got 4o Mch 'lth Bfi1l Gl;hull lﬁ s0ld P
hiw the Chevrolet Ooupe for $430.00 tash,  F.left ¥re. Celatad at the .- -
" 1ake and I sent to Sucramento, Celiforniz and purchesed & new Plyinouth
" Coupe for sash, ‘I purchessd the ecr under the name of unm Leo and
hed it registered under thet mams. I obteined a driver's license, I
renained in Sscramento only & short time, returned $o Leke Tehoe, where
I rexmained with Mrs, Qelatas probably a week, returning to Sacramente
" where.l speat about three weeks. My wife and I then went to Santa
"“Monice, Californis and got am apartment ot the Rio Rita Apsriments, -
© 0 1 ges t,conmcuon with pome mep ot 3085 Avalon Bqnlovard in los Angolu _
2370 selling Byick-Tite Bolea, I warted s stetd: torrltoﬂ 434 went to e
7 Loulejana. -1 got an apartunt nn lneri.o Rul. 2 ‘I'Mlcl ill Bow -0 T

t. ¥ "'- v"; a2 'r='-“";
; YA Y

B Y

wae in an apartoent house. ‘I god the mcpapora and read of the -uuca""'"'_“
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*hile in New Orleenz I read of tie asrrert in Merphie, Ten~-
nesepes of Loules Connor, Wiile im St, Louis I bad left xonsy with Tam
Eeerney t0 arrcpee bond for iou. I bsd xy rife teke the money %o
Keerney., It woe either ¢1,800 or 42,000,

Chortly efter $h:t I returned to Sentz borice, Californls
eith my 1%, but bcfore golrng to California, I drove to Hot Springs,
Arkens.s, elone. On the suy I stopped ot Little Hock shere I hed @
safety deposit box in the Northern Bank & Trust Company under the bDawLe
of Lowney Moubce. 1 hed £1,5)0 4n caah 1in thir box and got it, =hile
or thir trip I vent by lict Springs, _I1 starped or the outskirts of
torn end celled ".uteh” Lkers by el nmwmmm_m_nm_m_,
AT Ge if Recould m .¢ pode @cnpectilon vith eore reprosert:tive of the Govern
“fent io order th .t I could nepeticte Core s-rrencer.—He-told me he

umld 13 _,n_l_m souid du, lie wanicé to Eect mo but 1 did not truet

“®ith Lim e win becture.there wua ar article in the peper thet I wes

1o be tiren ceud ¢ elive, S

I returned to Culiforpis, as etcted edeve, end lived st the
Rhic hite Apurt.ents it Seote fontce, Coliformic. I loter moved to
the berveliff ~rirtientas, 1 rem.ined 1z lor Argeler until about May,
1954, I got & conrection with the Liruié Colophone Corporution. 1
gct the gtute cf ioculrizn. eLc toved $0 hev Urlecns, 1 1ived ¢t the
Carol lotel ir iew Urlecnc focr ebeut & menth rad then at the Fonchatreia
Arartments, 1 ter mcving to §1¢ cuirdlog Vlace, where I woe residing

i L

thea 1 eor crrested on Lenvenler L&, 1934,
1 beve mever ovoed u m chise gur. 1 cié help tc purchesge &

L chige gu: for tre Hot Unripgs Yolice Depnrtrent und h:d it in my bome
end bsve m.owL it to people who would eove to my home,

I heve mptioncd previoucly th-+ 1 irtroduced "Duten” r
end Kuah ip &y noce, 1 GO not tuink Aerr b 4 g¥er met Nesh before,
“BUT bc knex wi.. be wa~ snu thrt he wrs en escuped Federel priscrer,

T B4 Y0ld Axi:c MGRH wOwlc be Ib 8ndé oui o Soui and nct fo bottar
him, :

Ic the espring of 1937 sher wae & ¢3¢tor from sume etete mO~-
Journins ip Hut Springs. lie wes s-incled out of either $6,000 or 410,030
in o confiaence prme. I do mot recall the mrme of the docter, mor
where be ver from, 1 d3d mot have any psrt in defrevucing tbie men, por

" FEim, 1 feurec thet he wo e would doubic eroce me, 1 ugg_m:_m_m_snn.\

!

y
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wag bc swinédled by any of the meld working with me. There were one or
more otz of confldence men ojereting in Kot Sprincs et th:t ti-e,

If I rememver ecorrectly e co.fidance man by the neie of Boblloy and
fOm: oF Lis carpurion: were Pesponcidble for swindlimg tiis doctor,.

I 40 not wné h-ve not kiowp alvin Kexrple, Fred b: rker, *oc®
Bu:-ker, Volmey [evie, iizrry Campbell, Willicm eaver, Kate Burker,
Cii:tlez "Prevty Boy" Floyd, or Adam Ricchatti, 1 bive been atown
phetcgraphe of these individucle and do nst recognize any of them s
ery peresne 1 heve ever seen,

Some three ye res ago 1 hed ap interest in e bost house on
Lake Cethorino mear Hot Springs with "Dutc:”™ Akers, I eveatuslly
gave ry entire interest in this boct houre $0 Akers,

On Christoas Day, 19%&, es 1 recall, I gove & dinner et
%:.1ite Sulpbur &Sprincs Hotel, me-r ot Springs, Arkiresss., nere were
& punber of confiéence men present wt thir dinner, topetner witk their
wives, Those I recuil nov wic sttenced rere: "Lutch® Lhrietm.p and
vife, Chanpy Lew or Lohr end vrife; Gro snad apd wife; Lrimes end wife;
Jir Letkips and rife. .Toele weie severul other persins shcee bakes
1 en uneb:e to Tecall at this time. Beforg the dinner wzg over "Duteh™

Akere ant ®ife cae ir, wo Reue for tLe. "t the Raiif abd.,

“X5ey tic sare £o03C,
_—— e

I wit norricd the first tine tc nore Weltere of Penncylwernie
ip 191 . CELe died ancrtly efter tast in Kontgcoery, hAlabata., Tnere
wel® Lo childrez. 1In sbovt 151¢ 1 met the present i're. Guletee in De-
troit. Sue hed been nurried to e mAr by the were of Sturney wnd they
hed ope chilc, Fer G, Ltuthey, Rew ip LAlsbexe., I w.rried ilre. GCelatas
e shert tiwe after I met her, the murriuge teking plsce in Hiverside,
Califoraia.

“Le foTesoling is a t™ee and complete str terent of Ey knowledge

of end perticipstion in tne evenis which took plice cfter the arrest of
hea in Fot Sprincs, Arkicces, and up tc the tine of the msaacre st
the Unicn Cteticn ot Funsrae Civy, Bicsourl or June 17, 1954. I wes mot
at tie shooting end do mct Know who perticip ted inm it, ezcept that I
believe Verre XNiller wes in it. 1 hewve not found out whe 414 the

ah .otin-,
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My, Toledn. ..
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (, r :“r:rm‘
DIRL:-TOR ; ‘C-;:N.“!:.'-k a:
. giﬁiﬁiﬂn Bf gnﬁ”ﬁsaﬁ'm . : Cottoy ...
roCow'ey ...
ﬁ.ﬁ.@epnﬂmndnfﬂmﬁn Mr, Edwaros . ...
!. 4 Mr. Eyan ...
) nﬂ ,9-@- *A Mr, H:too.,......,..,,
EAT-eg . September 24, 1934. _ M. Keih e
., Mr. Letier e
- Mr., Qulnn

RANDUM FOR D € M S ler

While telking with ¥r., Clegg, he advised that Mr. Harvey ¢ )eoving.........-.

for New Orleans tonight snd I told him to talk to him and point out th

for our getting good publiclity down there when the caee breaks; thet we do not

want eny publicity until we have gotten everything we possibly can from Galstas;
thet if there is eny chance of some attorney getting ahold of it and springing e
writ, we heve obteined waivers of removel from Galates and his wife and we can .

run them over into Texas where the Judges are more inclined to be favorable to the
Government; that the blg thing 18 to keep the agents in line and keep Galates under
conetant guard. I informed Mr. Clegg that I am very much diseppointed in the
information thet Anderscn has obteined; that we sent Anderson down from Kanses City
end he has been there since yesterdey afternoon and they haven't got snything yet;
thet whet we want is & good vigorous physicel interviews. Mr. Clegg asked what
Hervey's connection wes and I advised that Whitley is in Washington and the Director
wented & Special Agent in Charge there to keep the situation under control and handle

it properly when it breaks in the pepers.

Respectfully,
) « A, Tannm,
2 copies.
¢
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[ o 17T a0 SUREENPRY

pIV INVEST CHICAGO

DIRECTOR
< A C BRANTLEY RETURNED TO OKLAHOA CITY THIS
PREHENSION

CONCENTRATE EFFORTS LOOKING TOUARDgg;
A3
RICHETTI. FRANKIMULLOY ARRIVED li-‘-'cald%‘cbjfuxs A M VITH SPECIAL - ..

e oy :
AGENTS ANDERSON AND TBAINOR. . WWOJ A
. & ) 4, ‘.'2'_{ .
0CT9 - 134

o 'D]?-
INITIAL AND HOLD

tpar, Pao-mee.c L

MORNING VIA PL?NE,HO S
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AJOHN EDGAR HOOVER

. DIRECYOR
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N Bitision of c'ﬂn&esﬁgaﬁnn Corren
- BE L falied . )
3'5' @’Pmﬁm . fise, Coewniew L. i
’ l. I @_ ﬂ. :: : :dw:\rds [
EAT-eg - October 4, 1934. Co |
, |

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Mr. Cowley celled and advised that he hed just talked to
Suran and Newby in Chicago; that they have gotten the truth from Eritzliall
and he hes admitied everything that we know; that he is willing to
come back to Kanses City and believes that within & month's time, he
will be able to put Pretty Boyﬁ"loyd on the spot for us; that he does not
know where Floyd is but does know thet he comes to Kansas City and he hes
contacts in Kensas City where he cen get this information. Mr. Cowley
stetes that he feels we should play slong with him 100% with that in mind. :
I told Mr. Cowley that I thought this was all right es we do not have encugh ;
on him to justify doing anything elss. Mr. Cowley stated thet he is under

... indictment and will plead guilty to thet but regardless of that, we cen:

'\“’ seonvict him for obstruction of justice or conspiracy to obstruct justice;

S “5,,.,,,, \hoﬁever, we should teke edvantege of his frame of mind right now. I stated
;'j-‘;_-‘f'.‘};'-" Ay tfhat. I shought so too., Mr. Cowley stated that he wants to come beck to Kensas
A way j..'@“t. ight end get deed drunk znd then go home so that his story will be thet
RPN h,é t:es 3uat been off on & big drunk. T stated this was 0.K. and asked whether

o Q “¢3 “apdershn end Traimor would bring him down. Kr, thet they ere
02 Vuchagk An Kensas City working on enother anglé; that some of the agents fTom

Chicaigo Will drive him down end he, Cowley, would like to talk to him before
they let him go; thet he, Cowley, will stay there tonight until he arrives
which will probebly be two or three in the morning. Mr. Cowley stated that
he belleves he can be used to good sdvantage and I told Mr, Cowley to go
- shead as he is just & smel) pawn in the game in consideretion of the others
that we want. Mr. Cowley stated that this fellow can not guarentee snything .
but he is willing te do snything he cen end he 18 in a better position to do :
some good then enybody else. Mr. Cowley steted he would proceed with this. £

I told ¥r, Cowley that the Director wants it to be known -
generally down there thet we will pay $2500 or $3000 for information
furnished to us resulting in Floyd's apprehension. I told Mr. Cowley to
have the sgents pass it out among the law enforcement officials that they
cone in contact with. Mr. Cowley asked whether this epplied to the police

oo dace rinents bat 99 PeLE v TOITETT T HToW FUBTE TS Cow

ice depertpents but %8 people 0 . ley
asked whether amy consiae on een given to 11ity of meking
& statement to the effect that we are now looking for Floyd and Richettl for
murder in Kensas City. I stated that this has been

for teking part in the Kensas City ‘WFDED _L‘_A__A 7 1S

-
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Memo for the Director -_- Bctober 4, 1934.

¥r. VYowley asked whether Richetti had been mentioned and I
atated that I did not think he had dbut I could see nmo purpose in that.
Mr, Covley steted that Floyd end ebout ten or twelve others have been
mentioned in the papers end at one time these persons remliged that,
whether or not they were innocent in the Kensas City Maassacre cese, they
were wented for other serious charges and therefore, he, Cowley, feels if
the public knows about it and these people are knocked off, this will be a
solution of the case but if we just sit back and sey mothing about {it,
it vill be difficult to convince anybody of the facte. I stated that I
did not think so as we can explain that it would only make 1t more difficult
to find them iftheriknew we were looking for them on murder cherges and if they
knew what we had against them. Mr. Cowley stated that he feels it should
receive 21l the publicity posslble but he may be misteken. I told Mr. Cowley
that I would discuss it with the Director. Mr. Cowley stated that there is no
question in his mind but that Viwian Mathis is telling the truth but they can
not use her ag a witness.. I gtated thet we would not need any witnesses on
this case. Mr. Cowley stated that he did not think so either but the fact
8till remains if we get these men and no one knows what they are wanted for,
it will be rather difficult. I stated that we will announce it then end I
think it would be better than announcing it in advance.

1 advised Mr. Cowley that I talked to Erantley yesterdasy end
he had some information that three of the Barker-Karpis mob were in Cleveland
at the present time; that I told Brantley to get in touch with Cowley end
tell him sbout it. Mr. Cowley stated that he hed med heard about it but
did not understand it was et the present time and thought it was at the time
the girls were picked up. I steted that Brantley told me they were there
now. MNr. Cowley stated that this is & possibility but it is rather remote.
Mr. Cowley stated that Helen Ferguson 1s back in Toledo today; that she has
telsed to Ted Angus on the phone & couple of times and the last time she
tel<ed to him, she told him she was coming down that way enyhow and would
drop in and see him.

I asked Mr, Cowley whether they were getting anything on the
undercover assignment there and Mr, Cowley atated that they were getting
nothing. I told Mr. Cowley that the Director wants him to think of about
three men can work in en undercover capacity and go through thet whole
state down/{ihere looking for Floyd, ag rug salesmen or some such thing end
canvass the shole state. I told Mr. Cowley to keep this in mind and try to
pick out somebody. Mr. Cowley steted he will probably return to Chicago
tomorrow mornlng. Mr, Yowley stated thet he would stop in Toledo en route.
I told Mr. Cowley that as soon es he gets back to Chicago, I would like to
go over with the personnel mstter with him.

E. A, Tamn.
2 copies.
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1CS:ESS Division Pile # _ "

Ootober B, 1934,

- 'Bpooinl.lganf in Charge,
Chicago, Illinois.

Dear Sir:

Referring to fingerprints forwarded by you, please be
advised that an examination of the fingerprint records
of the Division of Investigation fails to disclose any
data concerning the feollowing:

§---, Dominiok Binageio
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co-Division

Very truly yours,

Director.




e ——

Oc‘bober 6, 193‘.

1 o

) DominiolBinagplg ie a Kensas City gambler and racketeer.
Jameprgca;ra, eliasg'J eedles, also en Italizn gezmbler of Kansas City,
Missouri, who has been contacted by Division Agents on & pumber of occasions,
recanily bes ststed that Bineggio has on pest occesions harbored Pretty Boy
Floyd in Kepsas City, Missourl, Dominic Binaggio was tuken into custody
by agents of the Division of Investigetion on the night of October 4, 1934
at St. Louis, Missouri as Pinaggio errived by train frow Kanses City, Missouri.
Agents of the Division identified themselves to Pinsggio and Itelien mcqueintances
of his et the time he was taken into custody. Special Agent in Charge Vetterli
wes present with other Division agente when Binageio wes tsken into custody
but wes not in charge of the detsil which effected his apmrehension. Binageglo
wes imcedictely transported by eirplene to Chicege, Illinois, where he 1s at

the present time.
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Ostober 3y 3634e .

Speoind sgent in Cherge, - L S
Rensas City, ulesouri. ‘ T L .

Pear Sir:

feferunas is msde %o Divial:a Jetter of Oadoder 10, X934,
eoncerning souparigens of the fingerpyints of namialek Biseggie .
with she latent finger Lapresoions remuining unidestified in
eontsation with the aase sntitled Vernoa C. Killer {Dessased)

ot alj Conapirucy e Deliver Yoteral i'riscet.

ats of Bioaggio have deon eenerTed With

t.+ latet ie;ressions developed ir eomnectios with the onse

ertitled Unknown sudjeats; Bulak Sedan, Votor FETTIADS; Bational ;

potos Veliele Theft 2et, wituout effesting avy Slereittedtion, ‘ ‘
\

the flajsy;Tl

Yery sruly yours,

. Y ‘.I
LY

Joum By noév‘or.
nlm”_’o .

T.ekler
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ey

I conferred with Mr. Holtzoff of the Departm:=nt yesterdey
efternocn conceraning the writ of hebeas corpus issued in St. Louls for
kr., Vetterli, Hr, Holtzoff steted thet, in his opinion, after I had
outlined the circumstances of the case to hiw, ir. Vetterli could eppesr in
Court end mrke & formal answer stating thetfBinagglo was not in :is eustody,
thot ne wes not in the custody of eny men working under Mr., Vetterli's
supervision, that he had not been in his custody &t the time the writ was

\t "~ served or st eny tiune thereefter or in the custody of sny man workin; for

v ir. Vetterli. G&r. Vetterli was so edvised. WMr., Holtzoff also prepered e

- telegren to t:e United Stetes Attorney at S5t. Louis imstructing him to render
> ell n:cessery assistance in this mestter. I will contact bir. Holtzoff this
o pornin. in view of subsecuent developments and tell him thet it vill be

unnecessary to send this telegram.

- itre HoltZoff steted thet, in his opinion, it might be desireble
for Vetterli to go to the Judge's chembers et St. Louis and tell him the
exrct facts in this matter in order tnat the Judges might not get tie ides
that the Division was trving to "put somethinz over on them", thereby
prejudicing the Judges against the Division's interest in the L.B.Reed cese.
After conveying this information to you last evening and pursuant to your
instructions, I celled iir. Cowley end told him to have Binaggio returned to
St. Louis immedietely &nd relessed., He steted that he would do this et once
snd I heve this morning talked to kir, Vetterli, who advisedme thet tiio egents
from the Chicego office contacted him about 3330 this morning by telephone
in St. Louis and told him they had returned Binaggio to St. Louls and vere relecs-

ing him et thet time.
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Mr. Covley telephoned and edvised that there ie a fellom
pened Dominick fBonazio_end a brotber-in-lew of his nesmed StevéjOliver;
Bonuzio is g shot in the Lazle organizetion an{l closely connected with the
police department; that he is the man who has been‘alleged to be harboring Floyd
at different tires end this is the place where the machine guns were stored. I
told kir. Cowley that Mr. Nathen was going to kick tha’t\plece in for the lest month.
¥r. Cowley stated that they ere plemning on picking him up end teking him with them
to Chicego tonight; that the indicétions now, however, are thet he is in St. Louis .
u8 he 1s supposed to have gone up there for the basbbaull series. Mr. Cowley stated
thet he is going back to Chicego; that Jones end Hurt ere with himg thet Anderson
will alspffhere; thet the three them will get off in St. Louls and see if they
can get him end take him up to Chicego., Mr. Cowley stated they will get e car in
St. Louls to teke him up in and if his brother-in-law is there, they will teke him
too. I asred if three of them can handle these two and Kr. Cowley steted thet 1f
they can not, they will teke an egent or two from the St. Louis office. I told
Mr, Cowley this wcs 0.K.; thet he should take care of himself end feel his wey out
¢s to where they ere going to pick him up because they would think no more of
mowing domn five or six of our men with machine guns than spitting on the sldewalk
end they are a hesrtless bunch. Mr. Cowley steted that if they cen locate these
fellows in St. Louis, it will be eesler than getting them there as they are 8o
well known. I asked where he would look for them in St. Louis end Mr. Cowley
stated they ere supposed to be at the Statler Hotel; that he runs & gambling

3 house in the Sexton Hotel in Kanses City and they said that Dominick was in .
2 St. Louis and left todasy about one o'clock. Mr. Cowley steted thet Hurt, Jones
- ond Anderson will get off in St. Louis and he, Cowley, will go on in to Chicago;
3 thet they cen pick him up and bring him in. I told Mr, Cowley to meke allowsnce
for body guards end everything of that kind beceuse there have been killings out

P

< there; that those fellows undoubtedly take eteps to protect themselves exnd the only
o thing is that they are very rotten shots and unless they have a machine gun, they
t~ Rrobebly won't hit except by accident. Mr. Cowley stated that they probebly will
e t be very well armed if they have gonme up to the ball game. I told Mr. Cowley

ask Mr. Nathen vhy he never kicked that plece in as there are supposed toﬂbe
and they are supposed %o heve.-
.

SUROY f5

PIES D

coupie of dead bofiies stored in the basement

chine guns there; that Nathan hes been meking plens to raid it for e mqnth but

ey are evidently going to execute it in the dark of the moon or someffidg o™...%:
Mr. Covley stated that kr. Nathan talfed to'Him’, <.

it

cause nothing ever happened. y
sbout it the other dey end. he suggested that he, Nethen, wait because if-ane

hing followed the other, they would know who it was but if they can get HEm S, o<
St. Louis, then they should raid the place there. I stated that Jlmgy' .7 "7
edles should give them some good informetion on him. Mr, Cowley stated that':.. .-
11 of their informstion came from him end sccording to Needles, he 1s the man ' ™ .
o hes been harboring Floyd. Mr. Cowley stated they ere not waiting for MaXiy 1w
‘get there and he is leaving in ebout forty minutes; that he, Cowley, would

1ike to talk to Malloy but he thinks Mr. Nethan and Mr. Trai re-dlfl——.
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KANMO ~
AGENTS JONES, HURT AND COVLEY ARRIVED IN CHICAGO AT 1 A. M. WITH DOMINIC

BINAGGIO WHO WAS TAKEN INTO CUSTODY AS HE LEFT TRAIN IN ST. LOUIS.
APPREHENSION NOT AS CONFIDENTIAL AS DESIREABLE IN THAT A NUMBER OF HIS
FRIEND ITALIAN FRIEND VERE WITH HIM AT TIME. THE APPREHENSION IN ST,
LOUIS HOWEVER PROBABLY MUCH BETTER THAN VOULD HAVE BEEN IN KANSAS CITY.
UP TO DATE DENIES HAVING ANY KNOWLEDGE OF * PRLYTY BOY'C}LOYD AND

ADAM RICHETTE AS CONTENDED BY JAMES LRCAPRA ALIAS JIHHIE*NEEDLES. AGENT
ANDERSON RETURNED TO KANSAS (ﬁf‘f FROM ST. LOVIS. r/ Gy
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DIRECTOR
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. 8. Brpuctmerd of Justicr
FLIlG Washington, B. €.
' - October 3, 1934, )
LECRATDULS FOR 1R, TAM: N
. c""’ In compliance with Mr, Mewby's request =
. I an transmitting herewith two copies of a photo= -
s graph of one .Tohn}\\dor, Identification Unit file .
\_} v R pectfully, ;
‘ - L 3 e G‘
L. C. Schilder, "
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;  Biiision of Infrestigation
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice
1200 BANKERS BUILDING
CHICAGO, ILLINCIS
AIR MATIL . ‘
- SPECIAL DELIVERY October 5, 1934,
Director, ‘.
Division of Investigetion RE: VERNON C, MILLER with alieses
V.S.Department of Justice, {Deceased); RICHAED TALLNAN GALATAS
Pennaylvenia Ave, at 9th St.N.W. with aliases, FUGITIVE, 1.0. 1201
Washington, D.C. CHARLES ARTHUR FLOYD with alisses,
FUGITIVE, 1.0, 1194 ot al
Dear Sir: CONSPIRACY 10 DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER

There are enclosed hsrewith three pl;otographa of DOMINICK

/\BIN.AGGIO, teken at the Chicago Divieion office on October 5, 1834, and
a copy of his fingerprints.

Binaggio is belng questiconed in connection with the above

ontitled case,

Very truly yours,

)

8. P. COWLEY
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

I celled kr, Vetterli at St. Louis and told him thathe~nBBd-*““'
a bubstentially built sgent in New Orleans for a few deys; that in looking
over his list, I wss wondering if he could spare Bush for a few days. Mr.
Vetterli stated this would be satisfactory end I told him to have Bush report
to Dwight Brantley at the St. Charles Hotel in New Orleans; that he is not to
go any place else but to the St. Charles Hotéi. I told Mr., Vetterli to wire
me as soon as possible the hour of his errival in New Orleans so that I can
relay it to Mr. Brantley. I stated thet the agent does not have to identify
himself to anyone but Braniley; that he should go there and get in touch with
Brantley.

I celled Mr. *1t at Jacksonville and told him we have an emergency
metter in New Orleans and will need a little additionsl men power for & few
deys; that I would 1like to have him send Kingmsn es quickly es possible; that
Kingnen is to report to Mr. Dwight Brantley at the St. Charles Hotel; thet he
is not to go nmear the office but is to contact Mr. Brantley. I told Mr, Alt
to find out whet time he will arrive there and advise by telegram so that I
can tell Brantley. Mr. Alt stated that thie leaves him pretty short but I
told him we will have to take that chance for a few days.

v ) N1 CTTI AJOO a3auoY41 JON

2 copies.




JEH:ACH

October B, 1934

¢ MEIO-ANTWM FOR R, TAMME

Yéaterday I discussed with Inspector Coxley at
Chicago tne situation in cocmection with the Kansas
City Massacre case, T directed him to procesd last
night to Xangas City for the purpose of conferring
with the United States Attorney at Kansas City to
range, if possible, for ths calling of a spec
Jury to consider evidence looking to further st~
Arts in this case. X told kr. Corley to try to arrange
with the Upited Btates Attlerney, if possille, that the
purpose to call the grand Jury should be for the time
being kept confidential. Mr, Cosley will advise todq'
of the situation mcming this matter.

Yery truly ywrs,

Joun Edgar Hoover,
. Director.
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- MEMOPANDOM VOR THE DIRECYOR

Mr. Brantley oelled &«nd sdvised that last ‘lu.ght he uﬁt t&n;mul’lon

a wire indicuting that Ageat Biroh had gone into the district covered by Kanses

.City looking for the Berker-Karpis outfit; thst the reagon for this is that they

roceived informstion lsst might fros sn informent in Tulse nemed who 18
sn inforsert of Madduy, a police officer up thars, that he, the informant, saw Doc
Barker in Joplin on Friday, Beptember Z8th and taliied with hixj that Rarker sald
three of the boys were in Clevelrnd, nesely, Yred Barksr, Volney Davis and Barry
Campbellj thst Doc Berker snd Alvin Karpls have besn steying in Kanses City,
NMissouri for e few days end the mother of the Barker boya is supposed to be cn &

ferxs east of Monetts, Missouri. Nr, Brantley stated that this informetion 15 in
conflict with the other informstion shich the Divistion has) thet this inforsant
is willing to try to anke 8 exitect in Kansus Citys thot Birch left with the

informent last might; that Mr. Bruch Hothan knows about it and he,Bbentley, -

instructsd Birch %o get in tqnoh with Mr, Hathen as soon as he oould, ;

In coanection with tire Floyd matter, Mr. Brentley sdvised that
they had zn inforviut going pretty well down there; timt the inforsent got Unsell,
the bank rcbber, &ad mow sdvisss tust 1t is his undesstanding that there sus &
reward of 3150,00 orfured by tie 3tute of Texes rfor Gnaell Lut tae Stote of Texns
will pot pry the roward imless they get Undell. Mr, Braciley stated that the
informant 418 not disposed to work for us sny more unless we give hir scme money
end ilr, Braptley wanted to know if we wouid suthorize snytiing on tiat. I ssked
17 he wouid ge% snyth.ag end My, Krantley stated thet tue Inforsunt 4ic deliver
Onselil and he bolisves it would Le worth shile speniing eome monsy on this inforsent. ;

SO WAL, P IR

I asiod how smuch At would cosb and Mr. Brantley stoted it would not cost over £150
a8 §150 1s tihe roward offared for Unsell; toat the sheriff down in Texrs will not -
pay the rewerd unless he gets Unseil sad we will mot give Unsell 40 him ss we ;
are goin, to try him in Federil Court. I told Mr, Breatley to give tile informent '
scue aoney but not to give it io him all st oncey that e should (lve him $50.,00
mdtonm.lrhomwodme,t!.aroumcmwtmrdforhh. .

T saked Mr. Brantlay 4f he advised Mr, Cowlvy thet three of tio ﬁu‘kct'b

Kerpis gang were supposed to be in Clevelsid and be stutod e had mot telrod to
Mr, Coxlcy u3 yet as he wanted t0 talk to B tiut. ) ¢ m.t.motod dr. Branth
to ¢:1l d#r, Coslay oo thu.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (&3
[ Bivision of Infrestigution 3
H. 8. Bepartmant of Fustice
Hashington, B. €.
_EAT-eg : October 6, 1934.

GOPIES DESTROYED
170 A6 24 1964

MEMORANDUM_FOR THEi;;;;;szig'"

I called Mr. Vetterli and edvised him that I hsd been talking
to Mr. Holtzoff in the Depertment about the writ issued out there in
connection with Dominte/Binaggio; that the writ wes issued in the Federal
Court, eddressed to R. E. Vetterli and the Attorney General; that in ensver
to this writ, Mr. Holtzoff stetes it is sufficient for him, Vetterli, to
reply that the men 18 not in his custody or in the custody of any man under
his supervision; that the man was not in his- custody at the time the writ-
was servea or &t any time since snd was not in the custody of any men under

" his- supervision at the time the writ was served or &t &ny time thereafter.

I asked hr. Vetterli if there were any developments and he stated
thrt there were none. Mr. Vetterli wanted to know,if the Federel Jugge should
esi him rhether he was down to the stetion, whether he siwould reply yes. 1
told lir, Vetterli that under no circumstances will we commit perjury. BMr.
Vetterli edvised that this would ecome up under Judge Davis asw@DdgexPefris is
dom in Cape Girardeau. Gr, Vetterli steted thet Reed's case is coming before
Judge Ferris. Mr.- Vetterli asked whether he should tell the Judge what egents
vere et the station, In the event he is asked this question. I stated that
he will have to tell him; thet Mr. Holtzoff hes gteted that it mi;ht be
desireble, in chambers, off the record, aside from the formal answer togthe
writ, to erxplain the circumstances to the Judge and tell the Judge that/men
in the Division's service, from enother district - Chicago -(if necessery to
tell him this} took this men into custody in his, Vetterli's presence and
repoved him out of the district immedistely. I told lr, Vetterli I would
let hin know definitely ebout this later in the dey but this 1s the present
ides of Kr. Holtzoff not only for this cese and all other c:ses but with the
Reed cese in mind also.

2 coples,
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MEMORANDUM FOR _THE DIRECTOR

‘ephoned and
the esstern district

Mr. Gotschall in jhe Criminel Division
edvised thet he hes sy writ o beas corpus issu
of Missouri, which wa® issued'on Seturday and ¢

in by air mail end
ves served by the United Stetes Marshel on t.h.. ttorney Gengral; that it
is eddressed to the Attorney General) end R, E.[Vetterll; that the writ
directs thet Dominic Binaggio be in court at 10:00 o'clock tomorrow morning.
T advised Mr. Gotschell that Binapgio wes relessed in St. Louis et 3:0) o'elock
this morning and undoubtedly the writ will be withdrewn today; thet the
United States Attorney there is fully cognizent with these facte end Mr.
Holtzoff in Mr, Stanley's unit hes been handliny, in Veshingten, our interest
in the metter. I told Mr. Gotsechell that they will undoubtedly withdraw the
writ todey and it will not come to & hearing. Mr. Gotschall stasted he could
not understand why the writ should be served on them when the man is sctually

%\ - out there. 1 stated thet they probebly have some ides that a copy of it should

be served on the Attorney General but, ag & metier of fect, legally & writ=
of habees corpus is only walid in the judicial district where it is issued
go that this is merely e carbon copy of mothing at ell. ¥Mr, Gotsch&.llstated
they took it very seriously as the Clerk of Court sent a copy to the United -
- Stetes Mershel here and peid him e fee and he rushed up there; that he,
- vGotbeiall felt they would not serve it unless the fellow wes in this jurisdiction
--' ur 7 8nd-they have no record of him anywhere. 1 told Mr. Gotschsll thet Mr. Holtzoff
.hsa' “hzen handling the matter for several days and knows ell about it.

oM r-I &
oyt S8
2 t_:opieﬂ'-,:..— .
-2 = & &5 - 4 + ( g‘.
INDEABS - L4

LULLES DESTA0Y ED | OCT21 WL & | W\
170 HVGE24 196« e




UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION |

TrHis caSE omainaTED AT KANSAS CITY, MO, e, HR2-78%

mmﬂt&h L DATE WHEN MADE: | ERIOD POR WHIEH MADE: mm"& o
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: ' 9-16 to 85-51. SR
cmuinnati, Ohio. 10-8-34 - ; m" notehar VLT

aliases-FUGITIVE, 1.0. #1194 ot al; _

*ma YERNON C. MILLER with eliases (naumea), ] oumacren ar caem 0 _
RICHARD TALLMAN“GALATAS with aliasge-FUGITIVE, I,0.| CONSPIRACY TO mn‘m rmm.
#1201; CHARLES ARTHUR "PRETTY nor*%'wm with .- | PRYSONER,.. - .%. %« .70
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_ J¢ Ha Greber of Lehigh, Okla,, recently -
SYNOPSIgerFACT®. visited William Demette, at Dillonvale,
iR e o, Oey Dut left o return to LeHighb about ...
ST s R 2 Hel3e34s Ho information Mrs. Williem - -

T ‘.-

2 t\,féf :Rioohettl, visiting Telatives at Dillai- . N

2% [ I7Z Cpde, Mail srwoing of letter fromres i,

T, e e S Wm. Demette, Dillonvale to Mrs, B. ‘ Tof
LT Blechettd, Lebigh, Okla, 9e18-34, Ho . o . 0

Dw’ ° <}nformatfon Floyd or Adem nuohotﬁi hawe " UL T
' Tecently been in vicinity of Dillonvale, -" L
Some of possible informant secured and &fe - . .. L
‘forts being made to escertain her present '
address,

e = N e _'.-—..f-—;“.?.. ﬂ‘-"'"““"‘ SR - S S _-.-’.. e g tmEene ot
" A . . : : e & - :-._l e .

BEFERENCE: .. - z"i Letter tm Okhhm caty ornu aam

sy I T GelleShe Lt - }
BTATLS: = ... " AT nnmm:, LOHTO, * ,/_ et
- . o 1

: ’ Agont interviewed Sheriff Bay Loug of Steudsnville, O,
who fnformed Agent that he had no information of any possible value in the locs-
%130 of Floyd. Bteubenville is about twenty miles rm mllonnlo nd Sheritr Long

says he rarely has ocmian to go to mnmu.-. g 3 S

R A.gent in tho pnunu ot ah-rxrr l:nns und J’moa mla. the
Postmaster at Dilloavale, Obio, imterviewed Vinsent Dolsall the oarrier cn Route -

. Demette resides at what 1s known as Jug Bun about oue snd one-half miles Northeast

Noe 1, out of the Dillonvale Fost Office, Dolsall edvised Agent that Williem '
‘- of Diuonnlo and about . quartor ot [ n;uo tran tho main highway, i ncoiw#
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mail i{n Bural Route Box No, 122, nmm haa a son nnlp.h lho uvu uth hJ.n. '
No strangers have been at Willism'e home rocantly exoept about two weeks prier .
.to Agent's visit a man who gave the mame of J, H, Greber who drove a small green
autamobile with Oklahoma license plates was at the home of Williami  This men
received several letters fram Lehigh, Okla; About three deys before Agent’s
visit Dolzall attempted to deliver a letter to Greber but was advised by
William that Greber had returmed to lah.tgh. Okh.. ud tha httor lhonld bo
forwarded there, which vas done. y CL

: nolun says that nnu neohotti u now nn)lond at the

Humber One mine of the Hanna Coel Company which is situated adout sne and one.

half miles west of Dillonvale, Dave still gets his mail at Box 13¢ which §s
- in tha name of Niek muy at a:g m. Dew larrioc tho anushtor or luck lluw
. ;. A

R J‘ohn Sustik uns on's tam en ths nu “fust nbm m lnn.

His lu:nne is reached by a dirt road leading from the main highway past Nick

Blazy's house, being about a half mile from I’iol:'l pllce. Bustik's son Henry -

¥arried a Ricchettd, Dolzall thinka, ' ” T

Thomes Bankin 1ives acrosa the road from Williem Demette
and narriod either uto tho Rigchetti or Demstss tuﬂ.y, nolul.l thi.m..

. ' - ,mmua«smtmmnmmm:-umn.tn
'mber ot yoarc ago Adam rocoi‘l’ed nnu at J\:g m but lns moind no mai} -
~there tn nomt nqroo et A e S 'k _g. TR L )1_ ' -___= ‘

= . [, ‘h’_ __’.,:.. \_“ o ,_ q_

' nomn na aakod by Agent to rurniah ths nems of same
person in the mneighborhood of Juz Bun thet could be trusted to fuwrnish reliadle
information to the Government and he sald that there would be no one that would
40 this but on the other hand sny peraon approached would motify the Damettés

" and Ricochsttis of the inquiry; 8Sheriff Ray Long end FPoatmaster Zarla who were
both present at this time, discussed with Dolzall all the persons in this. -
neighborhood and finally egreed upon a possidble informent, A girl of bad ..

" ¢haracter and reputstion and a heavy drinker named Julia Tyl has ‘resided in that
_ "neighborhood all her life., 8he 18 ths daughter of Joe Polqui'. RJ.D. oo 1, -

. ‘Box 129, Dillonvale, Obioc, She married John Tyl Iho is a hard worker and hes
tried to do the right thing by Julia: They have oné amall child ‘and Julia would
leave hame end neglect the baby and on several ocoasicns she 4id not oane l.n
wntil the early morning hours.and John would beat her and finally they - )
separated = Julfa, according toDolzall going to Wheeling, We Va., where ahe is
at present employed either in e cheap restaurant or working as & domestic in
eame home. The Wheeling address of Julies was unkmown t0 Dolsall or the Poste
master. Dolzall made discreet inquiry of John Tyl, her busband who said he
414 not know where Julia lived in Wheeling, nor 4id hs Imow what she was doing.
Polzall will secure this address and Postmaster Zerla will forward the informm-

tion to the Cinoinnati Office, in order that Julia at same later date may be
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sonta cted and Lntervieud to detemj.no thothar lhl toqld mks a mtablo 1.nrou-

.. ant. Neither the Sheriff, the Postmaster nor Dolzall would say they believed .

Julia oould be $rusted but they all agreed that she was the only possidle source
of information and es she was wery hnr\l u;p tor noney aho ught bo Induead ror a
price to give waluable womtm. e D l G e o

The aomimon of . Julte r;1 . mmma w Dolzan 1’-

as follows: R } i
Faxs: - mj.- 'i!:rll..1 '
. . Height: - 0 5' !" l '_=_'_a B S
o ©et Welghty o T TIRS by v L T,
i ' Baiet . ¥ ‘ Black, bobbed and uty. HERR

e

- othor chnmetonaticc: Uses great deal of mh-n, ot
' e upoiuny nhod:n
" m 'T':—-'_“'}' Fr T .:‘ “".‘_.'-;’,:? "- h.-- ‘— ';. e
Lgent interviewed Turner Mills, Chief Clerk, Eanns Coal
Mine No, 1, Dilloavale, Ohio, who advised that Dave Riochetti had been employed
by the company sincé about the first of she year and occupied Mill Bouse Ho, 8,
with bhis wifes He said oocasionally e young man who in no way resembled the
photogreph of ¥loyd, came to visit Dave but was mot thore at the present time.
He said the person visiting Dave somewhat resembled the description of Adam
Ricchett{ dut that ke Papid wery little attention to this visitor, Mills will
watoh the house oceoupied by Dave and note descriptions of persans visiting there.
No photograph of Adam Ricchetti was available at this time but the Kansas City
Office is being requested to furnish photograph of Adam Ricchstti and wpon -
receipt of same it will be u:hibi.tod to mu L1 un u the patnntor unl
ocarrier at Dillonvales RS : ; L : :

. The tdenuticattun order an r‘.l.oyd and the nhow or
Rose and Boulsh Baird were ezhibited to all of the persons above pamed and they
advised that these ’eram wére un.’maun %0 them anﬂ hml mt hun 4n tho vicinity

e I,

.of Dillonnlu N -:,;; SRR ST ‘.:,.,7_‘.,__.,“ _,_‘,,.,

P = *-53 R

L&

‘ . on septonbor m. nu. o letter .aaroma %o m. n. :
Moehettt. Lahigh, Okla,, with return address Nrs., Wm, Dametts, Dillonvale, Ohio

Y

" Route 1, passed through the Dillonvale oﬁ‘iuk rgyzncing of this letter has -

been made by Agent and with copiea of this re B&h Bm Oty orfieo tor

their information,
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- B nn Lueh. carrl.or en Mto 8. mnmulo. Ohio. ﬂuoh
serves the B‘an.na Coal Campsny was shown the fdentifisation erder on Floydq, -
also the photographa of Rose .and Bsulah Baird but he said ha had nsver seen
these people. Lucks also said he had seen mo strangers at the bhome of Dave
Riochettis Lucks does mot appear to be wery intelligent and further contact -
with kim in Agent®s opinion would be useleas, Jf it beocmes necessary to
interview him at a later dato 1t 'ould probahly bo but tq do so thrcngh
Postmaster Zarla. e L sy B

. LA . ) :
AT mm, uno, R

. ‘ " . John ss&ilion tho romr patnutor at pinomlo. Ohio. '
. who hu been previously contacted in this case is now Manager of the Cooporatiwm
"~ Store at Smithfield, Ohio, Azallioh was ‘shown ‘the photographs of Rose and
Boulah Baird and he said he had mot seen them in the neishborhood. Agnin Agent
exhibited to Azallion the Identification Order on rloyd and he said he had .
not seen Floyd and had no sdditional information, Asallion 414 not kmow Julia
Tyl but recalled the name énd said he thought it was Tul rather than Tyl,

PR
L

e
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© TR EANSAS cm orrmx. ot mm c:ty, Moo, u muutea
%o turnuh the Cincinnati Office two pkotogrephs of Sdem n:lcqhntu, o TR
turnish the Pittsburgh 0ffice tw photompha ot m moehnti. ‘ -.},‘:-f el

L m PI'I'I'SHJR'JH orncr.. qt Ihoouns. Iut tirgia:la,
noeipt of Photographs of Adem Ricobetti, will interview Julia Tyl or m and
endeavor to secure information from ber &8 to present whereabouts of Floyd and
Adem Riochetti, Ths address of mn is mow being secured by the Cineimnati
0ffico and lru.l. be turnuhod tla Pittahursh orﬁoo as toon oot puibho T

' L m omcmn orncz, nt nm@mo. otuo -m nonn s
tm Postmster Zerla the address of -Julia Tyl or Tul end will ' same $o0.
- the Pittsburgh Oftice, : ‘Also upon receipt of Photographs of Mn Ricohstti un
" exhibit same to the l’oatnuter, Carrier Dolzall,and Turner Mille gt Hanna Mine
‘Ho, 1, et Dillonvale, Ohio, in an effort to further a.on].op the family himu
of m mochotti ma ostabnlh Ma Ihemhoutl as un . that of .noyd. [Eny
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

.‘DIRICWR @mim of ‘3 ) ) ( | ‘

A 5. Bepuciment of Frstice P
Baslington, B. €.
i HYfsatr _ October 7, 1834
MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TAMM,

Mr., C.\.Kyser, of theySt. Louis Globe Democrat,
czlied at approxdimately 9:30 p. ms, October 6, 1934,
seeking information concerning one{DINEGO who he said
hed been arrested by ouwr St, Louis office, He in par-

- ticular wished to be informed concerning e writ of habeazs

corpus which had been filed for Dinego.

I informed Mr, Kyser I had no information con-
cerning this matter and could, therefore, furnish him

N with none.
. He further stated Mr. Vetterli bzd referred him
= to you or Mr, Cuinn,

The file room was unable to locate any record of

DinegOO ’
Respectftﬂ.ly
; B
H. H. McRee, “F\\"g
RPOORDED b - 2% =S8t ‘il.j.
nmu.mn
LUPLIES DESTROYED ﬂ
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el I toel thrt the psyment of ¢ sum of $2500 or §3000 for

I T=0g 8

. oatobar 50 1934

Mr. 6. P, Covley, ) ", ' : !
Division of Investigation, ) S S Se
U. 8. Department of Justice,

1900 Benxers' Buildina.

Chicage, Illinois,

REOORDED (,é S .
| =~ .,
o ' IeDEXED ' 2891841
RE: VERNOE C, MI with aliased (Deemod);
RICHARD TALLMANCALATAS, with elleses, ] - . '23;

e - ,n.cm\ Pugitive, I. O, #1201; ol v

»AaiiLe ‘ CHARLES ARTHUR *rasm BOY® m. dth mun.
OOHSPI_MC!' T0 DELIVER FEDK PRISQNER,

e pn

LR

Dear Sipy siniion

relisble information furnished to the Division resulting in the
apjrehension of Charles Arthur *Pretty Boy® Floyd would be s worth
while expenditure. I do mot belleve st the present time that the .
1sion or the Depertaent should publicly suthorize or sdvertise auoh
reward but I do feel that Bpecisl Agents of the Division, in msking A
chateote with informunts, should sdvise them dfscrectly thst the Dlvulone
11 pey & sum not to exceed $3000 for any relisble informstion furnished.
to the Division, which resulte in the spprehension of chnrlqa Arthur 'Prohor

Boy* Floyd.

You should advlss tho osout.s working upon this csse, under é :
your supervision, es well oe the Speclal Agents in Charge with whom you 7 |
ooms in contact of the Division's sttitude in this matter, In the evest o -
ianediste leads looking to the ap.relwnsion of Floyd are sxhausted wi
rosults, I Delisve it might be well to consider placing several agents in™: %,
under-cover gapacities in that section of Oklehome known 4o have bean trﬁunntm
by Yloyd in the past, With thie ides 1n mingd, I balleve 1} might be wellite
consicer the identity of agente who sould be desirsble forfunder-cover aju.nm-:-

.4in Oklehoss and, if necessary, in Arkenses, particulerly sgents who ewl{ﬂt

into tue normel life of residents of thot locelity end o freely withéut.
attracting stiention. Please 2dviee pe as to the identity or any q,ont.a :w
believe might be suited for such assijaments., _

In the event it is considered desirable to place Speclel
Agen's in en under-cover ospssity in Okiahoma, they should, of couree,
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CLE JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
R DIRECTOR :g. :;ﬂman cersarores
1 28 DO - s mrrers

L !Eﬁﬁ@iun:nf gﬂninudigpﬁ&nz M, CMA e vecme e
M. 3. Bepartment of Justice Chist ClerK oo

nﬂ’lﬁﬂm g- a. My, CoMaY.camsvamss
Y,

Mr. CowleV. msemmre
ErT-eg - October 6, 1934. \g\ oY ———
- ' ‘ ﬂ:\11'- Ha:bo......:......

MELORANDUL FOR THE DIRECTOR EEE

I celled ¥r. Vetterli, vith regerd to Domin sineggio
edvised him that I was trying to get in touch with s partmental officiel
in order to get en opinion on the habeams corpus thing and elso to have
eppropricte instructions issued to the United States Attorney in St. Louis
to do whatever is necessery in his behslf on the cese. I told kr, Vetterll
thet in the pecnwhile he ghould get in touch with the United States Attorney
end tell him that instructions will be issued by the Depsrtment. UMr. Vetterli
advised that the United States Attorney telephoned him and, efter discusseing
this with KEr. Nathan, he t0ld Vetterli thet he will do everything he csn.
¥r., Vetterli steted they served him with the writ end told him it would be bed
policy to try to leave. I stated thet es long as the writ has been served, it
is just as well. Mr, Vetéerli stated he thinks it is better ze the newspapers
mey mere & lot of fuss about this men. I asked if the newspepery knew ebout it
end Kr. Vetterll steted they knew sbout it the first thing and fhey telephoned
end he told them that he, Vetterli, knew nothing ebout it. Mrf Vetterli
steted that th beag” corpus,writq mentions himself and theffttorney Genersl.
T steted that fne only Plece & writ on the Attormey Genersl be served is
one originatirg Tn the District of Columbiz so to all intents end purposes,
that writ 18 being sgerved on him. Mr, Vetterli steted he will just tell them
whet he discussed with me over the telephone. I agked Mr. Vetterli if he
geve the United Stetes Attorney all of the facts and he stated he told him
thst for his confidential informetion the men is in the custody of the Division
but is not in Vetterli's custody or the custody of any of the men in the St. Louis
office end he, Vetterli, did not lmow where he wes., Mr. Vetterll steted that
the United States Attorney esked him if be had any idea and he stated he might
meke 8 guess tut it wouldn't be worth enything. Mr. Vetterli steted he told
the United Ststes Attorney that he did not know where Binegglo is. I told
Kr. Vetterlizthet as soon as we get pome advice from the Depertment, we will
have some suggestions to offer. Mr. Vetterli steted that the reason they
got him is becsuse Mr, Cowley had to show his credentiels when they picked wp
Binaggio &nd they knew he was picked up by Federel men; that he, Vetterll, thought
one of the men in the party recognized him, Vetterli, but so fer he hes given no
indicetion end if he does mot, co much the better, MNr. Vetterli stated he would
give up the convention end I stated he had better do that.
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Bisision of Infrestigation . G

H. 8. Brparhuwerd of Justice Mr. Bsushman. ...

) Chief ClerK . emeernms

Blaslington, B. €. Mr. COHOV.. s rremre

i M, Cowlow, ..

F_ﬁ T-’eg Octobﬂ' 8’ 1934. Mr, ECu - 't!‘............

MTI. EQBN... coss stmns

MENORANDUN. FOR THE, DIRPCTQB/

e

I called iir. Vetterli At §t. Louis end ecked whetner he wes
contected this morning vith regard tgdBlneggio, Mr, Vetterli advised thst
he knew thet he wes turned loose; tHEt they cellied him atout 3:30 this
merning; that he, Vetierli, did not see him released; thst they told him

thet Lr. Covley wented Vetterli to see thut he wes released but he, Vetterli,
trou; ht he hed better follow previocus instructiocns. I steted thet, of course,
thuce previous instructions hove ncthing to do with the present situetion.

kr. Vetterii steted thet he thought it would be better to stay out of the
picture cempletely. I told Kr. Vetterli to edvise the United Stetes Attorney
end they v1ill probebly withérew their writ; however, if they don't end he,
Ve+t.e:'li s hes to eppesr tomorrow, he should sppesr and meke the stztement
toet he wes not in his custody et the time the vrit wes issued end not in

the custody of eny of his men.,

-

Resgpectfully

+ A, Tamm,

2 coples.,
W
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JOHN EDGAR HOQOVER

DIRECTOR ’

. . . M. RBavzhwam. ...

Biiision of Jnfrestigation  jetoes

Mr. Cotey ..o ..

M. B. Bopartment of Justice \k\ Mr. Oowsiey......o....

Bashingtom, B. €. \w . r————

EAT-qg’ . 0‘-‘:1_?01’91' 6, 1934. : H::om::
J - Mr. Keith .:.....--. /

MELIORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Mr, Bchlider._?/
i, .‘l‘fnm.. "

gend_advised ~

¥r, Covley telephoned and edvised thst the list of pers
he gave me yesterday is 0.K. except thct he hed Murphy on his ﬁ C
that Murphy wss to be treded for somebody else; thet he, Cowllgmsfiready has the ;
nere of KNcDade on nis liet and therefore Murphy goes onto Mr. Purvis' list and ‘@
nobody else goes on his, Cowley's, list.

Mr, Yowley esxed if I had heard from St. Louis and I steted thet I
hed heard nothing. Mr. Cowley advised that Mr. Vetterli celled yesterdsy end
edvised thet ettorneys had been up there with regerd to Dominicgggonazio. ¥r,
Comley steted thet, 1f Vetterli cells again, he will tel (] get out of town
if he can't hendle it otherwise. I steted that Vetterli csn mske & norn est return
if they bring a writ of hebees corpus on him, Mr, Uowley steted thet there is no
question about thet but Vetterli seemed a bit dublous. I stated thet we have an
opinfon from the Department on that end Uir. Cowley steted that unfortunctely they
mede the mistzke of having Vetterli there snd one of these fellows saw him.
¥r, Cowley steted thet if thére 1s any difficulty, he will instruct Vetterli to
go out into the field. 1 stated that was 0.K. inesmuch &s Mr. Harold Nethan was
there anywey. Mr. Cowley steted that he felt they should hold Bonezio until they
.. get hic story; thet there-will be plenty of hell raised but it Just £ question of
us doing them or them doing us; that if we cen get away with this, we will have the
feer of God put into those people but if we don't, they still have the upper hend.
Mr., Cowley stated that they are golng to teke him out to en spertment todsy; that
Bonezto ie convinced thet his attorneys will locate him end has not given them
any informetion as yet. Mr. Cowley steted thet if they cen get Bonezio sslted awey,
they ere bound to get this informetion. I asked whether he hed steted snything as
: yet end Mr, Cowley advised thet he has indicated e few things very indirectly and
2o denies e great meny things. Mr. Cowley stated thst they are going to put him in
-~ - en apartment e&nd keep him there for e month, if necessery. Mr. Cowley stated that
: as soon 88 he is convinced thet his ettorneye cen not get him out, he will be O.K.
cs he believes he will be out of there todsy or tomorrow.
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I esked Mr. Cowley if Mr, R.B,Nethen advised him sbout the search
they mede of his place and Mr. Cowley steted that he was edvised of this end
Bonezio hae adritted thet he hed those guns. I told Mr. Cowley thet I would talk
to Vetterli concerning this metter. Mr. Cowley stated that he does not see why
Vetterli should te very much concerned but it was & misteke to have him down there.
Mr. Cowley advised that they Bemt & teletype meesege referring to a letter written
by Cenroy from Chicago, which they would like to have. I told Mr. Yowley I would

check up on this. e
' Respec IZ{)Q ~ANCt, T s
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M. 8. Bepurtuent of Justice

P. 0., TRAWER 1457,
St. Louis, Miesouri.

Octodber 8, 1934.

Director,

Division of lnveatigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvanle Ave. at oth St., N. W.,
Washington, D, C.

Dear Sir:
Enclosed herewith please find newspaper
¢lipping relative to the arrest of one Dominick
ABinaggio at St. Louis, Mo. on October 4, 1934,

_ Very truly yours,
)/
’ iy

Y0

R. E., VETTERLI,
Specisl Agent In Charge.

REV:M
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KC Hotel Operalor Ar-|]

|terday eobtained a writ of habeas

lHal)eas Corpus Wnt
5 fqr Man Held by U.S.

‘rested by 10 U. S. Agents,
but Can’t Be Found.

of Justice agenta lllegally arrested |
last Thursday night and are un-|
lawfully detaining Dominick Bin-
aggio, Kansas City, Mo., botel pro-
prietor, attorneys for Binaggio yes-

corpus from Federal Judge Davis
ordering federal authorities to pro-
dyce BRBipaggio 18 court Tuesdey
morning.

The writ was obtalned by Thom- |
a8 J. Rowe Jr, and Harry Terto,
the latter & Kansas City attorney,

On the groil'nd. that Department

who said they were informed by
Bipnaggio's wife that ber busband
was taken jo eustody in 8t. Louls
at 9:20 o'clock Thursday night by
10 Department of Justice agents as
he stepped off a Missoufi Pacific
train from Hansas City. They said
Binaggio and his wife came to Bt
Lovis to see tbhe world's series
games. The wife was not bheld.

They obtained the writ, they sajd,
when inquiry at varlous offices of
federal investigators brought the
response the officer did not know
anything about Binaggio's arrest.
Binaggio operates the Sexton Hotel
in Kansas City, they sald, operates
& casino there and also is In the
syrup business.

The attorneys uprmed the be-
liet their client was picked up by a
special sguad of agents operating
out of Washington independently
of the 8t. Louis effice. The writ
was directed against R. E. Vetterli,
chief of the Bureau of Investiga-
ton, Department of Justice here,
and Homer Cummings, Attorney
General of the United States, who
will be served with summons of t.he
writ by alrr mall

Asked If there was any !ntl.ma-
tion Binaggio was taken into cus-
tody in connectlon with investigs-|:
tion of a major case and apirited |
away from St Leuls for question-
ing, the attorneyns told a reporter:|:
“You know as much about It as
we do.” !

The application for the wrlt of |
habeas corpus charged Binagglo|
was arrested withsut a wasrrant arv |
suthority ot law and in vielatien
of the fourth amendment to the
Unlted Btates Constitution, which
prohibits wunreasonsable sesarches
and seizures.

The application added that, al-
though Blpaggio was arrested
Thursday pight, his arrest was not
reported to the United Btates At-|
torney nor to the Unjted Btates
Commissioner as required dby Jaw,
‘and the Department of Justice has
refused to discuss whether t.hey

have the man in cultndy

Rewspaper clipp

+St. Louls Poaf -Dispatch,
October 7, 1934,
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Poat Office Box 4907,
Jacksonville, Florida

RAAISIH Septenber 28, 1934
Special Agent ip Chargs, A S S-S B A St
Divieson of Investigatiom, - - . - .. < . ... L
United States Department of Jusuu. SR
1616 Federal Reserve Bank numm. S S D
Kansas City, mnouri . 0 o L .
Dear S1r: - . . - H& mmon C. MILIER with aliases {Deceased);
: SCE ;o7 0 RICHARD T GALATAS with tliaua--FUGI-
i “ f M"“Io 0. ' ml. SRR
T, o CHARLES 10YD Iith nummm.
. o 1, 0, £1194; ET AL = b

coaspinoy to Doliver raderal an
Eith refarence to your letter "ot September 1'! 1934
to all rield offices requesting & oheck be made to detomim the
location of 1930 Cadillac sedan, serial number 4660, motor pumber
801478, pleass be advissd that the ¥otor Vehicle Comnissioner at
Tallahassee, Florido, bas informed that his records do not show
that epplication for registration for title or tag bhas ever been = ;
made to his office; that a “akip card” bas been prepared and the -
Jacksonville offies will e motified i.modiatsly m m omt thu
‘ear is pruantod for roslstration. S o . ot

,a":;

Vary trn].y yonr-,
B. 4. Alt,
Bpocm Asent h charp ; .
) % . Lot - R -
cc Divuidn/' S ‘Hol .I' RN

I.J
Chicago - th-";':l_.,_?;)/ z

Jex je2-870 Y “"“‘""'ﬁ“‘@? 's':z SR
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- rmamu. .nw ccu :
spulnl .'.gnt ln chlral. A S
| U. S, Departuent of Justies, Q6 - 0. =

i'Dt:T 34934 4

‘t”_‘}.' P

32¢} Post Office Building,
Bew Orleans, louisisma, '
Septubor w. 193&.

D2 :aw

AU L SR LI S s

,n., .

Divisice of Imveatigetion, '~

Poderal Reserve Bank nuuam. U A
Zenses City, lli-mtri-.. ST O e
'“'crnaa c. Iiller. it alluu,

. “ {(Deceased); Richard Tallman Galstes,
Dezr Bir:.. © - . with alieses, Fugitive, I. 0. Nn201; -
St Y u oherles Arthur "Pretty Boy"(Ployd, .

Cgt ] SR ‘with elieses, Jugitive, I Co 43194; ot el;

- R ﬂonnp!ney 11011'0:- l‘odull !'rioone...

>"» - " . e

' © . There are tunn.tttel tmlth .opu. of e
re;ort of Spe&ial sgent L. *. Lagee, NMew Orlcans, Lou: s:lm,
deted September £33, 10, relatm the ebove entitled cuse.
Tue New Orleans Divisiun Office hes besn advised by the
Division that no publieity is desired soncerning the appre-:
hansion of subject Gelates pending the arrest of esrtaia =
other subjecte, whose losatiocs are delng sought bj‘ the . -f
interasted ofﬁm. o ER e T , S

_ v wwwvrgﬁ'ﬁdﬁ ;
i Iognest u. ‘therefore, being 2ads $0 treat "m
thc ap;rahnuon of subject Galatss eonrinatul uder tho
eircunstencce untn 1t bomu pudliely ua-a. .

B Luu tor inuaugation an thlc nu uu o
de ut out by tha orti“ of oruu. T e

ol _.'.
I
" - .- . -
gt - . B = ' .
. W : PR L - ‘o . \
R ., H
.

eo~-Uivisl Lo _
- Little, loet -
"ethhoul Vgt d s
&n.olu
Et. Louls

mmmnK?“*fﬁ

aé:L-— 715




R

i
e
S
NAL
rk)
2d

= ’:'I.\?i't P 7
> A 3

-efiee by lotter as fellewss - .l

ﬁo&mm -r. _'_~ 

' ¢he above motor vehiels, yu uluh notified,
A ' A Peport made by Speciad Agext ¥, 7.

L[4
0
1
4 Ay
#
-,
.
=
“

152198 43 s

I SRR S
P 'b-.‘\?;' C:;'r.-,;-._-,,_: '
¥ s iparfh 'd‘:.' Y |
. 0 AN I - =
ToiE 2, Y B
& oza RN
‘;'__.) o !i\::’.t.._ “{\_‘"ﬂ]
P. 0. B0Z 86, = gy o~

1

Birmisgham, 4la.
M.'.l’ﬂl- eyt

. - ,--..
.....__.,., ..‘ -.l? ...,ba-n- UL L

m m:n c. dih -uuu. Mh

. MICHARD » with alia ,‘.,'._v. -
mmn.x.c.m;mm .'-',';_
Iltll d-llﬂ. mm. I. O n“' ot ﬂ. F

Offios $0 all offices Gaved Sept. 17, 1934, reflesting thet fnquiriee -
umﬁrmhtbmﬂumudahhhunhmuu

_Sedan seria) 4860, motor 801478, shiek was in $he possessios of rillism

Nareus P. HeThEAT, Direstar of 4 Mot Yehiale Diviston,
Btate Reveone Ocumi ssion, .tthm. lh.. umna th mm- mudu o

§
E
!
E‘i}.{f
gaf
k7
E
kid

mtmnuam-mm“hm:ma.m.w
¥ ¥, Yoliss, 20611 Priee Otreet, umorumwm.m.

u... for o m Mmu aﬂnhaﬂum m suee, ;o .

;‘.,‘
uamm-m«:mmewmmcuu

. fm our files for 1954, and should aprifeation be made far mmum o

(c‘:l of. 3 m.
v AT

April 29, 1932, Birminghen file 76203, saptioned
isive, I. O, 11290; Thomas Nolfen, with aliases, tive, 1.0,

! U.S. DEPALTH ™ T OF JUST

AN T

- — "

R T .

is lu rr.lltm. g P




LN T

=3

PR X LRI I

a

bl

-

d1llec Agency Sxy

e
e Cu
cation of Weismmn o

tnformation
wr 801478, wiieh

produse scme
Cadillao Selan WO

AR
3 S

S s
'v ¥ y

*,
¢ L

&

7 e fnii&ﬁﬁﬂ.ﬂﬁ#

AR PR

S e e At s Frba L g

a M s
et e e,
et it e e T




1 'm:m

RECORDER

‘§2-26915-2681

- Qotober 11, 1954

gigs Rose Lister,
paldwin Cly, Kansass

In recponse to yOI
1954, requs

bistoxy of
study being wq;rd by you in

our college work, there

Luan Order #1194, setting forth
descriptive data regerding
enclosing copies of photographs
may be of halp 1o you.

-

information con
sPretty Bay® Floyd

4o be used
mceﬁon;tg‘
traneaitted hersvith 18 -
nim photogreph and other

thls individunl. I an also
of this individual wbich

* qrusting that this dats will be of assistance %
youintho' gtyom'papu'.lu_
| Verp teuly oty
Jotn dgar Boover,
Pirectars
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

PIRECTOR
! v » - . Mr. Baughmen._....
i v @tﬁmwn ﬂf 3!1&35115&[01! Chief Ciatk ...
RRUATINLE Mr. Coffey ...........
e }L 5. @q’m ‘f m Mr. Cowiey. ..cconenn
ﬂn!ﬁngh'm, @. a. Mr. Edwards ... ...
Mr, EGaN (i
October 6’ 193‘” ' Mr. Harbe. ...ocoveent
Mr. Kelth e rerinans

Mr.
N V.
M.
[ 4

.......................

- MEMORENDUM FOR THE DIRFCTOR

I called Mr. Vetterli at St. Louis apnd edvised him that I
hed just been talking to Mr. Cowley about the possibilities or probabilities
of some of tne azio legal tslent serving & writ on him, Vetterli. Mr. Vetterli
stated he did not know ebout this and he told them yesterday that the msn was not
in his custody end he did not kmow anything about it and his ettorney steted that,
i1f that was the case, a writ would not do him any good. Mr. Vetterli stated
that this attorney advised he wes going to complein to the United States Attorney;
thet he took it up with one of the assistants who called him, Vetterli, and he
told him the szme thing; that the man wes not in his custody or in the custody
of anybody in his office. I told Mr. Vetterli that he could go even ferther and
stete that he is not in the custody of anmybody under his supervision. Mr. Vetterli
stated this is exactly what he told them.

I told Mr. Vetterli, under the circumstances, that if = writ is gerved
on him, he cen legally mske a return that the man is not in his custody; thet he
is not recuired by law to stete whether he knows where he is slthough, if they
brought hiz into court and the judge specifically asked thet, he should be very
careful and stand upon the confidential nature of the Division's investigations
or something of that kind end not tske any chence of antegonizing the judge and
being cited for contempt. Mr., Vetterll stated that he does not know where he is
and I stated thet is right end if he can snswer that under oath, it would be fine.
Mr, Vetterli stated that he can as he knows they left in & plene dbut that is the
extent of his knowledge. Mr. Vetterli stated he does mot think they will do
anything &5 he to0ld them the men was not in his custody, he did not kmow anything
abou d he wce not in the custody of enyone working for him, Vetterli, I
stated that I thought he wes in the clear then end I wes golng to suggest, if
there is some possibility of e& writ being served, 1t might be well to leave town
but I could see no purpose in doing that. I edvised thet Mr. Cowley wos & little
apprehensive beccuse Vetterli wae there when the man was apprehended dbut I did
not think there was enytilngto worry about. Mr, Vetterli steted he wes not at
ell concerned about it; that it 1s slmost noon now and he is leeving for e
convention in Sedalia; that he is handling epplicants todey end tomorrow and
will leave lete tonizht or early Sundsy morning for e convention in Sedalia
for a counle of deys and when he gets back, he 18 going over to interview a
doctor in Springfield end he thinks everything will work out O.K.

Surics Desraony iy 9t 57248
A0 Auvox, 5. OCT1 0' .
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JOHN ERGAR HOOVER l{;‘ ‘.
DIRECTOR . . Coet ter i
_ Biiision of Inbestigation rn. Lettey
Mo Cow eV e
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice FAY. BOOWEI 6% senrai,
Blashington, B. C. Mf’ E,‘i";“ e
October 5, 1934. M HEIOG e
Mir. Welin e,
Mr. Leter ... /
_ MEMORANDUN FOR THE DIRECTOR "/ ‘_'?'_:"::"_'r‘""' “‘
ir. Tamien
At 12:50 A.M. this date Mr. R. E. Vetterli phoned from
St. Loulg, Missourl and advised that they had just picked wup ‘
DomonickIBonagio (phonetic} at the Union Station im St. Louis,

Mr. Vetterli advised that at the time Bonmagio was
acconpanied by a mixed group of perhepe & dozen and it bad been

necessary for Nr. Cowley to meake known the officiel identity of

the arresting Agents.

No demonstretion was mede by any members |
of the party and Bonagio submitted peacefully to the arrest.

Mr. Vetterli further advised that PBonagio had been
immediately placed on a plane and teken to Chicago by Agents, Cowley,
Hurt and Jonmes, and that it was not kmown to any outside party

thet Bonagio had been teken out of St. louis.
immediately proceeded by train to Kansas City, Missouri.

Agent aAnderson

In accordance with Mr. Vetterli's request the above
information was promptly phoned to Mr. Tamm.

——
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Respectfully,

M. A. Taylor

GCl

B

- r—————

X

i
i
& 183 )

gL - » |
‘? @&»j\ | - bbb ‘




¥
r
-

RAEICEIVED AT

t

ostal Telegrcﬁ)b

,f
it
i

EVENING STAR aLDJ.
Ih & Pe. Ave., N W

“*YHE INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM

- Cammueraal _' _ : Qi tmerica
(‘Oh[\‘- - Cuhlis

SRR

£

iz

WlB 9 GOVT COLLECT-OV STLOUIS MO 1052A OCT 9 1934

-~ DIRECTOR= -
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
L i PENNSYLVANIA AVE AT 9 ST NORTHVEST= »

T  —_

VEIYERLY) . . — -
.-.:Nn “1[‘"':3- f\L\ {7/\ - 2 f { ':w
.\l -:,1206?.' mm LD::’; ..' !

: J‘
vy 00T1 01984,

"?311"“ 0N

L IR AT
TR

SR 1)

WRIT HABEAS CORPUS FOHMAU-.-Y-DISMISSED 'I'EN 'l'HlS MOR)

R
Y .
A

i GERNLEEAE SR E
e —— A———




R VS
sodn EpGaR HoovER ( : Mr. Tolson ..o |
DIRECTOR . Mr. Cls - e e
C Bitision of Infrestigation o Crobe e
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice - ,
Blushington, B. €.
EAT-eg October 6, 1934.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIEFCTOR

Mr. Cowley telephoned end edvised that they
sending the latest report in theVKensep City Massacre case to all offices,
including these stetements, indicating that the informetion is confidential;
thet he noticed e letter from the Kanses City office to the effect that
we should hold coanfidential the fact that Richettl is implicsted in this cace.
I steted that wse 0.K. es8 we talked before about the desirebility of iesuing
an Identificsetion Order on Richetti indicating that he was wented in this cese
and thet is what it was referring to. I edvised Mr. Cowley that e write
vas served on Vetterll end the Attorney General withregard to Blneggio;
thet, of course, the writ 1s only operative in the dlstrict in which it is
served end consequently it is served on Vetterli. I told Mr. Cowley that
there will be a hearing on Tuesdey and Vetterli willl be reply that he is
not in his custody end, es a metter of fact, Vetterli does not kmou where he

is.

I had Mr. Cowley confirm the fect that Arderson, Jomes, Hurt,
Vetterli and himself picked up Binagglo in the ststion at St. Louis, Mo.; ™
that he was in the compeny of other Italiszns to vhom they identified themselves .
86 Divigion egents in order to pick him up, I assked if there wes anything f_

else of interest in this comnection and Mr, Cowley advised thet Shivers also

wes there. Mr. Cowley steted that weg & mistake but it was done without thinking -
end, if they have to do anything like this over again, they would not notify ‘
the St. Louls office or even let them know that they are in town as that would ~

have been more desirable.

I asked Mr, Cowley if he was getting enything from Binaggio £
and he stcted they were not as yet but they will as it tekes a little time. ;.
Mr, Cowley atated that if they get by with the writ on Tuesday, they will be 3
sitting pretty; that we should do this es it will be & victory for us end let 1
them know that we can't be monkeyed with. r

¥With regerd to the apartment house where Mrs. Barker lived,
Mr. Cqﬂ\z edvised thet publicity wes given out on the 18th and on the same

day sho ?e the people &nd said she was vacating h.tr apartmemt and she moved
,tw&;w e’days later. ] T
S e ‘;’/’rg RECORDKR I
P f}_:r;:""ff-«,;‘\%ﬁ; v Respectfully, _:*--*-
e 00T 01934 W PR
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Baushington, B. 0. : BT e

EAT-eg . October 4, 1934 At e oo

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

o

I celled Mr, Purvis at Chicago at 10:30 P.M. lzgt night and
advised him that the Director had received inguiries from the press
concerning the errests of FritzfMelloy and FrancesfMash and thet the
Director hed responded to such’ inquiries by steting' that he had no

]

comment to meske; that it was the Division's policy not to meke any statements
or comments to the press upon cases which were under active investigation end

thet eccordingly no significance should be attributed to the Director's

declining to comment upon & perticuler situation. I advised Mr. Purvis that,

in the event he received inyuiries from the press concerning the arrests of
these individusls, he should meke a similar response and specificelly point
out the Divisjon's policy in metters of this kind, indicating thet no
significance should be drawn from our failure to comment upon the metter.
¥r. Purvis stated thet he would be guided by the Division's instructions.

I contacted Mr, Cowley at approximately 10:45 P.M. in Kensas
City end conveyed the seme information to him. I elso telked to Special
Agent in Charge Nathan at Kansas City end he received similar ingtructions.

Respectfully,
E. A. Tamm,.
2 copless
O e /\
& L ol
DPEXED GCT G 1934
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MEMORANDUM FOR_THE DIRECTOR

I called Mr. R. B. Nathan and asked whether Mr. Cowley had
arrived. Mr, Nethen advised that Mr. Cowley had arrived but wae out of
the office just then. I advised Mr. Nathen, with regerd to FritzMalloy,
thet the Director has already been receiving injuiries from the press
about his apprehension; that the Director has made the response that we
have no stctement to mske end no comment; that we meke & practice of never
meking comment sbout developments of this kind in pending cases and that
consejquently no conclusions should be drawn from the fact that we ere not
comaenting upon this, I told ¥r., Nathen that this ls the ettitude they
should take there and it should aelso apply to eny inquiries received about
Mrg. Nash. T told Mr. Nathap to edvise Mr. Cowley about this. Mr. Nathan
steted thet he has received a number of inguiries and replied that he had -
po informetion whatsoever. I told kr. Nathan that he should tell them we
hsve no comment to meke in accord with our policy of not commenting upon
pending cases and no conclusions should be dreawn from our failure to comment.

Respectfully,

E. Al Tm.

2 coples.
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( . Mr, Nathan......., ...
.- ( : } ) Mer. Tolsen........... L
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER - = Mr, Clegg..............

Y DIRECTOR Mr, Bavehman b

nﬁ.wﬁm Mr, Cowley..........
Mr. Edwards.........
glsl]ﬁtm @. a. Mr. E€an .. e emen..
bir. Harbo, ...e..ceuee.
P m’r..eg . oct.o'ber 5’ 1934- Mr. Veith .
‘ Mr, Lestar o

,r . & - - Chief Cle-k . ........
Bivision of Infrestigution T

(1121 TSRS 3

\ . Mir. e
Mr/5childer. .. 7.
) r.iVamm T

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Mr. R. B. Nathan telephoned and advised that he had been
telking to Mr. Cowley and Mr., Cowley told him to call us with regerd to
the search they made et the place where the bodies and mechine guns were
supposed to be. kr. Nothan stated thet they went over the plece end found
thet the address_they haed was_not Dominick's plsce but where bhis brother-in-
lew lives; thet mothing was found in this place; that Dominick{Bonazlo's home |
w25 then searched end they.found the sub-begement referred to but it was pgx,l
thaet there wes some indication that they may beve had & still down the there; that °
nobody wes in the house but & colored meld; thet they found two autometic shotguns,
one with a pewed off berrel, sbout 20 inches long end quite & number of 12 guege
shells with buckshot, and one .38 calibre revolver, also e number of cartons
containing .45 calibre pistol cartridges, Army meke, much like thet used in
our field offices., Mr. Nathan stated that they brought sll of the stuff in.
I told Mr. Nathzn to see that it is properly merked end identified as that
fellow is probebly subject to prosecution for having an unregistered shotgun.
Mr. Nathsn stated that he thinks the barrel is too long as 18 is the limit but
he is not sure about it. Mr, Nethan stated thet they will check this. Mr.
Nethen steted that they found no dead bodies or machine guns although some of
the emmunition is andoubtedly machine gun emmunition.

Reapectfully,
E. A, Tamm,
2 eonies.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

ELT-eg .

Bisision of Inbestigation
M. S. Bepartment of Justice
Mzsington, B. @,

Og;ober 8, 1934.

MEMORENDUN FOR THE DIRECTOR

While discussing other matters with Mr. Magee o

My, Nathan cewiee-

Mr. Tolmn.......K b
Mr., Clagg...cccce vomer
~r. Bavghman. .....

Mir. CofMoY . comer sveaee
Mr. Cowley...ccccnmee
Mr. EOWBTES. coenmeer
Wir, EEAT. .. conran e
Mr HATDO . cooms e

mr. Keit 7---.

...
er..

Orleans

on October 5, 1334, he steted that, if possible, he desired to give the.
New Orleans papers some kind of & break on the Galates matter when it is
releesed Tor publicitlon since he feels that to so do will develop favorable
press relations in that district.

I advised kir. Megee that I had previously discussed this metter

with dr, Vhitley and that sppropriate consideretion would be given
Tequest at the time that the publiclty was relessed on this mafier.

-
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14, 1934, in connection with the ase entitled Vernon C.
O killer with aliases (dmmd.}. ot al - Ooupuuy o nonm
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. aapplmuu our -ln ot anptnbor u. 1934, o

edvisiag thet Jean Hernandes, /0 Westers Motor Campany, Eest B%. . . .
Louis 3treet, St. Louts, Mo., micht be Subjest Oalatas, I wish 80 - -

8:7ie0 $het o1 Septamber 15, 1934 the Liberty Lis’azine pudblisted
an article ecncerning scne of the most notoriocus fugitives scuzht

by the Poderal Covermment, mmoag then being Galetes, and offered &
resard of §1,000 for faformation leadiag '.o m crrnt or w ¢
those hditldnllto ) 5 e e

T -‘J- |"‘"

SRR cmnm,‘ro DRLIVER FEDGRAL PRISONER.

“Mr. Shephard Butler, Assooiste B4itor Hf the < . .

with ‘sl fases (DéM)

Liberty uagusu. advised $his office that a pencilled lotler Bad -,

bron received in an

P 40 Shis offer of the veward on Setember 25,
1934, from one C, uns. Copy of the letter le onclouﬂ hen-
with, the orizinal hml; beon returned to Mr. hthr. '
] ' FARER S : ur} tnly nnu.
e T e T
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'J. £. “HIKZ" MITGELIL, Preeident

L]

ACME TIRE & VULCANIZING 00,
(Iaccrporated)

‘ Third and Ce

- ’ e :
', . ;‘“\‘ - . ' LN v ththm. m
- . T ¥ k] R .. PRI ey
h : :(:_ .f' i "': S .‘. ‘y
- ..
- e

Gentlemen

magezime.

This party oan be rbud

. Motor Coe., Bast 3t. Louis B%,, 8t. Louts, Mo.,

under the spame of Jean Heraandes.

o Srasting that this may be val
to hie eapture - please look i{nto thie
He omue to this address from T

Rl
K

(Retura address of G, L. Collums on $he
200 Center S%., Litt1s

letter wvas oneloud'lq as rmom-

5erii ;. Telephone Y756 -

uenie 1nfarmstion sad will Sesd
st onoe for he might move = L
oledo _ohiolnbot_ag'y weeks 8g0 = -

nter Streets -

*. b . Lo

at the tonouiug address ¢/o Westera
&34 1o, receiving meil

3000 SR
2 %

F]

savelope ia which the above’

- . o

T,

g

Please find enclosed bri-otuo ‘md lon_crilptiu‘iuhl‘: rron your ..

LT
LR
.‘.#‘
-‘=",,
Ther 4 -

.

Rock, m.) :



Octaber 8, 2934e - .~ - -~ - . i o
" Nr, Comley talephoned from Kspdas City this sorning after he sad Mr .:t.bln
had conferred with United Btates t.t.omey t1gan with reference to the

City massacre case, He sald thelr argument in regard to the harboring anglo Iu N
"not received favorably because of the fact that there is a complaint out egainet

.V
AT o

S Ko iilchettl on a motor vehicle cass, and also one out .gunat noyd ons uotor veaicle
;ﬁ N case, thess complaints being matters of record, : :

ka3 Y

N Nr. Nilligan statod that if it s absolutely necessary, he would b willing
e to call a special Jury within the next three of four days; that they had
MY intended to call and jury about the first of November, but would try to set
e :lt up to October 18th, Nr. Milligan has ia mind calling the convict J’Lmyl'oedles
1, will give the completa buckground. Ho aleo intends to subpoenarBeppert aand

(,gins. paking wore or less a grend jury investigution of it, MNr, Cowley remarked
that of course this could not be kept confidential, However, in this respect,
Ur, H111}% %ill be governed by our wishes. Er, ¥illigan has aleo suggested
thet ta sas City.Folice Depertzent nuy dreak the gase at any time, based on
infornation given by Needlce.

e
Mr, Cowley said that they also discussed the evidence; that we have .the woman
st tne station who identified Floyd positively as being there; we have the fact
that Richetti end Floyd came into Kansas City on the night of the 16th; we have
Richettils fingerprinte; and Mr, Milligan believes there is no doubt that the
grand jury will peturn an indictaent, I inquired if Mr, Millisen intende to re~
indict the other people involved, such as Faraer, and iir, Cowley stated thie is
his intention, BHe further stated thut Mr, Uilligan intends to return an indictaent,
st our suggestion, including enly thoce whom we hove some evidence againat) that if
we suggest the advisability of doing so, be will subpoona not only Higgins and
Reppert, but also & number of their lleutenanis. Mr. Cowley thinks this would
be advisable because it would leave the underworld tosre in a very umsettled
frazeof mind, I called attention to the fact, however, that none of this could
be done in a quiet or confidential manner. In additiom, dMr, Milligen sdvises that
Nk o wdt-wil¥-be impossible to call & special grand jury at Xansas City within the
L ¢ Nt Bexk uu;ao or four days in a quiet mannor, becauss the nawspapers would undoubtedly
Pl '3 T e full bf curiosity and would lJearn the a.um. regardless of how much he,
thir. oo dlpe -Mil11gen, tried to prevent their do 8o, Mr, Cowley stated that he did not
e, b - believe Mr, Billigan would e {Egnd Egat fort to preveat it; that he did state

eyies howuldwtakeepitoonf é?
o 'ff".-.y T thquired of Mr. Corley as to bow Mr, Hilligants h Sarity upjeuod nie, ?’
i b oo B0 stated that o far as_the publicity angle is ooncem s hé was pot favoradly
S anrassed; however, he does believe.ho will be very coo}e (th;g ®ill ‘meat

. % receive any p\.l.blictty he m, alyi he bhas stated ih e,m}d‘ uld not. .
e R I e
v R . 1 ’ -'.|=.E
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I stated that if we allow Mr, mumtocoahoaduthmpln.udedl
the grand jury about the 20th of October, in tho meantime the Kansas City peoph
may bresak the case, and then of ‘oourse we oould mot say amything, :Mre. Cowley:.
said his puggestion is tho same ss it was before - that we release hfmt.lon
concerning the spprehmsion of Oslatas, indicating that we know the idemtity -
of the actual machine-guaners in the Kansas City massaore as Floyd and l.tehot,u.
I stated that I had noted thst the Kansas City Office has suggestsd that we
keep confidentisdl the fact that Richettl was one of the sachine-gunners, and asked
Mr, Coxley why he thought this should De done. He stated that he thought this
was the opinion when Needles first began to talk., I etated that of course we .
could Llssue the reloase on Gslatas and state that ws have inforsation aaﬁnnd.y

~ establishing the fdentity of the uehi.no-mon in this satter, dut that this

action would pot bs desirable {n the svent the grand fury does not indict, #r,
Conley again etated that Mr. Nilligen states there s o question of the indiet-
sent being returned, and he, ¥r. Covlsy, is of the same opinion. I stated that
Af the Attorney General should issue this statement, in ths meantlne, the Kansas -
City local suthorities may imaediately call upon the Attoruey Gemeral for evidence
80 that they can proceed with the indictsent for surder, ' Mr, Cowley ripgested
that 1f this were done we could reply that we do not have tho iavesiigetion com-
pleted, but we will be glad to turn over to then what we Co have 1f there 1s
anything they can do. Upon my inquiry, Mr. Cowley stated he thought it would be
all right to dohy this_release until the press conferance Thurcday, 'fe mentioned,
howsver, the fact that if the Kansas City Police Department should break the case
.4t would spoll it forus,andﬂr.mugmnotthaqﬂmmttmughtbo _
done any timo, tho Bheri.rf is tl.o of t.hia quun. .-"‘f- w

R

B suggoat-d to ¥r. Oouley t}nt I mma t.hia nimum with the lttornq
General, as to whather the releane shofild be is:usd todsy or tomorrow, or if it
should be delayed until Ttursday, I told bim that ofeourulwwld want to
read the uummt to his bororo 1?.3 roluoo. . .

I asked Mr, Couley 1fho£ntmdedtorua&nhtmmcztynr£fhamu
return to Chicago, e aut.od h. thouaht ho mnd loavo tor Gh.lcago by tha ﬁrst
_svdlamtrmaportaum. e e o

’ ®th reguﬂ ‘Binagglo, 1 .t.ct.-d ﬂnt !r. Ileluorf bad mggeatod that we .
give the Judge the detalls of this pitustion %off the record®, but thet I em npot
inclined to thie opinion; that while I am reluctant o do so, I bolieve we had .
better rolease Binagzio because I rether question Mr, Vetterlits ability to ..
" handle the situatiom, MNr. Cosley stated he dou not believe this is lmportant
enough to interfere with any of the msattoers, « Coxley stated that Binagglo
was one of the individuals whom the United !tataa lttomey intended to subpoensa,

. ‘- FR-
"!‘. ".‘,.‘ - . ¥ " .4‘"-' .

e
o N .’.-" LN LT :
. o-!‘- ] . a "!,“ ‘\_I. ¢

I asked Nr, Cowley to call me as s0on a8 he returns to Chicago so thst 1
might read to him ths statesent mbich we prepare to give out,
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Kr. Conley stated that u:ey have & good Jead at Qlésgon, Kontena, on ©
Floyd; that Mr, Jones, who is investigsting thu laad. wired hh, lr. Gﬂl.y.
yoate*dgy ataun; the pronpecu ook ;ood ot AR X

Mr, Conley ophaned mi.n tater md tnqui.rod I.f we ahould oouu.mu to
hold Mrs. Prani;¥ash in custody. I told hin I saw mo reason for it. I also -
stated that when we decide upon this satter here, I eould moat tmt we have
Galatas and hil wife waive removal L0 bam Ctty’. -

" Nr. Cowley further outed that be hu bom l.n.fomcd b: .launt lndorlu
that the newspapars at Rev Orleans are particularly cordlal. He suggestsd that
the statezent be given out at New Orleans simultaneously with, or Modutaly
after the one at Washington, ' I told hiz I would .bave this dono. HMr, Couley -
aleso stated tbat he is of the view that this ennouncesent should be made s .
soan as poesible. I stated I would try to have 1t done sither today or tomorrow
sorning. I agreed with Nir. Conley that we are running sone risk in laking the
announcement now due to the fact that we lack mclnsivo svideacs, - -

Mr, Cordey stated that he vould leave Kansas City 12330 todey by plane,
erriving in chicago at npproume.tely 4300 o'clock.

‘_.

Loe - Very t.ruJ.y youn. )
- - e . g
Y 3 P A ;i-i.' TR L _, T
- .dotm Edgar Boover, - :: CEU..0 -
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\ indicating e willingness to walve removael to any district in which Federal

JOHN'EDGAR HOOVER
. DIRECTOR \
. '

Bisision of Jnestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Fustice
Binshington, B. €.
EAT-8g | October 8, 1934.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE

; Mr. Holtzoff telephoned with regard to DominioBinsggio,

’ advising thet he was sending a telegram to the United States Attorney
at St. Louis. I advised Mr. Holtzoff that Binagglio had been released
last night and consegquently it would be unnegéssary for the Depertment
to teke eny further action in this case. » Holtzoff stated that in
future instances of this kind, in theev it was necessary,for the
apprehension of an individual, to file glcomplaint, care should be
exercised to file the complaint in the Jurisdiction in which the man was
apprehended. I told Mr. Holtzoff that when possible, this procedure was

- followed but that in all instances, where a complaint was not filed, a

weiver of removel was obteined from the person in custody, this waiver

charges might be filed. -

1 copy.

BEOORDRI | —=—=-- =
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EATTP
.y ‘ ] _ ;
October 9, 1934
B Bpécinl Agent in Charge, : R S fflwif-f"
Atteation: ¥r, tbléun.
‘Pear Bir: :

It has been brought to my.attention, in copnection with the
Bremer and’Kansas City Massacre cases, that undeveloped leads are being set
-out by various offices for the obtaining of evidence which fe already contained

-in the file of the office requesting such inveetigation. Obviously such
. -.P'requests can only emanate from & field office when the Bpecial Agent in Charge
;-5 of that field office is not familiar with the contents of the investigative.file

contained in his office. This situation is a eerious reflection not only upon
the administrative ability of the Special Agents in Charge of the various field

.. 7 offices but also upon their interest in the Division's welfare and the successfu!
.:, conclusion of these cases. ' E

The Divieipn can not minutely supervise the development of each
and every lead in each field office throughout the country but must depend in
a large measure upon the discretion and intelligence of fts Special Agents in
Charge. The Bremer and Xansas City Massacre cases are among the most important
cages now pending in the Division and I have previously indicated my desire that
these c¢ases should receive very close attention and supervision in all Division

offices. .

I desire that you immed;atgly'rqv;ew the files on these cases in
your office and arrange hereafter to personally supervise all invqg}igative
activity on these cases. Y& o

S ovadate o

Very truly yours, SRR St

N DU E O
Q !l lo Odooven S T ”a‘!@ Fol
4 j . : LSRR &N -
: REOO“"E]‘ I
- ¢ o
John Edgar Hoover, mg/_[\} "‘J-"-L'?!f I
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KANMO REGARDING TAMMS TELEPHONIC CONVERSATION UNITED PRESS
HERE ADVISES 1TS NEWYORK OFF | CE eeusvsffl_._t_)p SURROUNDED
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JES1ACE

October 6, 1934.
. - MEJONANDUZ FOR MR, TAMY

L 11LG9)
SUIS e

Bgent in Charge Vetterli telephoned to ;
that the attormey for DominiciBinaggio had _
of habeas corpus issued, returnable Puesday. I—&M
“hism T would have legal instructions sent to him -
ispediately, but as I understand it, if the man is -
oot in his custody, hemoulyntnm thatt.hnnn
is not in'his custody. ‘
He stated that mention was made this sorning
of having a writ issued to the Attorney Generali. Be
suid that in conversation with you this soraing, you
bhad suggested the widdom of leaving to-n, but. I teld
him I did not want this done. . o
Tou were accordingly nquasted to take this B b
~— matter up with Judge Holtsoff to see that appropriste
instructions are isgued to the United 8iates M.t.omey
at 541 Louis in regard to this matter,
Very truly yours,
John Bdgar Hoover,
Dirsctor, -
TULTLUTITERY :
L. i-L .. o ::
L5 QCT @ 3% !
: . :
1 +WL g th s:‘l‘:‘:.s‘ SEATION. ]1
W . VERIEINEN) "'_:'isl'ﬁ_)
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A Baushman & .
ratd et Olek ]
ooni Cotfcy .. s . Dﬂ)ﬂm
o (Ll

[zzgais e

1
-
. - - M :
. - H . v H
IRy i ST




L&

.ﬁg.‘—-?m‘-u‘
inision of JInfrestination
B JInfrestiy
. 8. Bepariment of Justice >

1900 BANKIRS BUILDING,
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

P
i
!

October 9, 18, :

Cirector,

Tivision of Investigation,
U. S, Dervartment of Justice,

Pennsylvenie Avemie &t th St., N.W.,
Weshington, D. C.

Dear 5ir: In re: VERNON C.OLEILL.?.R with alisses (Deceased);
RICHART TALIMAN’GALATAS wigh aliases,
I. 0. 1201; CHARLES ARTHUR FLOYD with
elisses = FUGITIVE, 1.0. 1194; EERNARD
¢ PHILLIPS with allases, I.0. 1196; et al
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FIDERAL FRISONZR

Please bo advised that copies of the report
submitted by Specisl Agent R. . Suran, deted et

Chicago, Illinols, Qectober 6, 1634, have been sent
to 8ll field offices.

Yery truly yours,

S. P. CO:
Inspector.
MG

62-1649 '

¢cc-Kaneas City

]

1
. gt
s [.ll

M H

BECORDED |

— .
Ve

Co-liie- 2¢9 '

.
-~
L
T
e
1,
-t

-
.
-
-
-

L0711 1usg S

TS

1




DIRECTOR
KANMO VERNON C

APRIL &,1923 U

COURT , SIOUX
2 XXX 1931 TO

CC KANSAS CITY

END

DIV INVEST STPAUL

FIXED AT TWO YEARS AND ON SEPTEMBER 13,1924 RELEASED ON PAROLE
BEING DISCHARGED FROM PAROLE DECEMBER 4, 1924,

PR R
Mr. Nathan.......
Mr, Toleon e
Mr, CloRR.cccirenona.
My, Baughman ., ...
Chief Clerk .cunsn.
My, Coftey cuwrrens
Mr. Cowiey ...,
Mr. Edwarde ........ i
Mr. ECAN crvaresesnies:
Mr. Harbo..cesr s
Mr, KOlH coveeronesec.
AT, LOSLOP covanrsruse. !
I
I

.

10-8-34 PM ACF

g VL], 1, PRSVOVERFRITE

¥
Nr. Schllder...'.../.-,
P, Troary g Xee..

~

MILLER RECEIVED SOUTH DAKOTA PENITENTIARY
NDER SENTENCE OF TWO TO TEN YEARS. SENTENCE

CLERK DISTRICT
FALLS ADVISES NOLLE PROSSE ENTERED JANUARY 17,
INDICTNENT CHARGING VIOLATION N. Po As

LADD




T G ;4he~£700,00 he hes alreedy glven to her; thet 1s, get har to siyn o rwdpt
‘ ,\»" ‘u"&m&c vouchar wes submit:.ed for this and he ateted thet it !md teen

EAT-~eg Octobar 9, 193he -+ oy s s

ORLNTUM FOR THE

3

I advised Mr, Conley at Chicago thet we have a United Press
dispateh to the effect thet Pretty Boy Floyd is surroundsd, ¥ie Covlq
stated thet ho h's heard mcthing about this ani ssked shere Flcyd was |
surround-d, I told lr. Couley that the place wes not .,hnn. g ';

f

-y
-

Ir. ..owlq aszed L{f anything hed besn heard rm gt, Mt '
end T told him thet the United Stites Attormey advised Votteorli thot the
Babess corpus writ xounld be dismissed thio sorning. M, Cowley stoted that
he has an iden that these people up there wlill have Floyd bumned off and
Richettl too} thut he hopee we cac bent them to 1t as he would rather get

.the:a firet then have thex bumped off bafore we get to t.hen.

o ¥ith rogtrd to the paymont of the ruu-d in the mnl.ngu- sase
to. t‘ 0 informunt im Califorals, Mr, Cowiey sakel shether e shomld deduct
Y Xor the $5,00 end them colleot $200 from bere I acked Mre Cowlcy whether -
putaitted but he hnd not collected all of the money as yeis, I told Er, Cowley
thet I did not think tals could be done unlass sho mente to ilve £t to us,
Nr. Covley stated thrt he felt she would have mo objection to glvin; it to os
and 59 era than Just kep) the $400 in & fund there for confilenticl informcnts.
I told Er, Cowley that I 4id mot think we abouid do is es she will claie
she di¢ 2ot gat all of the monsy and mry ralse a kick st some future dute snd
state that altsugh we erreod to give har $5,000, she had to give some of it
brck or something like that. I told Mr, Covley to give her the £5,000 end lotb
Ler kedp 1%, Hir, Covley ashed £ 1t would get there today and 1 told him
thnt I 442 at know ss ¥r, (Winn has been bandl my 1t tut it wil)l probebly
gat there todey. HBr, Cowley stated thit he oen tcke & plane out of there at
4300 P.¥. aud be 1n Los Angeles at 5100 A.M. and Lf he gots it todsy, he may

g0 todsy. I told ¥r. Oonlq t!ut. thj.a mld bc O.I. and ho ahould jut d.ra out.
rsicets, ([0 G a7e]
RECORDHED
K. . Tumm,
2 coplese
C-Q S W
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- Bisision of Inbestigation
2 8. Department of Justice
1616 Federal Reserve Bank Bldg., )
Kanses City, Miasouri. \\‘? &
Ocetober 9, 1934, it .
’ §£§ﬁn &,
Director, -~ N Q*‘é@ N
Division of Investigation, ‘"",ﬁ- _-‘gv{’)'.__ . 5:_’\3
U. S. Department of Justice, : ’ RV L5 A R e
Pennsylverie .venue at 9th Street, N.7., : S T &
Teshirgton, D.C, LT W
.C);{‘\':'v:‘:‘.'\‘- r
Dear Sir:
D
PE: VERNON C. MILLER, with eliases{Deceased);
RICHATD T N ALATAS, with aliases,

Fugitive, I. 0. #1201; CH'HLES ARTHUR "PRETTY BOY"
QOFLOYD, with aliases, Fugitive, I.O. #1194; ET AL;
CONSPIR:CY TO DELIVER FEDER'L PRISOKER.

This will confirm telephonic conversation from Mr. E. 4. Tamm
of the Division to ..cting Special /gent in Cherge M. . Spear of this office on
October 9, 1934, et which time, Mr. Term advised that & mews dispatch hed reached
the Division to the effect that Subject Floyd was surposed to be surrounded at some
point, the place not being known.

Pursuant to Mr. Term's suggestions, contact was had with the
various press ass-cietions in Kenses City and edvice was received fram Mr. G. Ros-
coe at the United Pr: ss-thet shortly &fter moon Qctober Sth, & dispatch hed been
received fran the United Press' New York office indicating that & "break™ was ex-
pected on the Floyd cese st any time and instructing the Kansas City office of the
United Press to have prepared date ready for an obituary on Floyd. Mr. Roscoe ad-
vised that before any further informstion could be obteipned, the dispatches on the
wWorld Series Beseball geme had ecut out further news sbout Floyd. Subsequently,
Mr. Hoscoe called beck and advised thet he had agein been in touch with his New
York office end had ascertained thet it wus thought Floyd was surrounded some-
waere in the outskirts of New York City; however, 1t later was determined that
the ipdividusl in tuestion was not rloyd, Mr. Roscoe could give no further de-
tails than the &bove,

This edditional informetion was furnished ﬁhe Division by
wire on October 9, 1934.

RPOORDEy Il 77 it

et

. ?eri t—g%y turs. L“J‘:J R
R. B, NATHX FHriad,
Special :gent in Charge.

KHCS=-ebe .
62=760 . :

ec-New York City - Chicago [ ¥ <
o
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Biisiarr of Jniestigation

T . 3. Bepuriment of Justic
L P. 0. Box 815,
i 8t. Paul, Minnssota.

October 9, 1934,

Director,

Divieion of Investigation,

U. S. Departwent of Justice,
Pma}'lvwia Ave, at 9th st.’ N.'l'
Washington. D. C.

Dear 8ir:

¢ Beference is made to the case entitled
VERNON C. MILLER, with aliases, (Deceased); BT AL;
Obatruetion of Justice; Conapiracy %0 Deliver Feleral
Prisoner, ‘

In accordence with the request of Mr. R. E.
Newby of the Division, the writer, on Octoder 8, 1934,
contacted the Warden of the State Penitentiary, Sioux
Palls, South Dakota, by telephone, at which time he
advised that VERN bhad been received et his
institution on April ¢, 1923, under a two to ten years
sentence for embezzlemsnt; that his sentence had been
fixed thereafter at two years, end that en September 13,
1924, he was parcled; that he was discharged from thise
parcle on December 4, 1924,

The Clerk of the Distriot Court, Sioux Falls,
South Dakota, when contacted by the writer by telephons,
edvised that a Nolle Proase had been entered to the
Indictment against VERNGN MILLER cherging him with the
viclation of the National Prohibition Aet on Jamary 17,
1931.

' Information concerning the entering of this
Nolle Prosse is elso contained in the report of Special
Agent R. T. Noonan, dated at St. Pa1l, Minnesota,
February 25, 1931, in the case entitled VERNGN O. MILLER,
with alieses, Pugitive; Netional Prohibition Act.
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The above information is in confimsation of my
teletype message to the Division on October 8, 1934.

Very tmly yours,

D. M. y
Specisl Agent in Charge.

DLL : Rl
C¢ Eansas City
Ce Chicago




Roam 1900 Bankers Bullding
cq:.cago Illinolse

October 9, 1934.

Director,

Division of Investigation,

U. 8. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N, W,,

o]
Dear Sir: RE: VEFRNON C. s With aliases (Deceased).
CHARLES AR FLOYD, with allases,

FUGITIVE, I. O. #1194, ET AL
(l;YConspiracx to Deliver Federal Prisoner. é

There 1 {B @m ted herewith photostatic copy of the J}
prints of Lllister *Brien, sought for questioning as a possidbl aus-' j ~
pect or meterial w tness in connection with the above entitled .

It 48 respectfully requested that the attached fingerprints "

be checked against the records of the Identification Unit and in the
event any c¢riminal racord is located thet the same be furnished to the
Eanges City and Chicego offices. Alsa thet in the event any informa-
tion is received relative to the whereabouts of Allister O'Brien that
the Eansas City and Chicago offices be notified imediately.

-

RECORDED

“C1 11 30
q% /:"‘

"
N
00T 121834 Pii?AY_

c3 '!F‘“}!‘ L R, 147
"B g ld 3"}‘-..\ LG

Washington, D, C. 4 , ' ' . T 5\




-

o

-

NG

5

il

.'..,n'a,l 1190w
)q.“‘
:-_‘.t'

ADVENTI

N
ol
‘ B
u.
-
o
ol
O
[
O
b 4
-

.CGT9,

EANS AL







JONN EDGAR HOOVER ' ( s

. Wr Clegu.. foeererese
DIAECTOR
lﬁ[ﬁlm‘l mgﬂhml . R
) - - .
L] P ﬂf 3 W Chief £'97K Looiover

M. Cotter oveme

. 8. Beparinent of Fustice g, COWIEY 1 remrers

’ - WArAT L areees

BWeshinglom, 8. 0.

EAT—eg - mtﬂf’ber 10' 19%. War, MATEO. e
' M, Feith

- Mrs LBATRT coaamsoe

Mr. Qulted e b

Mr. Sclr.hqal‘ ./

M, TREHIM i eaes
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senmpeglenperbhsasssertiT

I contacted Mr, Magee at New Orleans relative to the ,
publicity given to the Galatas metter and he stated that the information
had been furnished to the newspaper at approximately 12:10 P.M. our time
and that they were glad to receive the information but that no mspapers
were yet on the street containing this matter.

I talked to Mr. Nathan in Kansag City and he admed that the
nowspapers were carrying press dispatches from Washington and that immediately
upon the appearance in Kansss City of the press release from Washington,
the United States Attorney at Eansass City had celled a press conference gnd
presently had all of the newspaper reporters with him. Mr. Nathen asked
whether he would be permitted to furnish inquiring newspapers with
photographs and criminel records of Adam Richetti and I edvised him
that he could give out this information.
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- Ae Mr. Brantley telephoned from New Orleans with regard to the

ti.*' (GALATAS matter, and stated he arrived at New Orlesns this morning, but Mr.
Harvey bad not arrived as yet. I stated that the airplane in which he was '
traveling was grounded and he will probasbly not errive before six o'clock this

evening.

Mr. Brantley etated that the Agents talked to Galatas all last
night and secured a statement from him; that what they have is very good, but
he is intlined to think that Galatas is "holding out" on us, and that they
are going to make an effort to get more from him. I told Mr. Brantley I wanted
particularly to get from Galatas the background of ary protection he received.
Mr. Brantley stated it is obvious that Mrs. Nash has lied to us all the way
through, end it is bhis opinion she should be taken into custody, and that M.
Cowley had indicated to him it is possible she is at Wenona, Illinois. I sug-
gested that Mr., Cowley take this woman into custody end not let ary ome get
to her, and Mr. Bre:tley stated he thought she should be taken to Kansas City
es there is more information in the file st that office than anywhere else..

I stated I thought it might be best to keep hér at Chicego due to the reason
that we have facilities there for keeping any one from knowing we are holding
her. Mr. Brantley stated he thought this would be alright.

Mr, Brantley stated that Esther Farmer is also not telling the
truth. (She is the wife of Herbert Farmer). He advised that two or three
weeks ago Farmer shot & deputy sheriff st Joplin, but he did not kill the
officer, and that he left and his wife went with him. Mr. Brantley was of the
opinion that they should both be taken into custody. I instructed Mr. Bantley
to give the necessary orders on this.

Mr. Brantley further edvised that Galatas admits telking with
Miller on the phone on the night in question, but does not know who was with
Verne. Mr. Brantley remarked that he had not personally as yet talked with
Verne Miller. I stated I had my doubts sbout this last statement attributed
to Galates. My, Brantley stated that there had been no publicity on the matter,
‘and both Galates and bis wife have signed Walvers to go anyvhere we desire
to take them. I stated if anything begins to breek we may move them out of

New Orlesans. —
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2.

Telephone Conversation,
Mr. Brantley - New Orleans.

-

I advised that elthough Mr. Harvegy was coming to New Orleans,
¥r. Brantley was to have emtire charge of this case, and Mr. Harvey was to
‘be in charge of the office, and anything b at mgy bresk on the cutside.

Mr. Brantley stated that the Agents are with Galatas and his
wife at all times. .

Mr. Brantley inquired whether I had any definite time in mind
1 wanted them to depart for Kansas City, and I stated I wented them held there
until such tiwe as we can round up the rest of them. I cautioned that they
should guard egeinst any attempts at sulcide on the part of the persons belng
held in custody. Mr. Brantley stated that Galatas hes indicated to Agents
‘Magee and Herold Anderson that he wants to plead guilty right eway. I steted
we want to try him for murder. I imstructed Mr. Hrantley that contimmed
efforts should be made to maske him talk. -

Mr. Brantley stated he would ask Mr. Cowley at Chicego, and
Kansas City, to teke into ‘custody Mrs. Nash, end the Farmers, respectively.
He steted he would keep this office edvised of any developments.

- Very truly yours,

L. AL

Director.




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
" pIRECTOR

Bifiision of Infrestigation .
M. 8. Bepurtuent of Justice
Hashington, B. €.
EAT-e . October 10, 1934,

i,

MEMORANDUM FOR THE TEREOFUR-

I called Mr. Magee at New Orleans and edvised him that the
Attorney General 1s golng to release the Galatas etory this morming at
12100 o'clock our time; that they should arrange to give out the story
down there asbout 12310 ouwr time. I told Mr, Magee that we did not want
eny nemes mentioned and he should just say that Speclal Agents of the
Division apprehended Galatas and he wes subsequently taken to Eansas City,
Migsouri where he is belng arraigned today., Mr. Megee asked if he could
give out pictures of Nrs. Galatas and I stated this would be all right.
I t0ld lr. Magee that our statement here will give gemerally the background
of the Kanses City Messacre cese and will state that evidence has been
developed indicating that Floyd and Richetti together with Verne Miller
perticipated in the case and an active search is being conducted for Floyd
and Richetti. Mr. Magee asked if he could mention this man's local place of
bupsinessand I etated that, if it is a legitimate concern, it might not be &
good idea to do this. - Mr. Mageo stated he wss Just an agent for the econcern
and I gtated that I would not want to do anything that would reflect .
unfavorably upon any legitimete firm and he should state that he wzs an
agent for a reputeble firm or something of that kind. I told Mr. Mcgee to
get his newspaper men to come in about 12305 or 12:10 and have them there
and then ebout 12:10 or 12:15 he can give out the statement that Galatas and
his wife were apmrehended in connection with this emse and were subsequently
transferred to sas City, Missouri where they will be arraigned today on
charges of conspiracy to deliver & Pederal prisoner.
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‘ Ilpll.'l $ . ) Mr, Coffey....cuwremne
) 3’.3'? . nfslﬂi'ﬂ Mr. COWlay...... ccuu.-
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EAT-eg September 28, 1934. Mr HOFDO . oooo e
Wr. Keith .......
MEMORANDUM FOR _THE DIRECTOR
Ej

I celled Mr, Cowley at Chicego end he advised that
and his wife arrived in good shape ebout 11:30; that Agent Surafi has &
pretty good knovledge of the case but he would like to keep Brentley -
for & few days ss Suran 18 not so very good at questioning. I told
Mr. Cowley that Suran's peper work has been very good on this case and
Mr. Cowley stated thet he understends the background but it would be better
for somebody else to do the questioning. Mr, Cowley mlso steted that Agent
Brown does not know much about this case., I told Mr. Cowley that it
would be all right to keep Brentley for & dey or so. WMr. Cowley stated he
would like to have Anderson and I told Mr. Cowley that Anderson hed them
for four or five dsys down in New Orleans and all he got was exhasusted.

I told Mr, Cowley to keep the Director advised if anything breaks; also
to prepare some sort of press release 8o that he would not get caught short.

Mr. Cowley stated t.hat he had some photographs and I told him to have

these ready.
o

E. A. Tamm.
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Ddd:ew. - 326} Post Office Building, q‘%\ 'g\“fv ay
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Pirector, q,mg;é‘&

Divieion of Inveatigation, '

U. S. Department of Juetice,
Pepnsylvania Avenue at 9th St. N.#W,,
Washington, D. C,

Dear Sir:
Re: Vernon C. Miller, with aliesses {Deceesed);

Riche 4 TellmanOGalates, with alisses,

Pugitive, 1.0, #120); Charles Arthur

*Pretty Boy"(Ployd, with aliases, Pugitive,
- IoOt f].].94; Ct ..10

Conspiracy to Deliver Federal Prisoner,

Reference is mede to Divisicn letter of October 3, 1934, request-
ing an explanation &s to why confidential informant was not nemed in the
ersamal end confidential letter of this office dated September 23, 194,
in the sbove entftled ease.

The aforementioned letter was forwarded to the Divisian under
personel and confidentlial cover far the purposs of imlicating only that
the location of Subject Galates was to be kept confidentie)l and from pub-
licity until authority from the Division wa? received for its release,
It was intended tbet the report and all letters emanating fram this offioce
would then be pleced in the regular investigative file and maturally the
neme of the confidentiel informant should pot then be disclosed in the
regular file., 4 copy of the fingerprints of Subject Gelatas and al) letters
erd reporte relative the New Orleans investigzations on this case were &ll
forwerded to the Divieion under parsonal and oonfidontial wwver for the

same reason.

This office will sbide by the Menual of Rules sand Regulationms,
Section 49, in relation % furnishing the names of thanﬁdential informan

under peraonel and confidential cover letter.,

to

ery truly yours, JSes # Il
'@ ' é.-,»\ 21‘0\ ~_ 2709
R, Whitley, - ORI A
Special Agent in harge. "
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MEMORANDOY FOR THE DIRECTCR A

- C

With reference to the issuence of afwrit of hebeas corpus -
in St. Louis, Missouri in connection the picking up by Division agente
of DominicyBinsgglo, a Kensas City ler and reputed associate of the late
John flazia, 1 contected Mr. Vetter

at St. Louis and wes edvised by him that
the writ has been issued upon thejfittorney General and R.

EQ Vetterld, Mr.
Vetterli, upon the suggestion of Assistant Director Rathan, ¢o

Stetes Attorney Blen of 5t. Louis, edvised him of the service of the writ
end requested thet he Mr.

_ gct as counsel for Mr, Yaiterli in this matter.
Blanton stated that he would represen e Government's interests in this
proceeding., I asdvised Mr. Vettdtli thet I am attempting to resch & Departmentael
official in order thet Departmentel imstructions will be iseued to Mr. Blanton
to render sll possible assistance in this matter. Mr. Vetterli has advised the
United States Attorney thet Binagglo is not in his custody or in the custody
of any of the sgents working under his supervision end that he, Vetterli,

does pot know where Bineggicis.

For your information, Binagglo wes taken into custody at St. Louis,
Mo. lete on the night of October 4, 193, by Agents Anderson, Jones, Hurt,
Cowley end Special Agent in Charge Vetterli. Bineggio wes picked up es he
left & train in St. Louis, ¥o. A number of Italien friends of Binagglo's
were with him at the time end it was necessary for the sgentz to identify
themselves es Government officers before they obtalned custody of Binegglo.

Up to the present time, I have been uneble to locate Mr. Holtsoff.
I bave left word et his residence (Martinique Hotel) for him to cell me &8 soon
"es he returns. He is not in his office and his whereaboute are not known.

I will follow this matter closely and edvise Mv. Holt2off of the full
clrcunstences &8 Boon &8 it 18 possible to locate him.

Re
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RICHARD TALLMAN GALATAS AND RIS VIFE ELIZABETH|CALATAS VER DED:. |

M. Tamm ¥ ...,
AT NEW ORLEANS LOUISIANA ON SEPTENBER 22,1934 BY SPECIAL(AGEN]S OF..——- | |

UNDER THE DIRECTION OF MR. Jo EDGAR HOOVER, AFTER HAVIHG BEEN FUGITIV:S
FROM JUSTICE SINCE JUNE 17,1933, GlLA‘l:AS VAS WANTED FOR CONSPIRACY IN
COHNECTION VITH THE WURDERS OF SPECIAL AGENT lo S CAFF!EY OF THE
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION, OTTO REED, CHIEF OF POLICE OF HCALESTER, )

_,OKLAHOHA, AND KANSAS CITY, HISSOURI 'POLICE OFFICERS IILLIAH Je GROOHS

AND FRANK E. HERMANSON ON JUNE 17,1933, AT WHICH TIHE AN ATTEMPT WAS

MADE TO DELIVER FRANK NASH; A FEDERAL PRISONER WHO HAD BEEN APPREHENDED

AT HOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS ON JUNE 16,1933 BY SPECIAL AGENTS OF THE .
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION, ASSISTED BY CHIEF OF POLICE REED.  NASH VAS
BEING RETURNED TO THE UNITED STATES PENITENTIARY, LEAVENVORTH, KANSAS,
FROM WHICH HE HAD ESCAPED ON OCTOBER 19,1930 AFTER HAVING BEEN COM-
MITTED TO SERVE A 25 YEAR SENTENCE FOR MALL nﬁ_gaznv 'FROM THE
VESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA ON MARCH 3.1924. 2 239(5-2 2/_]
THE OFFICERS WERE arm:m:n av THE KILLERS AS THEY LEFT THE §
UNION STATION AT KANSAS ciry, MISSOURI AND WERE ucmw&ﬁzlﬁhmim:a ni" !
THE AUTOMOBILE OF SPECIAL AGENT CAFFREY ON THE 10N STATION PLAZ o
mmmronv TO TRANSPORTING HIM 10 'LEAVENVORTH, Jausas. j @ZL\ i
THE EFFORTS TO LIBERATE MASH VERE FUTILE AS THE PRISONER VAS
ALSO SLAIN BY THE DEADLY uacum}: GUN FIRE AIMED AT THE OFFICERS. . IN

ADDITION TO THE SLAIR OFFICERS AND WASH, SPECIAL AGENT Fo J o LACKEY WAS

____1,,..--
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RICHARD TALLMAN GALATAS OF MOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS WAS INDICTED
VITH TEN OTHER PERSONS BY THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY AT KANSAS CITY, MISS-
OURI ON SEPTEMBER 1,1933 FOR CONSPIRACY T0 DELIVER A FEDERAL PRISONER, -
BUT HIS WHEREABOUTS VERE NOT KNOWN UNTIL SPECIAL AGENTS, THROUGH X~
HAUSTIVE INVESTIGATION, LOCATED MIM IN NEV ORLEANS, LOUISIANA
ON SEPTEMBER 22,1934, WERE HE VAS POSING AS A saLzsnan FOR THE
COLOPHANE COMPANY UNDER THE NAME OF Lo Ve OR VILLIAN Lz,
THE INVESTIGATION OF THE ATROCIOUS CRIME HAS BEEN RELEWTLESSLY
PURSUED BY SPECIAL AGENTS OF THE DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION AND IT HAS -
NOW BEEN ESTABLISHED THAT THE ACTUAL ASSASSINS AT THE UNION STATION
IN KANSAS CITY VERE VERNON ¢.OMILLER, CHARLES ARTHUR 'enzrtv BOY®
© FLOYD AND THE LATTERS LIEUTENANT ADAMRICHETTI. |
ON THE MORNING OF JUNE 16,1935 FLOYD AND RICHETTI VIRE AT
BOLIVAR, MISSOURI, VHERE THEY VERE APPROACHED BY SHERIFF CHARLES Py
KILLINGSWORTH AT THE GARAGE OF JOE[RICHETTI. KILLINGSWORTH VAS XIDNAPED
AND CARRIED INTO KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI ON THE ivzuxuc OF JUNE 16,1933
THROUGH PROMINENT UNDERWORLD CONTACTS IN KANSAS CITY, WISSOURI, VERKON C.
MILLER GOT IN TOUCH VITH FLOYD AND RICKETTI AND SOLICITED THEIR AID IN
AN ATTEMPT TO DELIVER THE CLOSE FRIZND OF MILLER, FRANK WASH. |
AS A RESULT OF THE SHOORING FLOYD WAS VOUNDED IN THE SHOULDER |
AND THE PRESENCE OF RICHETTI IN THE HOME OF MILLER IMMEDIATELY AFTER_

P

THE MASSACRE HAS BEEN DEFINITELY ESTABLISHED, |
VERNON C, MILLER us FORMERLY L SHERIFF M‘ BUROH, SOU‘I‘H DAKOTA

AND WAS SENTENCED TO THE SOUTH DAXOTA BTATE PENITENTIARY FOR EMBEZZLE-
MENT OF FUNDS WHICK HE NAD IN IS CUSTODY AT THE TIME E WAS IN PUBLIC
OFFICE, AFTER HIS RELEASE FROM TME PENITENTIARY MILLER ENGAGED IN-
BOOTLEGGING ACTIVITIES IN CHICAGO AND ST, PAUL, NINNESOTA, WHERE HE

| BECAME DEFINITELY ENTRENCHED WITH BANGLA&Db AFM /13“:_9&29 /25
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BUSINESS BECAME UNPROFITABLE, MILLER BECAME closkry - 113345

ASSOCIATED VITH SUCH NOTORIOUS MAIL AND BANK ROBBERS AS FRANK MASK, |

THONAS HOLDEN AND FRANCIS KEATING, o . | "‘ |

AFTER THE MASSACRE AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI, WILLER FLED 3

TO THE EAST WHERE HE WAS CLOSELY CONNECTED VITH PROMINENT LEADERS OF THE

UNDERVORLD IN NEV YORK CITY AND MONTREAL, CANADA. HE VAS TRACED FROM

NEV YORK CITY TO DETROIT, MICHIGAN BY SBECIAL AGENTS OF THE DIVISION OF
 INVESTIGATION, BUT BEFORE KIS ARREST VAS EFFECTED, MILLER WAS FOUND

DEAD IN A SUBURB OF DETROIT, ICHIGAN ON NOVEMBER 29,1933 WHERE E

HAD APPARENTLY BEEN THROVN BY GANGSTERS AFTER NAVING BELN BRUTALLY

SLAIN,

i

-...
B R T VL~ ¥ S -
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FLOYD IS A NOTORIOUS SOUTHUESTERN OUTLAY SOUG“T BY SEVERAL |
STATES FOR NUMEROUS BANK ROBBERIES AND MURDERS AND HAS SUCCESSFULEY .
ELUDED CAPTURE SINCE HE ESCAPED ENROUTE TO THE OHIO STATE PENITENTIARY |
AFTER HAVING BEEN SENTEHCED ON NOVEMBER 24,1930 TO SERVE
FROM 12 TO 15 YEARS FOR A BANK ROBBERY AT SYLVANIA, OBIOo

RICHETTI, DURIMG RECENT YIARS, NAS BEEN ASSOCIATED UITH
FLOYD. HE IS AN EX-CONVICT. HAVING BEEN RECEIVED AT THE INDIANA STATE -
REFORMATORY, PENDLETON, INDIANA ON SEPTEMBER 22,1928 ON A CHARGE OF
BANK ROBBERY. HIS SENTENCE AT THAT TIME WAS ONE TO TEN YEARS.

" THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, BONO!ABLE HOMER S, CUMMINGS IHD

MR. Jo EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF IN?ISTIGATION, HAVE ORDERED
A VIGOROUS AND INTENSIVE INVESTIGATION LOOSING TOVARD THE APPREHENSION
OF CHARLES ARTHUR FLOYD AND ADRH RICHETTI. AND THEIR SUCCESSFUL

PROSECUTION, AND THE PROSECUTION OF THEII ACCOMPLICES. _
e COWLEY
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DIRECTOR |
" RICHARD TALLMAN GALATAS AND HIS VIFE ELIZABETK GALATAS VERE APPREHENDED

AT NEV ORLEANS, LOUISIANA ON SEPTEMBER 22, 1934 BY SPECIAL AGENTS OF
'THE DIVISION OF INVESTICATION, UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
UNDER THE DIRECTION OF MR. J. EDGAR HOOVER, AFTER HAVING BEEW FUGITIVES
FROM JUSTICE SINCE JUNE 317, 1533. GALATAS WAS VANTED FOR CONSPIRACY IN
CONNECTION WITH THE MURDERS OF SPECIAL AGENT R. Jo CAFFREY OF THE
PIVISION OF INVESTIGATION, OTTO REED, CHIEF OF POLICE OF MCALESTER, -
OKLAKOMA, AND KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI POLICE OFFICERS VILLIAN Jo GROOMS
AND FRANK E., HERMANSON ON JUNE1?, 1933, AT VHICH TIME AN ATTEMPT WAS
AMADE TO DELIVER FRANK NASH, A FEDERAL PRISONER WMO HAD BEEN APPREHENDED

AT HOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS ON JUNELS, 1933 BY SPECIAL AGENTS OF THE '
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION, ASSISTED BY CHIEF OF POLICE REED, NASH WAS
BEING RETURNED TO THE UNITED STATES PENITENTIARY, LEAVENWORTH, xaﬁsns;

FROM VHICH HE HAD ESCAPED ON OCTOBER 19, 1930 AFTER HAVING BEEN COM-
MITTED T SERVE A 25 YEAR SENTENCE FOR MAIL ROBBERY FROM THE

| WESTERN DISTRICT OF omnom ON MARCH 3, GREMSENSNENSNENSEEN 1524,

THE OFFICERS VERE ATTACKED BY THE KILLERS AS THEY LEFT THE UNION
STATION AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI AND VERE PLACING THE PRISONER IN THE
AUTOMOBILE OF SPECIAL AGENT CAFFREY ON THE UNION STATION PLAZA PREPARAT-
ORY TO TRANSPORTING HIM TO LEAVENWORTH, EKANSAS.. 69,,?-6??9/5 'a') /5
, . )
THE EFFORTS TO LIBERATE NASH VERE FUTILE AS THE PRISONER VAS ALSO

SLAIN BY THE DEADLY MACHINE GUN FIRE AINED AT THE OFFICERS. IN ADDITION

70 THE SLAIN OFFICERS AND MASH, SPECIAL AGENT F. Jo LACKEY VAR SO
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T RICHARD m.wm cifnns OF HOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS WAS nmcrzn
_ WITH_TEW OTHER PERS.AS BY THE FEDERAL GRAND JJE £ xansas CITY, MISS-
OURI ON SEPTEMBER 1, 1933 FOR CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER A FEDERAL PRISONER,
BUT KIS VHEREABOUTS WERE NOT KNOVN UNTIL SPECIAL AGENTS, THROUGH EX-
HAUSTIVE xuvssrxcarxou, LOCATED HIM IN NEV ORLEANS, GNEN§ LOUISIANA -
ON SEPTEMBER 22, 1934, WHERE HE VAS POSING AS A SALESWAN FOR JHE,
COLOPHANE COMPANY UNDER THE NAME OF E. W, OR WILLIAM LEE,
. THE INVESTIGATION OF THE ATROCIOUS CRIME MAS BEEN RELENTLESSLY' .
PURSUED BY SPECIAL AGENTS OF THE DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION AND IT MAS
NOW BEEN ESTABLISHED THAT THE JEEMMRNEENX ACTUAL ASSASSINS AT THE UNION
STATION IN KANSAS CITY VERE VERNON C. MILLER, CHARLES ARTHUR ®PRETTY
BOY® FLOYD AND THE LATTERS LIEUTENANT ADAM RICHETTI, |
ON THE MORNING OF JUNE 16, 1933 FLOYD AND RICHETTI VERE AT
BOLIVAR, MISSOURI, VHERE THEY WERE APPROACHED BY SHERIFF CHARLES P,
KILLINGSVORTH AT THE GARAGE OF JOE RICHETTI. KILLINGSVORTH WAS xrnnnpzn
AND CARRIED INTO KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI ON THE EVENING OF JUNE 16, 1933,
THROUGH PROMINENT UNDERWORLD CONTACTS IN KANSAS eIy, MISSOURT, VERNON C
MILLER GOT IN TOUG Jf VITH FLOYD AND RICHETTI AWD SOLICITED THEIR AID IN
AN ATTEMPT TO DELIVER THE CLOSE FRIEND OF MILLER, FRANK NASH. _
AS A RESULT OF THE SHOOTING FLOYD) WAS VOUNDED IN THE SHOULDER
AND THE PRESENCE OF RICHETTI IN THE HOME OF MILLER IMMEDIATELY AFTER .
THE MASSACRE HAS BEEN DEFINITELY ESTABLISHED, |
VERNON C, WILLER WAS FORMERLY A SHERIFF AT HURON, SOUTH DAKOTA
AND WAS SENTENCED TO THE SOUTH DAKOTA STATE PENITENTIARY FOR EMBEZZLE-
MENT OF FUNDS WHIC H HE HAD IN HIS CUSTODY AT THE TIE HE WAS IN PUBLIC
OFFICE, AFTER 3#% NIS RELEASE FROM THE PENITENTIARY MILLER ENGAGED IN
aoorLsccxudncrvar:s IN CHICAGO AND STo PAUL, MINNESOTA, VHERE HE BEC-

AME DEFINITELY ENTRENCHED VITH _ cfé{cuz g&}?ﬂlb 7 / f
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 TLLEGAL LIQUOR BUSI‘ :s BECAME UNPROFITABLE, ﬂ{ﬂLG BECAME CLOSELY
. Assocrarzn VITH sucu€.HToR10US MAIL AND BANK nod!!ks AS FRANK WASH,
: ‘THOMAS KOLDEN AND FRANCIS KEATING, - °* = . 417345
AFTER THE MASSACRE AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI, MILLER FLED T0
THE EAST WHERE HE WAS CLOSELY CONNEDTED VITH raonxusnr LEADERS OF ‘THE
UNDERVORLD IN NEW YORK CITY AND MONTREAL, CANADA. ~HE VAS TRACED FROM
NEV YORK CITY TO DETROIT, MICHIGAN BY SPECIAL AGENTS OF THE nxvxsidn oF
INVESTIGATION, BUT BEFORE HIS ARREST VAS EFFECTED, MILLER WAS FOUND
DEAD IN A SUBURB OF DETROIT. . o .
| ', MICHIGAN ON MOVEMBER 29, 1933 VHERE kz
HAD APPARENTLY BEEN THROWN BY GANGSTERS AFTER HAVING szsn BRUTALLY
mmremmes  sLalN,
FLOYD IS A NOTORIOUS SOUTHVESTERN OUTLAV SOUGHT BY SEVERAL
STATES FOR NUMBEROUS BANK ROBBERIES AND MURDERS AND HAS SUCCESSFULLY
BLUEXX ELUDED CAPTURE SINCE HE ESCAPED EN ROUTE T0 THE OHIO STATE
PENITENTIARY AFTER HAVING BEEN SENTENCED ON NOVEMBER 25, 1930 T0 s:nvz'
FROM 32 TO 15 YEARS FOR A BANK ROBBERY AT SYLVANIA, OMIO. ,
RICHETTI, DURING RECENT YEARS, HAS BEEN ASOCIATED VITH FLOYD,
HE 1S AN EX-CONVICT, nnvxuc BEEN RECEIVED AT THE INDIANA STATE REF-
ORMATORY, PENDLETON, xun:ana ON SEPTEMBER 22, 1928 ON A CHARGE oF BANK
ROBBERY, HIS SENTENCE AT THAT TIME VAS ONE TO TEN YEARS, -
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, HONORABLE HOMER S. CUMMINGS AND MR. J.
EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION, MAVE ORDERED A
VIGOROUS AND INTENSIVE INVESTIGATION LOOKING TOVARD THE APPR:H:NSION oF
CHARLES ARTHUR FLOYD AND ADAM RICHETTI, AND THEIR succzssrUL PROSECUTION,
AND THE SEEENSN{ PROSECUTION OF THEIR ACCOMPLICES. ' L
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. Mr. Nathan
r Mr, Tolson.

Mr. Clege...
B . Mr. Baughn
A . Chief Cierk
K- Mr, Coffey .
g“..j. . Mr. Cowley.
1 PekS Po Mo HNLcan .
\\\ / T 'm’\}te‘.:lﬁii'c""ﬁ - o ::'::o“
) -8‘5:4 )] Mr, Lester .,
DIRECTOR VY . L1 R  we. Quinn..
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION FOR PREJ5/RELEASE ™ GALATAS HAS '
OPERATED CONFIDENCE CAME SVIRDLES THROUGHOUT VARIOUS PARTS OF ri:t"-* Y
UNITED STATES , CANADA AND CUBA smcs. ABOUT THE YEAR 1917,  HIS RECOR
SHOVS .ME WAS BEEN ARRESTED IN TOLEDO, OKIO, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA,
COLUMBUS, OHIO, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, FLINT, MICHICAN AND MIAMI, FLORIDA

DUE TO THESE OPERATIONS, DURING RECENT YEARS HIS ACTIVITIES NAVE BEEN
RECORDER prd
CONFINED TO HOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS. & b;_z_ﬁ_Lg_-Z}.L'l
. _ oonel "'.T[‘
ON APRIL &,1923 ME ns_comnm:s IN IcA% "tf 160 "'Pgﬁ
OPERATING A CONFIDENCE GWBEXXX GAME AND SENTENCED 10, _sgm: rum qoq'rus
IN THE HOUSE OF CORRECTION AND FINED $1000,
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Personzl snd Confi¥ential
, T

Director,

Division of Investigetion,

Ve 5. Departoent of Justice,

Penrsylvania Avenue at Ninth Street, N, V.,
jtusbington, D, €.

Dear Sir:

Re: VERICXI CPI—.’;II.L , ®With aliases, Deceased:
RICIARD Talllia™GaLaTas, with aliases,
FUCITIVE, 1.C. #120); CHARLES ARTHUR FLOYD,
with elieses, FUGITIVE, I.l. 711¢4; ET 4L;
CULEFIRACY TC DELIVIR FEDERLL PEISONER

On Saturday aefternoor, September 22, 1834, Chief of Detectives
Thorwss J.AYigeins, of the Kansas City, dissouri, Police Department, called
this office by telepbone in my sbsence urnd requested that I cormunicate with
2im uoon my retuin to trhe office. I called him at ebout 4 puan., &t which
tize he stuted that he has within the past few days received information
which leads him to believe that be can develcp very valualle and interest-
icg inforazstion ty interviewing Vichee) JaresyLaCapre, alias Jimnyfieedles, now
held in the County Jail at Kansas City unéer & charge of violaticn of the Na-
tional ‘otor Vehicle Theft Act. Higeins stated that he planced to proceed to
washington on the pight of the 224 for the Folice Chiefs Convention, but would
retura to Kapsas City in a few fuys, and that he thought his 1qurrﬁtion would
keep.

T eam enclosing to the Chicsgo ard QKlshoms Clity Offices end to the
Division & clippinz f'rom todayts Funsas City Star reletive to a etaterent made

bty Riegins concerning the lezis killing, end am of the opinion that Yizgin's

{ desirz to interview LaCepra relutes to this matter., I telieve that it would

'/ be uise to permit the desired interview, but thirk that e representative of
7,4-!n' this office should be presest. In the absence of Division instructions to the

?"_;;?. contrary, arrengenents for such an Interview will be made on the return of

Hicgins. YHowever, I will not authorize the interview shouvlc Figeins insi=1 S

cn seeing LaCapra alone, unless you othervise direct. (° G - ﬁ?
()] . RECORDED | % '{?f,l, =% /
‘ & Givels ' _
COPIES DESTR INDEXED 1934 2%
kb 0CT1 11934 o L stp 27 123
170 Auvl 24 %4 emm b -:. R
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You will recall that I fgrwarded a newspaper item to the
Division & few days ego in which fienticn is made of the possidle iden-
tification effected between thelfachine zun used in the massacre end that
used in the lezia killirng, LaCapra, during a recent interview with him
by Special Agents Andersen and Trajinor, edvised the pgents that he knows
of his personesl hnowledge thet these two guns are not identical in any
particular, stating that the gun used in the Lazia killing hed not been
purchased &t the tire of the wassacre. It is apparent that LaCepra has
irtinste rnowledge of the cetails of the lazia killing, end while it is
not the intent of this office {0 accept his stetement in this regard as
accuratle and finel, it 18 thought that the Division should have this
rhuse of the matter., ' -

A further report will bde forwarded to the Division within the
next twc days, detuiling the results of edditiopal investigution in con-
nection with this eangle of the cese since rendition of the report of
Speciel igent . F. Trainor dated at thls office September 5, 1934. 4s
tasic information, I am trensmitting with this letter copies of memor-
arpda shoving some of these recent developments.

Adttached to the Division and Chicego copies of this letter ere
c¢oples of s transcri*edfstatement made by liicbasl Jemes LaCapra when inter-
viewed in the presence of Sheriff Fash and United States Attorpey Milligarn
of Kansas City. This statesent is in the words of LaCapra, 1s rough in
form and poorly organized in pcint cf chronological detail, but will be
later revised snd completed through further interviews, You will note
that LaCapra indicates that officials of the Kansas City Police Depsrtment-
had, within e very short time after the MNessacre, a complete and intimate
knowledge of the part taken in the crime by Lazia and his assoclates,
Apparerntly the attitude displayed to this office ty the police in the early
stuges of thie investigation might lend credence to this assertion,

Interviewr with Edwarc(".?ilhite in tke Jowa State Penitentiary, had
ty Special isent H. E. Andersen pursuant to Division authorization, has de-
veloped prsactical corroborstion of luCapra's statement relative to the de-
tails of the massacre, although Wilhite refused to meke definite statements,
a5 he asserts he is not given to furnishing information to officers. In an
indirect manner, however, he furnished practically the eame detaile as has
laCapre. agent andersen will report this 4n detail within a few deys.

Confidentinl informstion has reached this office through YMrs.
Harxj?rick, of the Sheriffts office, that Blanchexkeefe, her friend, employed
8t the General Hospital, stated that on August 17, 1924, Jack]lGriffin, alies




Director 3 September 27, 1934

JacL\,regora, was taken from that hospital in en amtulance by ¥r. George
Rayen, lieutenant in the Kensas City, liissouri, Folice Department, together
ith &ssversl other men. Agents Andersen and Trainor noted shen they inter-
vieyed Griffin on August 6, 1524, that he hed a cast on his leg, which,
eccording 1o Griffin, had been fractured in two places by [tullet wobnda.
He evidently could not have been able to walk on August 17. Vhi ,hé
report has been mude by police that Griffin made bond on Augus 17-before
Justice of the Peace liazuch, it is also seid by Sheriff Besh that Nazuch
was reported absent on vacetipn pn that date. Mr. Bash received confi-
dential information from Juneiﬁathrens, associate of Subt ject Frank B.
«.lloy, thet, according to Mtms Kathrens' information, Griffin was killed
ty members of the Itallian underworld immediately after teing teken from
the hospital. This informetion is furnished the Division in connection
%ith the enclosed newspaper article.

I arm also transmitting herewith apd to the Oklahoms City end
Chicago Offices copies of e memorandum by Special Agent Trainor deted
September 20, 1934, showing an interview had with one Jack %iltur]ienley,
a prisongr at Wichita, Fansas. It occurs to me theat there is a possitility
that haxi€0hen. rererred to by Hanley, may be the "man higher up” mentioned
in Aiggins® jnterview with the press.

Uretes, ichita, Kansas, Police register numbers 6110, 6111 and 8112 res-
pectively, are the three individuals arrested for attempting to kill LaCaprs
near Argonia, Kensas, as shown in Agent Treinorts report of September 5.
These parties made bond at Wellington, Eunsas, on that charge on September
1C, 1934, end were teken isrediestely to Anthony, Kansas, where they had been
wanted for burglary and robbery. They furnished bond immediately upon arri-
vel at Anthony and were ta:en into custody of Kensas City, Vissourl Police
detectives who were at VWellington and Anthony following the matter through,
Tney were returned to Kensas City, Missouri, on e charge of highway Tobbery
and relensed on tond upon their arrival here., The police exhitbited consid-
er:tle interest in the matter of securing custody of the above parties..

l The Divisicn 1s advised that RobertchCoy. Iohni?ace, and Jerome

Capra's younger brother, Sammy, who resides at Kanses City, and °
who is in contact with menxbers of the underworld, is seeking information of
irterest to this office at the reguest of the priscner. He furnishes the
irformation to this office thgt at the home of Gharles aend DominicABemagio,
1205 admiral Bouleverd, Kansag City, ¥Kissouri, there is a sub~basement in
which the machins guns of thg mob have been kept ir the psst, and that there
are thought to te at this tije about eight of such guns there concesled.
Also it is said by Sammy thht it is euspected that the body of Jack Griffin
may be concealed there. rgid 15 being planned to develop this angle, wit
the primary purpose of disdovering the guns used ip the massacre. W

Yery truly yours,
. e |
REN; bn (;a&iﬁé‘“fl;2:25::L—-

cc - Oklehoma City {enclosures) R. F. NATHAN, .
Inepector Cowlay f{enclonures) Special Agent in Charge
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FANSAS CITY STAR

AN ORDER TO KILL LAZIA|

HIGGING SAYS A “MAN HIGHER UP"
DIRECTED SLAYING.

Noerith Blde Leader's Efforis 1o
Protect City From Terrorists [
Cost Hia Life, Detective
Chief Azserins.

A “man higher up” a5 a directing
tigure In the glaying of John Lazia
last July was designated last night by
T. J) Higgins, chief of detectives, on
.1 the eve of his departure o atiend the
convention of palice chiefs In Wash-
ington. The chief outlined the Lazs
case investigation in a sketchy man-}
ner,

“Ever gnce the Xilling of John
Lazis,” Chief Higgins sald, “the po-,
Mce department, with mysel! and'i
Lieut. Oeorge Rayen, bead of the
motor car theft bureau, has been con-
centrating on the case, We are hope-
[1ul of solving the case.

KILLED POR DEFYING GANG.

“Lazia was killed because he tricd
to protect Kansas City business men
and others from an organized mob g
out of town gangsters who came W
Kansas Oy and copducted 2 cam-

jgn of terror.” .

The chief of detectives asserted
that after the gang had perpetrated
a series of crimes, including the at-
tempt to azsassinate Bdward TAJones,
s cleaner and dyer, and the bombing
¢! the home of Ed\Dubinsky, theater

of & union
hborlelder.theintzrut&fu“mm

Lazla. .

“This ‘man higber up',” Chlef Hig-
gins sald, “eaw the possibility of using
the out of town gang io put Lazia
out of the way because he himsell
was not friendly to Lazla. This ‘man
bigher up' agreed to pey ihe mob
312,000 to kill laga"”

“@IFFIN wis PAID $4.000.7.

Chief Higgine asseried that after
Lazis was slain, Jack Oriffin, alias
Jack Oregory, the driver of the Larin
death cur and now reported unoffi-
clally as dead in vengeance for the
slaying of the Democratic leader, met
the “man higher up™ in anether town.
The chief continved: :

“We have learned that this ‘man
higher wp’ padd QGriffin #4000 and
declined to pay the remainder of the

lock Bad for him to draw that much,
money from his bank account. e
understand the remaining $6,000 never

) “.’_ ] was puid.*
s

- i-Chied Higgina did not reveal the

* Bivision of Inbestigtion
3. $. Bepurbnent of Justice

. tacted the ‘men higher up' i now

promised §12.000 because it would 7

VMY

SUNDAY

AN ORDER TO KILL LAZIA

{Continved from Page 14.)

name or identity of the “man higher
up,” except to say he desired to have
it emphasied that the “man higher up
iz not an Itallan* Higgina referred
to & man now held in the county jell
‘ag & "contact man” between the mob
“of alleged killers and the “man higher
up.» .

DECLARES CASE I SOLVED.

The chief declared, “the depart-
ment has solved the Latla case”
Purther Chief Higgins sald;

“We know the part played by the
‘man higher up’;: we know his name,
and he can be picked up whenever we
want him. We know that Jack Ori-
{in, aiias Gregory, drove the car, We
know the names and other informa- .
ticn about the two other men in the
car that night—the men who left the
ear, with Qriifin at the wheel—and
shot Lazia as he arrived at the Park
Central hotel. One of those men was
s Chicago gangeter, s machine gunner
in the World War, The other killer
was & Kansas City man with a police }.
record “When those men are arrested
we will plck up the ‘man higher up.'
The iifth man—ihe one who ¢ob-

held it: the county jail”

The chief asserted “the Lazia case
will be completed” when the two
actyal killers of the North Side poli-|:
tician are arrested. As to the fate of
Griffin, alias Gregory, 8t. Louls
gangster and bank robber reported
slain by avengers of Lasla’s slaying,
the chief of detectives sald he mew
nothing. :

Chief Higgins seid the mob, re-
cruiled in Kansas City by & Kansas
City gangsier, now held in the county
. J8l), carried on with terrorism by
bombings and killings for pay.

BLAMED IN DUSINSKY BOMBING,

The home of Ed Dubinsky, theater
owner, at 801 West Bixtieth sireet ter-
race, wax bombed early the morning
of July 13—two days afier Lazis was.
saln.  Mr., Dubinsky cited labor,
trouble which he had had in BL.;
Joseph, . .

“We aspert,” the chief sald, “that
the mob that kilied Lagia also bombed
the Dubinsky home. The bombing
happened two days after the Lasis
killing. That waa because the mob
already had sccepted money for the
job snd it was schedyled 8o the

N e
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{could deminate the leadership of the
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Latia” Chief Higgins went en. “The
leaders were seeking to cwTy out
some kidnaping plans and some bank
holdups. Latia sent word to them to
‘lay ofl or we will run you into the
river” The mob sent word back:
‘You're pot as blg as Mussolini, You
think jou're a big man but a bullet
will make you & little man.'"

GIVEN 4 BHANDBOOK CONCEBEION,

It is known the so-called “conisct
man,” now held in the county jail,
and Griftin, ellas Gregory, had been
given & concesslon by Lazia to run &
racing handbook st Twentieth and
Main streets,

As the mob began to assert fteelf,!
the so-called “man higher up” enlered !
the situation, sccording to Higgins.
He was a man, sald Higglns, whe

mob, The “man higher up,” accord-
ing to Higgins, was jealous of Lamm,
Jealous of Laria’s position ax a po-
i itical boss. Higgins sald the “man
!hlgher up” was s known enemy of
%Iasia. !

“This ‘man higher up' saw a chance

| to ure the mob to get Laria out of the
way,” Higgins explained.

I The chief of detectives eald the
:“man higher up” offered the mob.
$12,000 o kl} Lazia,

“Laria was killed,” the chiet said,
“and :::g ‘man hlxﬁ:r up’ falled to
keep promise. gave the gang'
only $4,000.

PROMISED AEMAINTER LATER.

“The man in the gang with whom
the ‘man higher up' had made his
contacts could not leave Kansas City
bocouse hix absence would have been
noticed. Bo be sent Griffin to ani-
other town, where Griffin met the
‘blg fellow,” who was supposed to pay
Gritfin the $12,000, The ‘big fellow
pold $4000 th Griffin ond then de-
clined 10 pay

Higgins declared he had conclusive
evidence against the so-called “con-

tact man” in the case, a5 well as evi-
dence ageinst Oriffln and the other.
two men in the death car, -
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- ‘ Kansas City, lumuﬂ
Septanber w.,..liﬂ

MEMORNDUL FOR SPECIAL AGEN'T IN CHARGE R. B. NATHAN:
IN RE:  KaNLO0. ' o,

—

Pursusnt to your instructions the writer procesded to wya? o
Wichite, Kensss, on the night of Septermber 16, 1924, for the pure
pose of interviewing s prieonsr regarding whoa you had been noti-
fied by Chie” of Detectiver Layes of ‘the L ichita Foliée Department,
It will be noted thet the priascnsr in question wmes eaid to possess,
or bhad etated he possessed, certein information regerding the where-
sbouts of Charles srthur Floyd end other importent data which might
be of interest to the Fenoss City Office.

At Wichits, Agent was introduced at the Folios Department
to Police Detective Cecil S, Parstall, who had made tie arrest of the
prisoner in question. Agent wes {nfomed that the prisoner, whose
correct name ie Jack ¥ilbur lianley, was arrested on September 14, 163¢,
on s charge of passing worthlees checks et Wichita and that in view
of an extensive eriminel record which it was found that he possessed
ttere would be » possibility of prosscuting him 1n the State Court .
usder the hebitual erinminsl act, wshich would give him a life sentence.
Mr. Parstall steted thet in ﬁear of such 8 result the prisoner had dbegged
for leniency and stated bhe might be able to give informetion of intorest,
aot only to the Police Lepartrent in question but to tte GCovernment, - .
All of tbe inforomtion wmhich will be quoted bereafter in this memo-
rapdur g coming from the prisoner bad been previously given, in sud-
stance, to Lr, Parshall,

Banley stated that on July 28, 1974, he na releam fram
tho United States Penitentiery st Leavenworth, Kensas, where his
prison nusber wae 37765, That since that tim he has beon transient ia
St. loule, Xissouri, Fansas City, Lissouri and Topeke and %ichita,
Kansas; that be served a five year sentence at the Federsl Penitentiary
on & charge of wviolation of the National hotor Vekicle Theft Ast,
kaving bdeon convicted at Spripgfield, Xissouri. That while in the
penitentiary he worked ag an slectrician and be 1s well acquainted
with one Dr. %alker, e fellow prisoner. This individusl is, no douds,
identical with Dr. Herbert J., Balker, with alisses, referred to ip
the case ontitled "BERBLRT J,.RYALYLR, with aliases ~ VISUSE OF GOVERN-
MENT TRANSPORTATION REUzST." The Chicago Office 1s familiar with
thie 1ndividual, who wes released from the Federal Fen{tentiary at
Leavenwortk, during June 1932, Psrticular reference is made to the
reports by Special Agent R, C. Suren dated at Fansee City, Mlesouri,
Hovember 6, 1907 and et Chicago, Illinols susuet I1, 1934,
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‘Hanley stated tbat Dr. Walker, sho mas released from the
Federsl Teritertiary at Leavenworth about 16 monthe ago was assignsd
48 an interne in the hospltal at the penitentiary; tret there was
another prisoner pamed Jjos FPesano, also known as Joe Pete, sn Itelian :‘,
froo Kensas City, who was e menmber of the Alcobol Sypndicate doth fn g
At

Kensgs City, bissouri snd Vichita, Eansas in the penitentiary at the
time this informant and Dr. Walker served there; that kax Coben, under-
world character, pnow residing at wWichita, and who was aleo affilisted
with the John Lezia fection et Lansas City, served in the penitentiary
with Fesano and informant ianley; tLat Cobhen was the virtual head of
the Algcohol Syndicate et %ichlta and knew that when l'esanc would be
released te would return to %ickita. Paseno and Cohen had been asmw~
cinted together before they had been convicted.

Eanley stated that during the summer of 192Z, shortly defore
the release of Ur. Ralker, Joe Pasano died at the penitertiary; that
shortly after tie deatk of Tasanc Dr. Walker informed bim that he hed
daused the death of ‘the prisoner and thet be Led done 1t at the request ¢
of kax Coher who hed promised him §5000.00 for such services. ke stated
thet shortly prior to lesrning the abowe inforsation from Dr. ¥alker he,
Lanley, hsé recoived, in two copsigmrents, san amount of §500.00 in cesh, 7
which eeme frox Vax Cohep snd was hended by bhim, Hanley, to Dr. Walker. g,.
be stated thut Welker informed him thet the (500,00 was s part peyment g_

LS OB

on the §5000,00 fee which Cohez had promised kim for killing Fasano,’ -
Ee stated thut the source through whick this money came to hiz at the '
poni ter.tiery was hobert Dermody, civilian employee of the penitentiary
asgigned as foremen of the laundry; that Fobert Darmody was his, Eanley's,
contact at all times while he wea in the penitentisry end received Rpis
letters for hir, which was, of course, a viclation of the prison rules.
Ee steted that et different times be peid Darwody smell amountis of

mopey in the sums of $5,00 and §10,00 ot a time for his services in this
connection, <

The manner whereby Dr. Walker fs said to heve killed Pasano was
thet Fasano, who wag sfflicted with e venereal disesee, was given examine- §.
tior and certein treatnent by Dr. ¥alker. FEalker is seid to heve inserted g

ir.
&

a probe which punctured tte bladder of FPaseno and c¢aused a poiscon to

enter bis blood stream and which caused his death shortly thereafter.

As to any means of proof of the above allegations Lanley stated that
Ceptain Smith, of the prison gusrd, who worked nights, could, if be would,
testify that Dr. Walker very frequently visited lanley at night and was

let througk two gates which it was necessary for Smith to open for him, :
Ee steted that the letters whtichk cems to Hobert Dammody containing the
money had no writing in them but only the currency in envelopes and g
thet DaTmoly, as far as he knoxs, never knew from what source the mopey
emsnated, or the purpose trereof. [LEe stated that kax Colen has never.
mentiored to him that be was inetrumentel in the death of Pazeno, but
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ttat since his Telease from the FPenitentiary he has seen Coben and
thet Cohen haa expressed sorrow over the death of Fasanc but st the
sere tize bhas steted to him that Paseno wes trying to get the lion's
share of the returna from the Aleohol Syndicate. He stated, bowever,
thet Dr. Talker, prior to the receiving of the money, bad informed him
that Lex Coken wes going to send him the mopey and had requested that
it be hendled ip tke manner thet it was, but until arter the money
hed beer reccived end delivered no mention was made by Dr., Walker as
to the purpose for which it was coning or the ceuse of the death of
Pesano,

In regerd to information which Hanley states be receiwed as
to tte recert shooting of Jokn Lazia, which occurred on July 10, 1934,
at Farsas City, he ststed that be got a rumble in the Federal Peni-
tentiary through prisoner Oliver Daugherty, one of the Lgan Rats from
St. louis, Information is said to have come into the penitentiary
througt the grapevineg that the Egan Rats were responsible for Lazia's
death, and Daugherty, in order to learn the truth of thie statement,
wrote to one of his contacte in St. Louis, who the informent believes
ie either Beverly Brown or a party named Tipton, who controls the Xgan
Rat mob ip St. loulis, #ord {s said to have come back to Daugherty tbat
the Egen Rats were not in on the Lazie killing but that Frenikie Nigro,
e well kaown Italien ip Kensee City, who was & member of the lazia mob,
81d perticipate in the killing end that a dago known as Jimcig¢ Fomasino,
of St. Louis, and some other party, pot identified, from St. louis,
essisted ipn tre killing of Lazia., It was aleo said ikrough the same
pource of inforration thet Lax Cohen, at Wichita, paid §15,000,00 for
the killing of lazie snd was instrumental in having it done; that the
yesnon was thet Cohen {nvested {5000.00 in the ilcohol Syndicate at
Fanses City, of which lazia was the head, and thet Lazia refused %o yeturn
his money or to split the profits,

The informant elso advised that Coben requssted bim adout one
month ago at Tickite to borb a e¢lub known es the Club Urban, Opsreting
in the County neur Vichitas The Club Urban is operated by a man pamed
Joe Thomse end sells beer and maintains certain gambling pructices, the
dusiness of the elud deing in campetition with that of Max Cohen. Eanley
cleims that he refused to carry ocut the request of Cohen and that ahortly
after that a scell sized Jewish man froz the South end of Kansas City,
whose name Fainley does pot know dut who is seid to be a bomb meker, cams
$0 Kichite apé sppraised the Clud Urban for strength in order to determine
what eize bomd would be necesasry to blow it up. The Danner in which
Hanley descrides the individusl in question fits the description of Sam
Gross, who is nmown to be a friend of James LaCapra and who is mentioned
i the report of this Agent dated Septender §, 1934, Hanley stated tbat
be understood from Coben that James Lelapra wes intending to bomd the
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Club Urban., It will be noted thet LaCapre and Sem Gross are wery
friendly and to igent’s knoxlelge Lalepre is also s c¢lose friend
of bex Cohen, Cohen was in contact with laCapre recently while Agent
was in hellington, Yanaas, and LaCepre alsc requested to see Goh-n
while he mas at Wichite in custody there.

Kunley stated that Cohen is closely connected with the Comty
Officers at "ichite, namely County Prosecutor Jokn %oods and Sheriff
Cherles Loover; thet Cohen acts ss e mouthplece with those individusls
end thaet the reel power dehind Cohen 1e one Viek Bixley, gungeter leader
in Sedgwick County. Incidentally, it mey be mentioned ttet Chief of
Detoctives Layes of the Wichita Police Department furniebed Agent similar
informetion severel éeys ago regerding Cohien's affilistions with the -
County Officers.

HEanley stated thet he was acquainted with COhen as early as B4
years ego wten they served together in the Stete Feformatory at Cranite,
Okletome. Coten ip.8ci1d to have been serving e ten year sentence for
robbery at thet time, It ig not generslly knows, according to Ianley,
thet Coken ever served thet sentence and he believed tre records of the
Feforre tory were destroyed during & fire in 1914,

Regarding irformation es to the whereadouts of Charles Arthur
Floyd, Eanley stated that he 1s well acquainted with Floyd and also knows
& nurber of hie contacts in Oklashoma; that there are three brothers, whoese
lant name is Leed, in Cklahoma City; that the Fesd Erothere are Floyd's
gontacts and ttat they handle narcotics end counterfeit money. He stated
thet there ig 8 little Frenchman in the United States Penitentiary at
Leavenworth, ¥anses, who worke in the shoe factory and has now served.
about 4C monthe of a sentence which he received on either a narcotic
charge or for sore viclation over which the U, S. Secret Service hms
jJurisdiction, ke thinks the prisoner wes sentenced from Tulsa, Oklahoma,
but cannot recell his name. Be describes the prisoner as weighing adout
90 pounds and being middle aged., The prisoner in question is said by
Lanley to have received a letter from one of the Fead Brothers, be be-
lieves the first name to be Frank bEead, sometime during the Spring of
1924. 1t was requested in the letter that the prisoner put the writer,
Beed, in touch with Esnley, Hanley stated that he later yeceived,
indirectly, through bis eontact, Robert Darmody, at the penitentiary, a
letter from the party known as Fead, telling him that Charles Arthur
Floyd wisted to meke contact with him and as soon as he was released he
should get in touch with SGoggie and Charley Wilson at Tulsas,
Oklahoma, who were friends of Floyd's. lie flaimg information was also
furnished bim that Floyd wes at that time wounded and in quite & serious
oondition; that he had beer shot in the hip and wus parelyzed in both -
legs and had deen confined in the cere of a doctor in the Cookson Eills
until a wholesgle ruid was made in thet vicinity when he was moved to

el
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the hills 4n Tennesasce, the doctor bdeing brought with him, As

to the reason for eny dsairel contact on the part of Ployd with
{nformant, bs stated be was unable to furnish such informastion sinee
be hed pever made the contact. Ee stated if he was released from
the custody of the Wichita Police he believed he eould go to Tulsa,

Oklabora and in & very short time make contact with Floyd and he would
be willing to accampaeny officers on such a miseion,

Be also mentioned that there is e party named Whitey
Stapfield, of Tulsa, Oklahoma, e bank robber, who is a close friend
of Floyd and he would also get in touch with Stenfield to make the
eontacts hLenley stated be is trusted by fellow prisoners and ex-
convicts and mever in bis history bas he been kmown to furnish in-
formation regarding any of them but in this instence he desires %0
fight for bis liberty and would be interested in the reward offered
for informetion lesding to the spprehenaion of Floyd.

The above {nformetion coming from informant Hanley, 1t will
be noted, is very wague ané scarcely susceptible to0 wveriricetion or
dis-proof einée he furnistees very little beeic information on which
to perforc further inwetigetion, The ihformant impressed the Agent
a8 being unreiiable due to his evasive attitude and it 1e evident that
be has nothins to lose and everything to geln by furnishing such in-
formation since Le admite that he does so for the purpose of deing re-
leased from custody end not prossecuted under the habitual eriminal |
act in the State of Xansas. Detective Parshall advieed sgent that the
check charge on which the {nformant is being beld is & minor offense
since ke received only ebout (10,00 on the echeck and thet he eould
sasily pay 1t off end bde released. Farehall impressed the Agent as

- desiring to go through with any proposition ttat might de posesible with

@& chanoe of apprebending Floyd. Pershall informed that for his own
record as & police officer and for cooperstion with the Department of
Justice be is very desirous of carrying throuch a plan to allow lLanley

t0 make tte ocontact with Floyd which he claims he ean make. While

LGanley might be in a position to kpow facts regarding shat transpired

in the Federal Peni tentiary during his incarceration there, the impression
was gained in the interview that his information relative to locating
Charles Arthur Floyd is probably not relisdle and he seemed to de

unable to furnish fects in that conmection which would show a liklibood
of Lis chences of success in loceting Floyd.

At the United States Peni tentiary, Leavenworth, Xensas, OB
Septerber 17, 1924, Agent ascerteined that Joe Pasano, alias Joe Fete,
wee pontenced on Kovember 17, 1921 at Kensas City on charge of conspirecy
t> viclate the Kational Prohibition Act, bis sentence being two yeers
inr thet case, and thet he wes eleo sentenced on the seme dete on five

subetitute -@cte, recejving two year concurrent sentences on each. Fke
SUbSTaNTwe UounNts
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waa received at the penitentiary as prison register §40003, Fasano

is shown by the recorde in possession of the prison to have besn one

of the leaders in the alcohol Syndicate ip Fanses City, which controlled
tre slcohol business extending over seversl States surrounding ¥anses City.
Fassno wae convicted with co-defendunte Leopold Schwartiz; Frenk B. Mulloy
{Subject of this case); Frenk kartin; Relph hosenberg; Roy Berrett;
louis Kent Berger; Ray Eroom; Jack Stiff; ¥ax Coben; Guy Brock and

Joe Klesson, all of these individuals received two year sentences enmd
were in the penitentiary at Leavenworth et the time of the receipt of
this priscner, 1t is shown thet Fasano died at 8 .k, on kay 27, 1923,
The death certificate signed by Ur. K+ Rs Nelson, Chief Lbedical

Officer of the U. S. Lealtbh Service, at the United States Fenitentiery,
leavenworth,-Ferses, indicates that the principal cause of death wms
"glophlocoocic septicemia™ and a contridutory ceuse was Cystitis Inter-
stitiel, Nepbritie, Prostatis. There was no autopsy performed, ‘The
medical bistory of this prisoner shows only one indication that he had
beon afflicted with any venereol disease prior to a few days before his
deeth. That record indicates that when he was received st the peni-
tentiary his physicel examinstion, made on 1l~i0-Cl, showed ®Health 0.K.,
Syphilia (cordtrected 1915)", There is another notation on the same
record showing that he could be used for the type of lador suitadble fora
eypbilitic. It 18 shown also that he wees in the bospitel es a patient
at one time during July 1527 when be was treated for jaundice and that
when bo was released a period of rest for one week wes prescridbed, -

The firet indicetion of violent illness on the part of this prisoner
appears in s letter dated Luy 18t:L.t¥tressed by Dr. Nelson to the Herden
at the penitentiary advising him that Pasan> waes considered seriously
i1l and tkat the reletives should be notified. That letter showa that
Pasano was puffering froc Acute Cystitie end that he had developed a
blood stream infection as a coxplicetion so thet he then hed Bacterial
Endocarditis. : -

1t was esfertained from the Kecord Clerk at tke U. S. Peni-
tentisry that Robert Dermody is the foreczsn of the leundry there and is
a civilian employee.

No {nquiries regarding tbe truth of the allegations on the
part of lanley were made at the penitontiary in view of the fact that
Eanley's allegations apparently involve a metter requiring prior
authorization from the Division for investigation.

It was ascertained thet Tesano's wife, Gladys, resided et
2544 Beoton Boulevayd, Fansas City, Vissouri. MNo childrern or other
relatives are listed, There is 80 indication from the file of Tasano
st the penitentiery that Dr. ¥elker ever attended him,

1t was ascerteined with regerd to Lanley that he wes relessed
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fror the penitentiary on July £8, 1924, and tiat subseguent to

his release there wes received notificetion that krs. Jack Well, - -
£618 Harrison Street, Davenport, Iowa, wife of Jack ¥all, prisoner
43064, on Auguet 16, 1924, received a Western Union telegram st her home
froz » party who sigred his name as Jos lewis, care of T, A. H. loQuahm,
2470 kest 10tk Street, Topeke, Yensss. Ip the wire Lewis asked for
$100,00, stating ke Lad done certain services for the husband of .

kre., Fall, maraly Jack Fall., Mre, Wall sent the money to the address -
in question et Topeka by Special Delivery letter and subsequently ehe
detcrmined that the sender of the telegram was evidently a fraud,

The matter wns turned over by the penitentiary sutkorities to the

Foat Office Inepectors at Topeka, and investigation by the Post Office
inspectors incicates that Joe Lewis, reeiding at 400 East 10th Street,
Topeka, Kansas, had yeceived the money after it was delivered dy mail
%0 E4ZE Lest 10th Street, Levia clpimed, when questionsd by the

Post Office Inapsctors, thet ¥Wall owed him the money on a gambling .
debt., It was aleo ascertained that Jack Wilber henley, Kthel hanley

-&apd a womar pamed L1i{llien were at the seme address when tbe Poat Office

Inespectors quesstionsd Lewis. Lawis has been arrested by the Post
Office officiels and is under dond at Topeke on a charge of kail
Freud, It was determined that Lanley wae & cell male of Jack Wall
at tre peniterntisry end ir. Eckbold, the Kecord Clerk there, stated
thet 1t 18 his definite opinion that Esnley participated in the scheme
t0 defreud the wife of his former cell mufe, whon he would have known
kad sufficient funis evailable to send pursusnt to the telegrapd
of lLewis. This incident eppears to indicete the character anéd rol!abillty
of kanley, who 18 beliewd to be snptirely unreliasble.,
Agent learred from Detective Pershall. ot Gichits, that
Max Cohen furnishred informetion as to the location of lanley st the
time he was errested, and Parsbtell indicated that kax Cohen wms trying =
t0 get Hanley away fram tichite since be sseme to be s source of troubdle.
It is apparent, therefore, that hapley hes sertain grievances ageinst
Cahen, whichk dsta spnears to be materisl end might serve as a bacis
for the allegations againat Cohen and others made by iLanley, This
office has a file on Jack Wilber Lanley, which ts rile purber 26-2750.
Els oriminal record is shown §in the report of Specisl agent L. 0. Kaynor,
8t. Louls, Kipsouri, deted 7-15-30,

The ebove information wes furnished to you snd it is under-
otood that the Folice Departoent at Wichita was advised thet this
Pivision would pot be in a position to furnish funds for Lanley t
travel to Tulsa, Okishoma, and other points in the jfntereet of locating
Cherlee arthur Floyd. lanley had requested the writer to arrunge
for trepeportetion and living expenses for bik in the event that thie
office desired his serxrvices. '

Since the above 1nwa‘tigetion wap oade furtber intaru’n‘ was
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bhad witk i'ichael James lalepra, mentioned recently in comnection with
tte Fenase City Lassacre cases, laCepre bas besn furnishing geneml
information of every type regerding the Fansas City underworld and re-
eently he smeptioned ttat bhe wae a friend of Joe Fasano, slies Joe Pete.
e was askel iIf be krew wher and of what disease Pasano died axd e .
readily steted thet Pusano died during lny 1930 at the United States
Pepi tentiary, Leavenworth; thet he, as a friend and visitor of Pesano,
was with hin at the penitertiary one hour before he died; that he learned
at the tize that Fasano had been trecsted by an interne at the penis -
tentiary hoespital & week or two before bis desth for his affliction

of syphilis end that the interne had inserted e probe or sose sort of
instrumect for the purpose of “sounding™ him and that Pasano became
uncongcious shortly trereafter and died from complications. Le steted
aleo trci Teasano and iax Cohen served ie she pernitentiery at the seme
time ard that Tassno had been tmker to ¥ichita fTor $rial ip the Federsl
Court after ke wae cammitted to the U, S. Penitentiary on bis sentence
from Kensas City, and thet Joe lLasser, Attorney of Kanses City, had
rerresented bir in “ichite, in which case he was acquitted,

The stove information is thourht material in view of the fact
that 1t beers out to eame extent the statements of ipforment tanley.

Reepectlfully aubmi $ted:

¥. F. TRAINOR
SPECIAL aGNT

¥T:08
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. Nat!~ap...........
. Tolsof e reen-.
Mr. ClecE...coovvareens

@iﬁiﬁiﬂ'ﬂ Df gl‘lﬁmﬁﬂl t Mr. Brughmap’.....
n s, Bepartment of Justice CHhIof C16rK .oveeeeen.

wMr, Cotfey .o,

Mr, COWiByY.neeena-

1616 Federal Reserve Bank Bwl.lding Mr. EAdwards .....e..
Kanses City, Missouri Mr. ERAN covcir e
- quober B' 1934 M. Ho'BO. ceeer iennes

Mr, Kelth .ooceennmioens
Director ‘ . | E/*

Mr. Lesisr ..
Division of Investization
U, 8. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue and 9th Btreet, N.W.
Vashington, D. C.

g A — e i S T ki Syl 4 Sl |

Dear Sir: RE: VERNON C.G}.III.LII! with mliases (Deceased)
RICHARD TALIMANGALATAS with alieses
FUGITIVE, I.0. #1201 o
CRARLES ARTHUR "PRETTY FOY” FLOYD with
aliases - FUGITIVE, 1.0. #1194, et 8l
COMSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER

: ’uowlqy, Epecial Agent "Treincr end the writer conferred with United States
:.~Lvtorney Maurice i f4111gen, Kmsos City, Missouri, concerning purposed
. gr% Jury ection in the ebove case.
Sy

. - " Mr. Milligen stated thst he was willing to eooperate in baving & -
. ‘speciel grend jury cslled to consider this cmse within the next few days
if such action were urgently necessary, He advised, however, that he would
prefer to have the present grand jury recalled and thet thise could be done
within e short time. In view of the fauet that there will be tems of court
8t Kenses City on October 15, 1934, end et Jefferson City on Octoder 16,
1934, Mr. Milligen stated that it would be more desirable to his office to
postpone recalling the grand jury until after those teyms of court. Im that
way, he stated, a number of routine cases whieh he desired to present to the
egrand jury could be teken cere af, He indiceted his desire to cooperate
with the Division in every respect in this matter.

Ir, M1lligan wee edvised that his sggested action would be satisfectory
end he, accordingly, steted thst he would endeavor to arrange to bave the
grand jury called for Ootober 18, 1934, However, he subsequaxtly camunicated
with me by telephone end advised thzt it appeered impossible to have the grand
jury called for the 18th, but thet he would make arrangenents far the grand
jury to meet on October 22, 1934. |

L.) - --.‘:‘ 3 ;' . ',f"‘) {/
The desirebility of having the grand jury4 in addltion o heari
necessary evidence in order to return indictments ‘againet the peraons belieVed
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to be involved in this case, alm heering certein local persons thought
to be in possession of informetion concerning the cese, was discussed,
No definite determination in this regerd was made at the conference, but
Mr. Milligan indicated that whatever we wished in this matter would be

done,
. Very truly yours,
R. B. NATHLN, .
Special Aggnt in Charge.
RBN:B N
cc - Chicego

62-760
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i ‘ Mr. Crv'hy
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Mr. Haibo.............

OctOber 8’ 1934. Mr. Ketth,.............

M Lester ...
- A Mr. Ouben. o

\, MIMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, Mr, Scnilder ...,

:’,‘. - e
TAVCAES TR

vy, Tamen

3 ‘ ¥ith reference to evidence implicating Cherles Aythur TPTetiy
Boy" Floyd end AdarfRichetid. in the Kansas City magsaere cese, it ap-
pears from a review of the file that Floyd's photograph was positively
identified by Mrs. Lottie VWest, employee of the Travelers’ Aid Society,
Union Station, Kansas City, Missouri, immediately following the messacre.
Hrs.iiest is quite delinite in her description of what actuelly oc-
curred et the time of the massecre, in thet she stetes that there were
three participants; that Floyd came from the vicinity of her parked car,
walked couth across the plaze and then east toward the car of Speclal
Azent Cofirey, carryin; a machine gun.

Special Agent in Charge Reed Vetterli hzs stated that follow-
ing his observation of Robert G. Brady at the time of the latter?’s
arrest at Tucunmeari, New Mexico, he is now definitely of the opinion
th~t Floyd will be readily identified as one of the gunmen seen by him
on tae morninz of June 17, 1933, None of the witnesses to date, however,
heve identified the photograph of Adam Richetti., A latent fingerprint
tazen from & beer bottle, which was found at the home of Vernon C, :iller,
6612 Edzevale Road, Kansas City, Missouri, on June 29, 1933, has been
identified =2s the print of Adam Richetti.

During the extensive investigetion conducted by the Division
in this case, novhere has it been learned of a previous assoclation be-
tween Floyd and Richetti with Miller, which adds credence to the story,
a& now beiny told by witnesses in this case, to the effect that Willer
in seeking ascslstance in the attempted delivery of his close friend,
Frank Nash, was put in touch with Floyd and Richetti through members of
the underworld, which was under the control of the late John Lazis,

Viviar{'fathis, wife of Vernon C. Miller, hes now furnished in-
forzetion to the effect that Miller brought Floyd and Richetti to his
home subsejuent to midnight of June 16, 1933; th=t Floyd and Richettl
occu~ied the bed of Betty Mathis, daughter of Vivian, Miller, Floyd end
Richetti returned to the Edgevale Road address between 8:00 and 9:00
o'clock the morning of June 17th, Floyd having been wounded in the left
shoulder. Vivian hes not yet advised as to the identity of the doctor
who administered to the wound of Floyd. Floyd and Richetti both left
Miller's home thut evening under cover of darkness and heve not since

m % s o 3
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Memo for the Dir. - : h -2 - 10/8/34.

It is well known that Floyd end Richetti during the moraing
of June 16, 1933 kidnaped Sheriff JeckjKillingsworth of Bolivar, Missouri,
covered him with a machine gun and cerried him inte Kensas City, Mis-
gouri, arriving there eround 10:00 P, M. that evening., ¥hile en route
to Kansss City, Floyd and Richettl, near Qsceola, HMissouri abandoned
their Pontiac Sedan and forced Mr. WalterjGriffith, an insurance man,
to accompeny them into Kansas City in his car. Floyd and Richetti
sbandoned Griffith and Killingsworth in the industrisl district of
Kenses City, at which time they obtained a dark Chevrolet Sedan and
trensferred to it the two machine guns which they were carrying.

- Respectfully,
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October 10, 1934.

MEJORANDON FOR Ki i L

I telepboned Mr. Stanley th.ls noming and advised
hiz that Galutes and bis wife are now in Kansas City.
I inqpired as to what time he intended to issue the
statesient, 80 that at the sume tize we could have
Galatas arraigned in Kansas City. Also, in view of
toe fact tnat the arrest was made in Mew Orleans, I
wanted to instruct our Bew Qrleans Office to issue a
sinilar statenent. Mr. Stanley said the etateaent will
be given out at twelve oclock today, in the pame fors
as gubmitted to him by us. I stated I would arrange to
bave it released in Bew Orleans tea or fi.!taan sinutes
later,

I accordingly asked you to call t.ho Kansas City .-
Office, directing that Galatas and his wife be arraigned
j " at twelve o'clock toda;r, our time, or possibly a few
- +Abinutes after twelve. 1 also stated that I want mo
;eneral staterent to be given out at Xansas City. I

tiat & statenent be released there ten or fifteen
ainutes after twvelve; however, I do not wani the

let Orlesns Office to give out tae names of the Agents
*.wa0 uade the arrest, &nd the story ahould be given
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- 8lso ssked you to call the Bew Orleans Office, directing
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 Richard Tallman Galatas and his wife, Klisabeth Galatas,
were apprehended at New Orleans, Louisisna on Beptember 22, 1934 =

by Specisl Agents of the Division of Investigation, U, 8, Dopu't- Co
ment otJust.:It.:;iunder ths direction of Mr, J. Edgar Hoover, after

heving been tives from justice mince June )7, 1933, tas
using the msme E, W, ormuuuo,mrmddohsm'uua :
d:l.ctr.twtor for a eolophu.ne products m L

L ﬂdatummtdtorompincytoddimmm,
R mompedrederal prisoner, und the sttempted delivery resulted

o in the murders of 8pecial Agent R, J. Caffrey, of the Division i
of Investigatiom, Otto Reed, Chief of Police of Mollester, Oklshoma -
and Eansas City, Nissouri police officers, William J, Orm nd : o
Frank E, Hermanson, ae nll Lot the prhuner luh. e s -

Nash was asntcnced in the United atates Diatrict caurt
for the Western District of Oklehome at Oklahome City on March 1,
1924, to serve twenty-five years upon conviction of the gharge = - -

of asssulting a mail gustodisn., He was received at the United -

. Btates Peniten » Leavenworth, Kansas on NMarch 3, 192,, and es-
caped from the tentiary mmﬁm on the evening of October
19, 1930, The Division of Investigction immediately leumched n ,-
intensive investigation which extended over the entire United :
ButeamdMQofcmadalmﬂngtothohoatimndmhm
of Nash, . .

. ‘ Priortothehcaroorlﬁmofluhhtheﬂnitodm
Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kenses, he was involved in a murde¥ °-
_at!obut,ouahm,duringlamh,lmudmtﬂednquut
nemhteromdctedofmﬂermmﬂ,lm,hm!wh
Courts at Kiows County, Oklahoma and gentenced to serve a life .

. term in the State Penitentiary at Mcllester, Oklahoma, as Frank

-. 'Nash #4458, On March 25, 1918, the sentence of Nash was commuted
-mtmmmdmlnhm,lﬁs,ﬂtuhmmwrm ,
yoars and seven months of his sentence, ho was grmtedatn]lrarﬁan.
Blightly over one year htu', on Octoher 17, 1919. Nash burghrhd

| .,3.,%‘?'-’6
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The Corn Btate Bank at corn, leahoma by Resng of cr.plosi.m nﬂ

was arrested and convioted st fordell, Oklahoma on December 18, . s
1919 and sentenced 10 serve twesnty-five years in the Oklahoma Btate
Penitentiery, at McAldster, Oklahome, After serving a little less
than three years of this sentence, Bash made epplication for clemency
in the form of a €0-day furlough, aneging siness reagons therefor.
On Deceaber 29, 1922, the Governor of Oklahoma signed an order oom~

suting the twenty-five year sentence $0 five years and on the follow-

ing day, December 30, 1922, Nagh was discharged from the Oklahoma

Btate Penitentiary. JXess than eight months later, on August 20, 1923, -

Nash paﬂicipatodint.hehold—upandrobberyotanﬂtrdnm
Okese, Oklahome, was convicted and sentenced, and cn Mareh 3, 1924

wao received at the United Statu Penitant.iary, I.ewmorth, Inau

&s related above, - e L e

Durl.ngthomrnortheinusugauon i.tmlmd
that lash was sssoclated with Francis L. Keating, Thomas Holdem,
end peveral other well known gunmen who had participated 4in & pum-
ber of benk robberlies throughout the middle west. Early in 1932,
“the trail of these escepes was discovered, the identities of their

vomen assoclates were learned, and also the faet that they frequently

moved between the cities of 8i. Peul, Chicego, Kansas City, Nissouri
and Hot Springs, Arkansas, dwatnhn;upthnirnsidmhmat
¢lass regidemtial pections and frequently indulging in the game of
golf. Their wealmess for golf resulted in the apprehension of Ieati.ng
_ and Holden at Kunsas City, Missouri on July 7, 1932, when they mo
located by Special Agents of the Division of innst:l.gatim en the -
014 Mission Golf Course, playing in s foursome, which included hrny
Balley, who is now serving a life sentence at Alcatras Pricon tur :
hiapuﬂcipaﬁmhthondnaphgotﬂnﬂur.ﬂﬂchl. o

" . The onrch for Wash contizmued, The Piviston ot Inneti.-
;ati.on circularised the entire country with Identification Orders -
bearing his photograph, fingerprints, complete description mnd :
' eriminal record. Ianforsation wae obtained, however, during tho
course of the investigation that Nash had ehnnged hi.l physical -
appearance by having a decidedly erooked noss siraightened t.hrcmgh
. an operation, and further his bald head had been covered with & ;..
toupee. The search for the "made-over® Nash led to Hot Springs,
Arksnsas, where he was located and placed under surveillance by
Agents of the Division of Investigation.

PS;




‘apocmumtumrpn.:.

RN A
. N N

L

Arranguontl were ndo vith Otto Bood, t’ho truaud and n— -‘-6- .
poricncod Chief of Police of Mallester, Oklahoma to assist 8pecial
Agents P, J, Lackey and Frank Smith in effecting the apprebensiom of
lalhhthclhihhohthﬂhllh'hiﬁhpl&«hhdhﬂ&dlﬁ. '
Kpowing that Nash was under the protection of powerful iafluances at .
fiot Bprings, be was placed in an automolbile amd carried to Fort dmith, .
Arkensas from which place they procesded ly way of the Missouri- .~
Pacific Baliway, at 8130 P, N., on June 16, 1933, On June 17%h - © -
their train arrived in Kanses Oity, Missouri, at 7115 4. K., vhare they
were uttvadditiondmuud tn detectives of the Kansas City,
Miesouri Police Department, who wers dispatched to the Unlon Station -
‘4D their "riot ear®, Upon arrival attheprkdurofﬂpodnunt T
wrmnmmhahmtouwhaummmwu- o
Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kangas, & group of sssassing :
appeared from mowhers and wpon the comzand of their leader %to lot ‘e
bave it%, opened wp a deadly machine gun fire resulting in the instant
death of Chief Reed, Grooms and Hermanson and their prisoner, Bash.
Bpeclal Agent Caffrey died shortly after arriving at the hospital and

Voturl.'l ud ﬂpoo:hl lgmtl-ankly were .
!herosmus of ﬁomdumotlmsﬂpﬁonmmuy .
congentrated on the case and within a sbort tise the identities of

" the principals were learucd, resulting im an indictment being returned '

by & Federal Grand Jury st Kansas City, Nissourli on Septesder 1, 1933,
oharging Vernon O, Niller, Frank B, Bulloy, Richard Tallman Galates
Louis Staccl, Herbert hrnr, Esther Farser and Frances Bash with
oconspiracy to daliver a Pedersl prisoner h viohtion of loot:l.m m
of the United ftates Criminal Oode, »'j . )

Iavestigation dlsclosed that inediataxy upon “the qpn-
hension of Frank Bash, Richard Tallman Galatas went to the tourist
camp and advised Mrs. Frances Bash of her husbend's spprehenalom.’
Mrs. Nash communicated with "Doo® Louis Stacel, proprietor of the
0-P Inn, Melrose Park, Chicago, Illimois. JIu the meantime Galstas -
acoompanied Mrs. hshtothehmof!crbmd!cthorhneratlopﬂn,
Nissourl, where last minute telephonic instructions were given to -
Miller relative to the route being fallowed by the arresting ofr:lccrl
and their prisonar,

¥
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: Ymonc.linermidnﬁﬁoduthelnm.tth :
i gman and through exhaustive investigation 1t has been oonclnd.vd;
’,- . sstatlished that the other sssassins were (harles Arthur 'l'rottv :
, noy' Floyd, and the ht.ur'l nntmnt, Mm Biehottd.. 0

PR 'mc.mlumfmlycwrctmlmth
Dekote and wes sonvioted of embesalenent of puhlio funds and sem~ .
’mcdhmfmmtotnmrtmbmcﬁud.m._ '
Ho was received at the Bouth Pakota Btate Panitentiary dpril 4, =
1923 and released on parols Septesmber 13, 1924. lomduhﬂoﬁul
in Sicur Falls, South Dakota, October 20, 1925, for violatiem of .-
the Eational Proh‘l.hitlonlct. lilhnd'uhw fcrtoi‘hdndn .
nolle prouqd.nl in‘urd S oo :
Mler Iud mgqod i.n bootleuinc activlﬁ.u :ln &. Pl.\ll,
Minnssote and Chicago, Illinois, whers he became definitely - = .
trenched with gangland, but nfter the 1llegal liquor business de-
came unprofitabls he closely allied Maself with such notorious
uﬂmdhnkmbborau!’rmkluh,!hmuﬂoldmndrnmick

!oatinz - . _ _ o

lr‘hr tha mum tt huu Oi.ir, Iiuonrl, lﬂ.hr ﬂod‘
wmmtmnmmmmmmtmammtm
of the underworld in Bew York City and NMemtreel, Cansda, Hs was
traced from Bew York City to Detroit, Michigan Yy Special Agents
of the Division of Investigation, but before his arrest was orroctd
Miller was found dead in a suburd of Detroit, Michigen on the morn~
1n¢oflomber29.1933,whmhthndappunﬂybnntmbr
msm-dwhmmm

‘®Pretty Boy® Floyd .‘..n s motorious mth!um enﬁu
sought ty seversl states for mumsrous bank robberies and surders,
.ndbaslumnfhﬂ;dndaduphrsdmhsuupduhﬂonmﬁ_.
10 the Ohio State Pamitentiary after baving been sentenced ea - -
Novesber 24, 1930 to serve fron twelve toﬁf.tunmaforc
robbery at Bylvanis, Obio. Prior to this arrest, scoording to
records of the Identification Unit of ll.on Floyd as
ty the Departuent
bbary

bank
the
Pi Charles .
Arthurﬂoyd.m&mmm rﬂ.i. :ﬁuqu,.
uou-i

Missouri, September 15, 1925, on charges of H.ghny
after conviction was sentenced to serve five

¢ in the Ri




 State Ponit.cnﬁu-y :otfq'm Oity, Meoscuri, where he was received

et A

Decamber 8, 1925, as Charles Floyd, #27078; ho uas next arrested u s :

Charles A. Floyd, #16950 hy the Police Departaent, Kanses City, ..
Missouri, Maroh 9, 1929, charged with imvestigation ~ dismissed) as
Charles Floyd §#3999, was arrested by the Police Depertment, Kansas |

City, Kansas, May 6, 1929, ea sherges of vagrancy and suspicies- . °-.°

highway robbery, snd was released the following day, May 7, 19295 - -
as Charles Floyd, #8687, was arrosted hy the Police Department, Pueblo,
Colorado, May 9, 1929, en a charge of vagrancy for which he was fined
$50 and sentenced to serve sixty days iz Jailj he was next arrested
as Frank Nitchell hy the Police Department at Akron, Ohio, on Narch

8, 190, -with Jomn King and Burt Walker, all en o, eharge of suspicion, s

being implicated in the murder of a traffioc officer, Walker ms
tried, convioted and semtenced 1o the Ohio State Pemitentisry,” -

" Qolumbus, Ohio for elestrocution, - Floyd and King were relessed 4o

the Yoledo Police Department on May 20, 1930 to face ltnuchnrgu
ofmbberyuidngontatmhnkﬂbbu?ctﬂylm, Ohio. e

: Adan Richettl, who 18 the vuu.lsemnin ot Ployd, 18
2 native of Oklahoma, and as ddam Richetti, #877, was arrested dugust
7, 1928 by the Folice Department, Hammond, Indiana, on e charge of .
hold-up and on August 8, 1928 as Adan Richettl #7657, was turned over
to the County Buresu of Iavestigatien at Crown Point, Indiansj on the
sems charge he was sentenced to ssrve from emne to ten years in the -
State Reformatory, Pendleton, Indisns, as Adum Richetts F18243, Ne - -
wes parcled from this institution Bepteader 26, 1930, receiving s -
final discharge Sepiember 24, 1931, - Richetti was next arrested, Narch

9, 1932, as Adam Rechard, fi~—, by the Sheriff of Sulpinr, Oklshoms, ..

on & charge of bank robbery and as Adaz Rachettl, lzm.mheldror

safekeeping in the Btate Penitentiary, NeAlester, Oklahoma, from April |

5, 1932 until August 25, 1932 at whioh time he was released on bond.

m.w,mummamMumumm,

u-tm ‘
ﬂoinddntdththoqpnhmdmofluh, !htrifftm

 Killingsworth of Bolivar, I:luonrinsudupodonthemmuor ‘
-June 16, 1933 in an encounter at Bolivar with "Pretty Boy® Yloyd

and Adax Richetti, who earried him im to Kansas City, Missecuri, .
together with HNr. ‘ld.ttr Griffith, vhom they had picked uvp at o.«dl.c,
Nisscuri, Qriffith was forced %0 &rive Floyd, Richett! and the -
Eheriff in his car from Osceols {0 Kansas City, Missouri, where tbq
arrived around 10100 ¢'clock P, M. JFlopyd and Richettl abandoned ,_
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nm;mm&mmuﬁemmuma ‘of Kansead .H‘w
City, at which time they transfarred into a dark Chevrolet ﬁdn“‘“'

the 4vo machine guns which thay were serzying at the Yime, . i !_
assistznce of Flqrd snd Richetts was solicited By Miller in .ln _? e

effort to doliver his oloss associzte, Nash, . Floyd vae wounded .

in the skirmish and d.neo thattl.nhu moeufull:rnliud

wnder sover, : ) o

o * In the nght of mub Gilclom. the Attm ﬂml,
Honoradble Bomer 8, Cuzmings and Mr, 7. Bdgar Hoowyr, Birectar of .

- the Mﬂaimothwmsstimhwmdawmmtnﬂn .

investigation looking towards the location end apprehension of ;“'.-

Yicyd end Richetti with & view to successfully mucuﬁ.u thom, . .~
_ their sccomplices and any person or persons who w alded -g:
 them lnblm to tho Mu:lon ofthe er.‘l.lo - AT
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October 11, 1954

Richerd Tellmsn Calatas, subject of Identification Order #1201,

wzs apprehended in his office, room 503, Stern Bullding, 348 Baromne Street,
New Orleans, Louisiana, September 22, 1984, by Special Agents of the Division,
Gelates was wented for conspiracy to deliver Frank Nesh, an escaped Federal
rrisoner, and the attempted delivery resulted in the mmrrders of Specisl Agent
R. J. Caffrey of the Division of Investigation, Otto Reed, Chief of Police,
of McAlester, Oklahoma, and Kansas City, Missourl police officers William J.
Grooms and Frank E. Hermanson, es well as the prisoner Nash.

%. R, Byatt, Acting Chief of Detectives, Chattanoogs, Temnessee
Police Department, directed & letter to the Rashville, Tennessee office of
the Division of Investigation, advising that a young man named Allen, son of
J. Lee Allen, 2026 St. Charles Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, feels that he
had seen Galatas, whose photograph appeared in a recent issue of Liberty -
megazine; that Galates was using the name "E, K. Lee" and could be located
at 406 Stearns Building, New Orlesns, Louisiana, represemting a paint concern
out of Los Angeles, Californis, Mr, Byatt also stated in his letter thet
Allen had indicated Galatas stopped at the Carroll Apartment and the Ponchatrain
Hotel in New Orleans. -

A cogy of Mr. Hyatt!s letter wes forwarded to the New Orleans office
of this Division, under date of September 13, 1934, end was received at the
letter office on September 15, 1954, The lead was promptly essigned to an
Agent. for mwstigation, ‘but because of an ame:rgenq sitmtian ar:ls e 4p the

cloaeJy resembledani.ndividual knomtoh:l.naslidwinﬂ. I-ee cu' 3
had an office in room 505, Sterm Building, Rew Orleens, Louislana,
* first reported his obgerwvation to the Honorable Reme A. Viosca,
ates Attorngy, NMew Orleans, Louisiana, on September £2, 1954, Mr. Viosca
thereupon furnished the informatisn to the local office of the Ddvision of

Investigation.

The matter was referred to the same Special Agent to \!hom t.he
original lead, comtained in the letter of the Bashville ¢
assizmed. Th

ge »

ap;roaehed Galatas wder suitable pret . alotas,

en iden as the fugitive, waps taken into custody with hisg wife, llrs.,
Elizabeth Calatas, who wes with him at the time.
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~ - There appéars to be & third
the Liberty magazine. He is

have disclosed under interrogation by
Special Agents of the Division { there was an agreement betwecn them %o
ghare the reward offered by the Liberty magazine,

It is to be noted from the sbove that the first information which
was furnished the Division by Mr. Allen, through Acting Chief of Detectives
Hyatt, wes not accurate as to the room mmber er spelling of the name of
the office building, dut the informatiom, exclusive of any edditicmal in-
formation, would possibly bave resulted in the location and apprehension of
Galaetas had it been given immediate attemtiom,
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.-on-m EDGAR HOOVER (
DIRECTOR
Pt&mum of :ilnﬁzstlgaimn Chiaf Cleri .........,
N Mr. Cotfey ...........
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_‘ . 1 Mr. Haroo............
EAT-¢g : October 5, 1934. \ Mr, Keith .. ...iveeen.
~ Mr. Lester ...._......
' Mr. Quint.............
Mr, Schilder..........
Mr. Tamm ............
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

AR L UL et R L R M R T ST IR TN T BBy SR R

I called Mr., Cowley and advised him that I sent a wemorezndum

to the Director on our talk about Bonazio which conteined my comments ebout
the reid thet Nathen was going to meke on his house out there for the last
. mopth; that the Director asks, in a notetion, that I find out from Mr. Cowley
vhether the place should be raided. I esked Mr. Cowley what he theught of
raiding the plsce and steted my first thought would be that we do not have
very much to substantiate Needles' statements; that while we have Bonazio

in custody, we can pretty well determine whether we should or should not raid
it. M, Cowley stated thet he talked to Mr. Nathen & sghort while ago and told
him to go up there with Bash aed Bash had previcusly received the seme informstion
thet Nethan got and hed requested that he be ellowved to go along; that ke, Cowley,
told Nethen to meke the reid lest night but Bash was out of town; therefore, in
view of this, it will be conducted when Bash gets back end Bash will be back

this efternoon. Mr. Cowley steted that this will not be & reid but just e search
end they will search the plece thoroughly todey. I stated it should be done es
soon as ;ossible beceuee if there is snything there thet these people ere hiding,
they will probably remove it after he is picked up. Mr. Cowley ststed that they
will do it todey end he told them not to weit until tonight as he could eee no
point in doing it et night and it would probebly attract less attention if 1t

wes done at dey. I esked Mr, Cowley whether he wos getting anything from Bonazio °
and he stated that they were getting nothing; that he, however, states frankly .
thet he has been peying Leszis as he runs e gambling joint very openly down there;
that they gave him a good vigorous talking to last night and they 1:111 hold him
for a couple of days.

AL 1Y

I told Mr, Cowley that I was snxious to get the squads in
Chicago orgczniged and when he got & chance, he should meke up & list of the
personnel that he is using and the men that are aveilable for general assign-
ment; in other words, & regular list. Mr. Cowley stated thet he hed a 1list
end I asked him to give me the names of the men that he is using. Mr. Cowley
advised that the Bremer squad consists of Cempbell, Hurt, Jones, Madalls,
beIntyre, Muzzey, Ryan, Schuss., Mr. Cowley stated that he understends Schuss
has submitted his resignation since he left town. The Pillinger squad consiste
of Barber, Chaffetz, Gillespie, Hollis,(Hollis working with two informants -
one on the Dillinger cese and one ofi the Bremer case - right now he is in
Toledo on the Bremer case but works on both cases ) LaFrence, McKee, Medcelfe,
Peterson, Woltz. The Kengsas City Messacre squad consists of Comnor, McDade,
McRey, Murphy, Sulliven, Suren, Welles and Winsteed. Mr. Cowley steted that

he wes telking to Mr., Purvis the other dey end Murphy hes been traded
AR B RDET
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Memo for the Director - " October 59 1934,

for one of the newer men elthough he does not know which one it is es yet.
In the Kensas City case, Mr, Cowley advised that four of the men are tied

up doing guerd duty. Mr, Cowley stated that they heve the Lindbergh case
but there is nothing much on that. I steted there were just a few spaesmodic
interviews. 1 asked Mr. Cowley if he has ¢ list of Mr, Purvis' personnel
&nd he steted that he dld. I asked who Mr. Purvis had essigned todey

and Mp, Cowley advised that he has Abbaticchio, Boerdman, Devereaux,
(Devereaux is resident egent at South Bend).Mr. Cowley stated that Mr. Purvis
cleims Deversux is his best man and he, Cowley, feels thatd Devereaux

is such a good man, Purvis csn probably utilize another man ¥R South Bend.

¥r. Purvis also has Dickerson, Glynn, (Glynn is in Fort Wayne today exemining
Judicisl offices), Hirsh, Jenkins, Lestege, Lorry, McCarthy, Meheegen, Mullin,
Myers, Rhodes (in Milwsukee - probsbly resident agent), Scott, Van Wagoner (who
is in Yashington), Williems, Whilte (Doc White), Zimmer. Mr. Cowley asked if
I wes interested in the accountents end I stated that I waes not concerned ebout
them becsuse they are all on accounting work. Mr, Cowley stated that they
have two men indiceted as coming to Chicago, bemely, Oglesby and Enhnel.—e

I told Mr. Cowley that Oglesby is dead. Mr., Cowley gtated that Kuhmel will

go to Purvis. lr. Cowley steted that there are two men in Sen Francisco

snd I stated they were personenon combatus at the present time, as far as he,
Cowley, viis concerned, 1 steted thet some of the leuds they hed out in

Sen Franeisco on Nelson looked very good and I did not kmow what the trouble
is. Mr. Cowley atzted that there are undoubtedly & lot of people out there who
knov Nelson and they eertainly should be worked on as Nelson has contects there
just the same as he has in Chicego end these contacts should be worked on.

Mr. Cowley asked if the Reno angle fizzled entirely and I steted that 1t died
of 1ts owm volition.

Mr. Cowley &sked 1f it would be all right for Mr. Newby to
arrive in Weshington on Monday morningsnd I stated thisz would be O.E.
I told Mr, Cowley that all of the supervisors would be out on subpoenees
next week from Vermont to Tennessee and I would like to heve somebody here.
Mr. Cowley steted he would leave Sundey afternoon on the Cepdtol Limited.
I told Mr. Cowley that I did mot want to be srbitrary about it and he stated
that they will be able to get along O.K. I asked how Suran wes going and
Mr. Cowley stated thet he is doing fine; also Brown. I asked Mr. Cowley
whether he was breaking Brown in to teke his plece for & day or two at the
tine end M. Cowley steted that he ecan do this. I told Mr. Cowley to keep
this in mind 211 the time because if this thing spresds out, he, Cowley,
will be out of there more and more end with this Californie thing in the
offing, it would be & good ides to have & number one men that cen be depended
upon. Mr, Cowley steted that Peterson can hendle anything that comes wp
on the Dillinger case; Brown on the Bremer case and Suran on the Kenses City
case; thet during the last couple of days, when he was away, they handled
metters setisfactorily except when it ceme to a matter of Division policy -
which they ere not so femiliar with as they have mot had the benefits he,

Cowley, has had,




Memo for tﬁe Director -3 October 5, 1934.

Mr. Cowley asked if the Californis matter would be this week
or next and I stated that it will probably be several deys before it comes
down. I steted thet this was Fridsy and it could not very well be this
Weex &ny more.

2 coples,
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR s ;

I called My, R, B, Nathan and advised him that the Atiocrney
General would announce publicly tomorrow morning the apprehension of .
Galatas; that the announcement will be that he 18 now in Ksnsas City;
thet Cowley is sending some men down with the Gelatases tonight end we
went to be sure that there is absoclutely no publiecity, no lesk and no
stetement on the matter prior to the time that the Attormey General
mekes his ennouncement. I told Mr, Nathan that Mr. Cowley would get
in touch with him and edvise the detalls as tq when they would arrive
end he, Nathen should make the necessary srrangements so that we will hold
these people some place. I told Mr, Nathdh that we want sbsolutely no
publicity; thet Mr. Cowley would get in touch with him, Nathan, and whatever
15 necessary should be done. Mr, Nethan stated that Milligan will went to
make some stetement about grand jury action after that starta. I stated
that this would be all right as the Attorney General will annuunce, of course,
that he is insiruoting him to teke grand jury actien. I told Mr. Nathan not
to let Milligan kmow Che Galatases are dovmn there until after the Attorney
General mekes his statement and we would advise him when it is released,

Respe ’
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]

I read to Mr, Oc;wley t.he,:?emorandum prepered in the Division

es & publicity release concérning the’Kensas City Massacr . Nr.
Cowley suggested that the rpference to Frite oy be removed from this
erticle and in accord with his suggestion, the reference to Bulloy hes

been removed from the article.

1 :

Respectfully,

1 copy.
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